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CORPORATE PROFILE A FEN

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited (“New Century” or
the “Group”) is a listed company whose shares are listed
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited under the
stock code “234". New Century is an actively managed
company which focuses on tourism-related businesses and
property investments. The Group's mission is, through good
corporate governance, to continue providing excellent
services to our customers and seeking outstanding

investment opportunities for the benefit of all shareholders.

TOURISM-RELATED BUSINESSES

With the improvement in the economy of Asia Pacific Region
and the flourishing of the tourism industry in the region,
New Century identifies cruise ship charter services and hotel
operations as our core businesses which have proven to
provide the Group with a stable revenue base and become

the major profit contributor to the Group.

Cruise Ship Charter Services

New Century owns 60% equity interest in an investment
holding company whose principal assets are the entire
beneficial interests in two cruise ships namely “Leisure
World” and “"Amusement World” (the “Cruise Ships”). The
Cruise Ships call at Singapore, Malaysia and Indonesia as
world-class passenger liners. They possess accommodation,
dining facilities, function rooms, sun decks, gaming room
(casino), child care facilities, beauty salons, massage
facilities, exercise facilities, lounges, bars, entertainment and

shopping facilities.
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Hotel Operations

To compliment the Group's long term strategy in tourism-
related businesses by offering a variety of cruise ship and
ground resort services to tourists in Asia Pacific Region,
New Century owns 50% equity interest in a hotel in
Indonesia namely “Batam View Beach Resort” (the "Hotel").
Batam Island is Indonesia’s third largest tourist center, which
is less than 35 minutes journey by ferry from Singapore.
“Batam View Beach Resort” is an international 4-star hotel
which comprises of 195 superior rooms and 17 luxurious
Batamese-style seafront villas. It covers 9.8 hectares of
landscaped gardens, private beach and natural beauty. The
Hotel offers a variety of leisure activities for our guests and

generates traffic to the Cruise Ships.

PROPERTY INVESTMENTS

As an efficient and effective fund management, New Century
utilizes our surplus resources for property investments. Not
only does it contribute to the Group with stable rental
income but also opportunities for attractive appreciation in

value.

Given the improving economy in Asia Pacific Region, New
Century is continuously looking for any property investments

in the region.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHALEEETEERAA

Hong Kong Listed Company
with focus on
Tourism-Related Businesses and Property Investments
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2007 marked another year of solid progress for the Group.
A number of significant investment and expansion initiatives
in the previous years achieved strong results, with the Group
well position of our tourism-related business and property
investments to generate continued long-term growth and
better value for shareholders. The Group’s consolidated profit
attributable to equity holders of the Company for the year
was HK$124,773,000, representing a decrease of 38.3%
as compared to 2006. However, excluding revaluation gains
on investment properties and fair value gains on embedded
derivative financial instruments, the Group recognized net
profit of approximately HK$94,018,000 attributable to equity
holders of the Company, an increase of 26.1% over 2006
comparable profit of HK$74,550,000. Our net assets as at
31 March 2007 were amounted to approximately
HK$740,447,000.

TOURISM-RELATED BUSINESS

For the year under review, we saw exciting growth in our
core business areas in charter services for two cruise ships
namely “Leisure World” and “Amusement World” (the “Cruise
Ships") and hotel operations in Indonesia. The core business
of cruise ship charter services performed very well and
remained as the principal income contributor of the Group.
In view of the progressing economic situation in Asia Pacific
Region, the Group and the charterer of the Cruise Ships
entered into new charter agreements from which, with effect
from 1 January 2007, the fixed daily charges for the Cruise
Ships increase from S$80,000 to S$82,500 and the floating
charges, equivalent to certain percentage of net win of the
slot machines onboard the Cruise Ships to be shared,

increase from 30% to 40%.

PROPERTY INVESTMENTS

With the rebound on the property market since 2003, the
Group has acquired several quality investment properties
in Hong Kong. During the year, we continued to add value
to our rental portfolio by acquiring another superior retail
shop at Dundas Street, Mongkok, Kowloon at a consideration

of HK$39,500,000. In addition, we took an important step

TETHFRBRHEAESERERSGE
itk —F EBRTIHFHEEEZS
HEZREREBRBHEEOHEBSEREK
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DEETADLZZEHEMAHI0%E
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to expand overseas activities by subscribing for a 60%
equity interest in an investment holding company which
acquired a whole block of commercial building in Singapore
at a consideration of about HK$162,500,000. Except for
stable rental income sources yielding 4.4% per annum in
both Hong Kong and Singapore properties, in the meantime,
we have already seem the positive effects of our ongoing
strategy in acquiring, especially overseas, quality properties,
in total, which brought about HK$36,828,000 significant

appreciation in the year.

STRONG FINANCIAL POSITION

The Group kept on having strong cashflow in 2007, with
cash and cash equivalents of HK$149,421,000 as at balance
sheet date. In June 2007, the Group completed the top up
subscription which brought an additional net fund of
HK$134,000,000. This sufficient cash backing enables the
Group to position at very solid foundations and to explore

for investment when suitable opportunities arise.

DIVIDEND

In view of the satisfactory progress achieved, the Board
recommends a final dividend of HKO.5 cent per share.
Together with the interim dividend of HK0.4375 cent per
share (as adjusted for the effect of the share subdivision
from which, pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at a
special general meeting of the Company held on 12 July
2007, each of the then existing issued and unissued share
of HK$0.01 each in the share capital of the Company has
been subdivided into 4 shares of HK$0.0025 each with
effect from 13 July 2007) paid on 31 January 2007, total
dividend for the year stands at HK0.9375 cent per share,
which is higher than HK0.875 cent per share (as adjusted
for the effect of the share subdivision stated herein) in the

previous year.

The final dividend will be payable to equity holders whose
names appear on the register of members of the Company

on 9 August 2007. Subject to the approval by the

O AREEEBEHEEZE—F  FRAWE—
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shareholders at the annual general meeting to be held on
29 August 2007, it is expected that the final dividend will
be paid on 12 September 2007.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The register of members of the Company will be closed
from Friday, 3 August 2007 to Thursday, 9 August 2007,
both days inclusive, during which period no transfer of
Company's shares will be registered. In order to qualify for
the proposed final dividend, all share certificates with duly
completed transfer forms must be lodged with the
Company's branch registrar in Hong Kong, Tengis Limited
at 26 Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai,
Hong Kong not later than 4:00 p.m. on Thursday, 2 August
2007.

PROSPECTS

With the support of our Board and our management team,
we have been able to realize the objective with a consistent
strategy in our focus on tourism-related business and
property investments over the past few years and | believe
that it is this focus which has helped to generate the
pleasing trend of results which the Group has achieved.
Taking into consideration of current business environment
and our business strategies, we are cautiously optimistic

about the business future of the Group.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board, | wish to express our heartfelt
thanks to all our staff for their dedication and contributions
and our shareholders for their continual support during the

year.

Wilson Ng

Chairman

Hong Kong, 19 July 2007
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RESULTS E
The Group's activities are focused on three core business A= 2B TR =B EED 2 —

divisions — cruise ship charter services, hotel operations  F e fE SR « FELERYWEIZE o &
and property investments. The Group would also seek for EEE R T ENE N CERE > ¥
business opportunities which benefit from the growing i o

economy in the region.
ANEE B RIS 4R E X 88 233,040,000/8 7T &
AR BERA ABMGLES R A

. Ho w7 pa N
Company of HK$124,773,000, representing a decrease of 124,773,000/8 7T » |EF 7 5T B2.3%
2.3% and 38.3% respectively as compared to last year. K38.3% - EMHEEMREM M= KA

The Group reported total revenue of HK$233,040,000 and
consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the

Excluding revaluation gains on investment properties and BTETMITAZ A FEERTZ - AAF
fair value gains on embedded derivative financial KRERBABEAFEZHEE AMNB
instruments, consolidated profit attributable to equity holders 94,018,000/ 7t * & % 4 2~ 74,550,000
of the Company in current year was HK$94,018,000, an 3 5¢ | 7+26.1% -

increase of 26.1% as compared to HK$74,550,000 in last

year.

Basic earnings per share was HK2.68 cents (2006: HK5.27 SREARHBE268E (—EEXE ¢

cents, as adjusted for the effect of the share subdivision 5278l - OBk BG4 > 2 e
from which, pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at a #®.REAATIR_EE+E+A+—H
special general meeting of the Company held on 12 July BT RERBRAS FIEIE S EE RS
2007, each of the then existing issued and unissued share Z.N-—TTLELA+=HE AAT
of HK$0.01 each in the share capital of the Company has A R EE0.01 ST Y RSB A D
been subdivided into 4 shares of HK$0.0025 each with 24T B R BT R B 4 40 A U AR S R T (E
effect from 13 July 2007). Our net assets value has 0.0025E 7 7 Ba(5) o AN EE > EE F1E
significantly increased to HK$740,447,000 (2006: O 95 22 18 1 25 740 447 000 ¢ (— ==

HK3617,131,000). A 617,131,000/ 7T) ©

OPERATIONS 4R A% e g
Cruise Ship Charter Services 586 70 S R 78

During the year, the Group's cruise ship charter services NARERE  ANEE > S5 E RS
recorded significant progress and achieved strong results. It i m RSN TR o ZIHEEAAE
has contributed excellent return for the year under review 4 2 o (T O 4 A 7 e B A s aE >
and accounted for 79.6% of the Group’s turnover. For the 796% - BE—TEE+E=A=+—HF
year ended 31 March 2007, this business segment recorded T IE TR KB A 7 A 451 A R
turnover of HK$185,606,000 and operating profit of 185 606,000 & & & % % #
HK$152,188,000 to the Group, as compared with turnover 152 188,000 7T 1= & F Bl > 4 48
of HK$204,718,000 and operating profit of HK$81,387,000 204,718,000 T & 4& 2 % F A
in the last corresponding year. There was a decrease of 81,387,000 T - & %% ~ W 18 A
9.3% in turnover and an increase of 87.0% in operating g 2, . T 4% 42 534 FI| = 48 18 /5 87.00% o

profit.
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The decrease in turnover was mainly due to the termination
of time sub-charter and management arrangement for the
cruise ships in December 2005. Immediately preceding
the termination, the Group chartered two cruise ships
namely “Leisure World” and "Amusement World" (the “Cruise
Ships”) from two companies (the “Cruise Ship Owners"),
which are wholly owned by New Century Maritime Limited
("NCML") and then sub-chartered the Cruise Ships to
Evervalue Profits Limited (the “Charterer”), an independent
third party for providing cruise services in Asia Pacific Region.
In return for the fixed time sub-charter hires received from
the Charterer, the Group was responsible for paying the
fixed bareboat charter hires to the Cruise Ship Owners and
providing or procuring provision of services including
crewing, technical management, fuel supply, insurance
arrangement, management services and accounting in
respect of the operation of the Cruise Ships. With effect
from 1 December 2005, such time sub-charter and
management arrangement has been terminated and the
Group is no longer entitled to receive the time sub-charter

hires.

Instead, the Charterer directly charters the Cruise Ships
from the Cruise Ship Owners on bareboat charter
arrangement. The Charterer pays the Cruise Ship Owners
the bareboat charter hires which comprise fixed daily charges
and floating charges equivalent to certain percentage of
net win (gross bet net of payment of loss) of the slot
machines onboard the Cruise Ships. The Cruise Ship Owners
are not responsible for any operational expenses for the

Cruise Ships.

Before 3 January 2006, the Group only held 45% equity
interest in NCML whilst attributable results were accounted
for by the Group under the equity method. For details,
please refer to the following paragraph under the heading
of “Associated Company — New Century Maritime Limited".
Given that (1) the Group would no longer receive the time
sub-charter hires as a result of the termination of the time

sub-charter and management agreements on 1 December

EEBIZBRILEIERAR-ZETAF+=
AR IEBH 2 REA B2 ERERR
PEo AEBEERIEBEBLZEEZERZRM
K B New Century Maritime Limited
(INCMLD) 2 BB 2 R ([EHiwmEA
AL) R MM AR Leisure World] &
[Amusement World] 2 # &5 ([E dx 1) -
3 #% B 8w o> T T 98 2 8 = 75 Evervalue
Profits Limited ([FHA AL) - MR K&
R EHARY - RMEMRAKEERESHE
B AEERBEREBRERSAIMNEREN
MRS UL EBHRIBHESIREMA
REME - FITER - REHEE - REBL
- BEERERBELRETERSE B _TTR
FH+ZA—HE  ElRENABZ2>EAR
BRI - ARSI B YER
BT EZOMEE -

Bz - HRARBCMERZHEERE
M w7 A AR EER o HA AR K%
BEAXNAMERE  EHEEEREA
WENBENBEH L AF#2F RS (8
FOTEMBRIRE B ETADLZ ¥
WE - HHmHFEEATBRERR 2 LERH
% o

RZZEZENF—A=HR - BRAEEE
FFANCMLZ 45% K Atz @ tRE R AL
BETIENCMLZ 248 AREZSRDIER » £ R
T X [5 & A 7] — New Century Maritime
Limited] — &7 - @ (DNIRFHB 2 HHE
NEERBBHER _TTERF+_A—HBHEL
& AEBBTREEKBZEKTEZDHE
B QQXMERLHETERERES A
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iy

2005; (2) the bareboat charter arrangement provides the BEAEEHEAE - B a]E B D F B i £ A
Cruise Ship Owners to earn not only a recurrent charter T 2 FIWHEBEUBEZF K R3)E= XK
hires but also upside earning potential by sharing net win  [& (Bl # %3 2 = B W) 2 487 & Ik i ¥
of the slot machines onboard the Cruise Ships; and (3) Z2RBEIEENR  EAHRHAEER_=Z
both the economy and tourism industry in Asia Pacific 7N — A = H B NCMLZ 15%8% 74 #
Region, the major markets of the Cruise Ships, are showing #= ° Bt © A% B #F B NCMLZ 60%% 4~
Ean  MNCMLEEKAARRF ZWEA
equity interest in NCML on 3 January 2006. Since then, @) @ HEZE G A T ARNEE 2 0 15 3
the Group holds a 60% equity interest in NCML, which o MERFE &L EEANE I BT e

B

L

signs of stable growth, the Group acquired a further 15%

el

then becomes a subsidiary of the Company, and its results
are being consolidated into the financial statements of the
Group. As a result, there was an increase in the operating

profit recorded for the year under review.

In order to comply with the requirements of classification  AFETH AL EIRTE  BEHREF A
society, it is necessary for the Cruise Ship Owners to arrange & 2 & BF B ¥R F BIFRMIE TR - FARIER
for the Cruise Ships to go for drydock at regular intervals. & + [Leisure World] Al 1 2 #1315 £ 44
During the year under review, “Leisure World” went for H - [Amusement World| Bl g £ & 4 18
drydock for 44 days and “Amusement World” went for  22H - LASLTT K AR T e 88 &905 26 & 0%
drydock for 22 days to perform normal works such as S — TR EHNEENEEMEEE
cleaning and painting the underwater parts as well as specific 1 - Z2ETEHA E 2 A& — KM 158
pipes and steelworks renewal. These processes were longer T MISER AR « MAHAR @ HwmE (= —1)
than normal drydock period of 15 days. During this period, E{E = M EWE TR MR E - 548
the Cruise Ships stopped all its operations and no bareboat A ZE|F L » S AEEHE L H
charter hires were received. As a consequence, the segment  2,893,000% 7T (49 4H & 7 14,465,000/8
results were affected by losing the fixed daily charges in an 7o) 2 E 2 & B W B & 5 #% 27 6 fE 7] Y B
aggregate sum of $$2,893,000 (equivalent to approximately &) F Uk & (B E R B L A T # 2 F UL
HK$14,465,000) and floating charges equivalent to 30% #=30% (R _ZZ+t&F— 5 —HE A
(40% commencing from 1 January 2007) of net win of  40%)) - REIFEFE - A% E 5 (5 &b
the slot machines onboard the Cruise Ships supposed to EAFH# 2 FWFHERFHELH AEH
be received during that period. For the year under review, 37,0003 jt (4948 & 7 185,000/8 7T) °
the actual average share of net win of the slot machines

onboard the Cruise Ships was approximately S$37,000

(equivalent to approximately HK$185,000) per day.

In the prior years, the drydocking cost of the Cruise Ships R FE - &5 2 $2 M B K AR E £
was charged directly to the consolidated income statement HAEBEZHEEGRSREEZNR - R_F
of the Group as incurred. With effective from 1 April 2006, Z/NFMA—B# @ NEBE D HREZMIBK
the Group has adopted the new accounting policy to account R ABEA RNEMF K - H A BIEZ
for the drydocking cost by capitalising such amount as FEBEAR{ A 2 ZEINKA - WEFF
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additional cost of the Cruise Ships and is subject to annual
depreciation. In the opinion of the directors, the adoption
of the new accounting policy would better reflect the
economic value of the Cruise Ships. Such change in
accounting policy has affected the current year income
statement, where the cost of services for the year has been
decreased by HK$16,992,000.

On 15 December 2006, the Group entered into new
bareboat charter agreements with the Charterer to extend
their charter terms and to increase the bareboat charter
hires. The new bareboat charter agreements commenced
on 1 January 2007 and be effective until 31 December
2009. Pursuant to the new bareboat charter agreements,
the fixed daily charges for the Cruise Ships payable by the
Charterer will increase from S$80,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$400,000) to S$82,500 (equivalent to
approximately HK$413,000) and for the floating charges,
the percentage of net win of the slot machines onboard
the Cruise Ships to be shared by the Cruise Ship Owners
will increase from 309% to 40%. For details, please refer to
the announcement of the Company dated 15 December
2006.

Hotel Operations

The Group holds a 50% equity interest in Batam View
Beach Resort on Batam Island in Indonesia but accounts
for it as subsidiary when the Group had control over it. In
prior year, the Group budgeted costs of approximately
S$6,596,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$32,980,000)
for the hotel’s upgrading and refurbishing. The renovation
works are nearly completed and enabled the hotel to be
positioned as a favourable destination for out-of-town
visitors, as well as a new attraction for the local community.
Due to the refurbishment work for guestrooms and lobby
completed in the end of 2006, there was continuous
improvement in operating and financial results in the hotel
business. For the year ended 31 March 2007, turnover
from the hotel operations increased from HK$15,880,000
to HK$23,224,000, representing an increase of 46.2% as

FUWE - EFRAE - AN TERE
FRER M 2 KBEE - ZEETBER
PEHETERFE 2GR  ERFER
A B R 22 16,992,000 7T ©

RZZTZERNF+ZA+HAB ' AEEHEMA
AR ¥ MR HE  NERAEEA
FHREMNMARE - B R S
ERZEELF-A—BRABREKRE=
TTANF+ZA=+—8 - REFHMHE
Rth#  MRAARBG XNz EBEAK
% 1% F880,000% 7T (5 7 400,0007% 7T)
% 82,500 7T (1HE 413,000 7T)
mZeNWEFE @ BEES AN D ZEHEH
AT FW S 2B D LB 30%E
F40%  BEFBHEZSBEARQRR T
TRF+ZA+RBZAMH -

B E ZE

AREBEFHEESE XS 2 Batam View
Beach Resort” 500 AN FEZS - MEE KNE
B A HEGI RS EARIERNEB R
A o RAT—FE - NEBFHEE A& RS
¥z KATBEE 4 A6,596,0003 7T (4748
%132,980,000/87T) - BIFT TREHE R
FEAK - 0 RE B IE FE AL 4 SN IR i BUA
22 TRAIKEE R 2SI -
HREERAREZEHNIEER_FTZT N
FIRTTHK - B EE 2 588 & I % S8 8
BEHENE BE_ZZLtF=-A=1+—
BIEHEE  BEXEB2ELEXEH
15,880,000 7T 3% 11 & 23,224,000/
TG AT —F EF46.20 o XIS E B
13,877,000 JT L 4 = 1,646,000%
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compared with the year earlier. Segment loss from hotel
from HK$13,877,000 to
HK$1,646,000. If exchange gain of HK$1,550,000 (31
March 2006: loss HK$9,679,000) was excluded, segment
loss of the hotel operations also showed an improvement
from HK$4,198,000 to HK$3,196,000 as compared to last

operations decreased

year.

Property Investments

The overall performance of Hong Kong real estate sector
for the year under review posted a stronger-than-expected
recovery in the market place. The general economic
environment was positive in 2006 as oil prices returned to
more reasonable levels, interest rate stabilised and the global
economy maintained its growth momentum. Investment
deals of whole-block buildings together with site transactions
are continually being recorded which illustrate strong
confidence of institutional investors and property developers
over Hong Kong property market. Improving economic
prospects, rising income and strong private consumption,
resulted in increasing general price level and upward

pressure on shops rental.

In order to strengthen the Group's quality portfolio of rental
properties, on 11 April 2006, the Group entered into a
binding preliminary sale and purchase agreement to acquire
another retail shop at Dundas Street, Mongkok, Kowloon at
the consideration of HK$39,500,000. The acquisition was
subject to a tenancy agreement and completed on 12 June
2006.

Given the improving economy in Singapore and the recent
upward trend of the property market in the region, the
Group, during the year under review, took an important
step in overseas property investment by subscribing for a
60% equity interest in an investment holding company
which, in turn, acquired an en-bloc commercial building
located in Singapore from an independent third party at a
consideration of S$32,500,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$162,500,000) on 27 September 2006. The acquisition

TC © ik Sl Bk FE X 4 % 1,550,000 7T (=
T XF=A=+—H : 19,679,000
BL)  BEEBzOBREBTIREFA
HE - HMEEAIBE4,198,0008 TIEE
3,196,000/ 7t °

MERE

MREBEFEERN  FEEMETRERZERRR
BERAHBED 2 ER - AHERESR
BEAEKF MEXBRAREREREE®
FHERD N S - TTERNF2ERKHE
RFERALA - M5 LFEHRSEERZT
ZRGEREBEWR S  BTHEEBIREER
MEBRBHEBTEDEMHIRMEL - &
ERIRRE - WA LT REAEE Z KR
) BHERERKFLALREEHEES
B LETES -

AR RKETZEEWHEMEMRSE  AEEH
RZTERFUA+—HEIL—HBLHR
N2 B E HEWE 0 L39,500,0008 7T
ZREVBCANEETAEITIEHZS —
MTEEW ZWETERSWE - KiE
FBEERZZEZERFAATZHEX °

RN 2 EBERERERTEEAY
¥XMELE  AEERLEFERNLEIHN
MERBEEBBLEEZ -5 EERE—
RIEE R A F) 2 6000% AN # %45 R =
TERFNLHZ++EHBL32,500,000%
7T (#9ZE7 162,500,0007% 7T) A — i 78
VEZHFWRE BRI 2 EEE
FoWMEDEHREWE SFHESER
ER44% R_ZBEELHF=ZA=+—
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was subject to a tenancy agreement and the annual rental
yield of the property was 4.4%. As at 31 March 2007, the
property was valued at S$38,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$195,700,000), including appreciation in
Singapore dollars,
HK$21,225,000 to the Group.

contributed significant gain of

As for our property activities in Hong Kong, it is also
progressing well, with all acquisition initiatives being
effectively planned and managed, the Group's investment
property portfolio recorded significant progress and achieved
strong results during the year. The Group recognized to
about 100% occupancy rate. With segment turnover and
profit increased by 43.0% and 239.8% to HK$24,210,000
and HK$46,017,000 respectively. The average annual rental
yield derived from investment properties in Hong Kong
was 4.4% (31 March 2006: 4.4%). Rental income is
expected to rise continuously, in line with the recent
acquisitions of investment properties and will provide strong
recurrent income to the Group. During the year, there was
an appreciation in value of HK$15,603,000 for investment

properties in Hong Kong.

ASSOCIATED COMPANY - NEW CENTURY
MARITIME LIMITED

Upon completion of two acquisitions of an aggregate of
45% equity interests in NCML on 20 July 2004 and 1
March 2005, NCML became an associate of the Company
and its results were shared by the Group under the equity
method, which amounted to approximately HK$37,212,000
for the year ended 31 March 2006. Resulting from the
acquisition of a further 15% equity interest in NCML on 3
January 2006, the Group holds an aggregate of 60% equity
interest in NCML. Since then, NCML has become a subsidiary
of the Company and its results are consolidated into the

financial statements of the Group.

H ' ¥ %2 (518 /38,000,000% 7T (49
&R 195,700,000 L) + &R B IEH
METABEZAE - REAKBEER 2 BE
W% £A21,225,000/8 7T °

ERAEECEBMEXEBFIE - RI
BARIEAE - FREWERT 8B ARUAE &
BT RAFERN  AEEZEREWMEAR
EHEREEREINGEENE - AEEH
FEIFH100% 2 (R E « DS EE KR
A o Bl £ A 43.000K 239.8%F
24,210,000 T & 46,017,000 7T ° &
BEREMEZTFHE2FHRHE®RE AR
4.40( =TT F=H=+—H

4.4%) - BEETEINEIR EWE - FEEME
WA E L U AREBERMHA
PZEBEWAN - RAFE  BEEREWE
££15 15,603,000/ JLAYHE{E

Bt & /2 3 — NEW CENTURY
MARITIME LIMITED
R-ZZEENFEAZ+TARZZEETRF=
A— B WENCMLAE H 450008 A &5
2R IEEIE®% - NCMLEK AR A A2
B NTF)  HREEBRASEREBERERE
e REBEZTEENF=ZA=+— EIJLE
EZBHEe«ENRK37,212,0008 7T © #
AEEBR-_ZTF-A=R#E—DPWKE
NCMLZ 15% R A& - AEEFSF
NCMLE £ 60%A AN o B kA& -
NCMLE K AR AR ZHM B AR - HEE
BIRETTAAREBR 2 HBHRE -
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CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At the balance sheet date, the Company had outstanding
guarantees of HK$187,075,000 (2006: HK$177,200,000)
given to banks to secure general credit facilities granted to
certain subsidiaries of the Group. Credit facilities in an
aggregate amount of HK$96,695,000 (2006:
HK$96,510,000) had been utilized by such subsidiaries in

respect of such guarantees as at the balance sheet date.

CHARGE ON THE GROUP’S ASSETS

As at 31 March 2007, certain of the Group's prepaid land
premiums, leasehold office premises and investment
properties with aggregate carrying value of approximately
HK$627,014,000 and a cruise ship with carrying value of
HK$213,720,000, together with a fixed deposit of
US$2,250,000 (equivalent to HK$17,550,000) were pledged
to banks or a fellow subsidiary for loan facilities of
approximately HK$321,465,000 granted to the Group. As
at 31 March 2007, HK$223,858,000 of the loan facilities
had been utilized by the Group.

CAPITAL COMMITMENT

As at 31 March 2007, the Group had no capital commitment.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

As at 31 March 2007, the Group had net current assets of
approximately HK$128,301,000 and equity attributable to
equity holders of the Company of approximately
HK$741,218,000.

During the year under review, the Group was granted three
new mortgage loans from banks and a fellow subsidiary in
the total principal amount of approximately
HK$144,450,000.

The Group's total indebtedness (representing the aggregate
amounts of interest-bearing loans from banks and a fellow
subsidiary) was approximately HK$223,858,000. All loans

¥
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were denominated in Hong Kong dollars, US dollars or
Singapore dollars and charged at fixed or floating interest
rates. It was secured by: 1) mortgages over certain of the
Group's properties having an aggregate net book value of
approximately HK$627,014,000; 2) a cruise ship with
carrying value of HK$213,720,000; and 3) a fixed deposit
of US$2,250,000 (equivalent to HK$17,550,000).

For the total indebtedness, approximately HK$36,732,000
will be repayable within one year, approximately
HK$117,221,000 will be repayable within the second to
fifth years and the remaining balance of approximately
HK$69,905,000 will be repayable after five years. The
Group's gearing ratio (total indebtedness divided by equity
attributable to equity holders of the Company) as at the
balance sheet date was increased to 0.30 as compared to

0.23 as at 31 March 2006.

On 9 October 2006, the remaining convertible bond with
principle amount of US$6,337,616 (equivalent to
approximately HK$49,433,000) issued as the consideration
for acquiring 15% equity interest in NCML, was converted
into 78,465,725 new shares at conversion price of HK$0.63
per share. The share conversion resulted in an increase in
share capital and share premium by approximately
HK$785,000 and HK$46,623,000 respectively.

MAJOR ACQUISITIONS
On 11 April 2006, the Group entered into a binding

preliminary sale and purchase agreement to acquire another
retail shop at Dundas Street, Mongkok, Kowloon at the
consideration of HK$39,500,000. The acquisition was
subject to tenancy and completed on 12 June 2006. During
the year under review, the property was pledged to a bank

to secure a mortgage loan.

On 13 July 2006, the Group entered into a subscription
agreement to subscribe for the entire equity interests in

Worksmart Profits Limited (“Worksmart”) with connected

T TT ST DN T A Ak B B AL I ik [ E SOF
BERE W DAEBEEREEFES
H49627,014,0008 T 2B T HEILE
2)BRE B A213,720,00058 T 2 — 2 P
& M 3)A#02,250,000E T (HE R
17,550,000/ 7T) 2 E B fF RIEHE 48 -

FEREFFE - #936,732,0008 TLZER
—FNEE - #9117,221,0008 LERE
—EFERFRNER - #F 469,905,000
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parties. Worksmart has a wholly-owned subsidiary, ACE 2 2 & AN # % o Worksmartz 2 & [ff &
Properties Pte. Ltd. ("ACE Properties”), which committed to /2 A1 ACE Properties Pte. Ltd.([ACE
acquire from an independent third party an office building  Properties|) & # 1% X {& 32,500,000 7T
located in Singapore at a consideration of $$32,500,000 (#9485 5 162,500,0005% JT) A — i1 & 37
(equivalent to approximately HK$162,500,000). Pursuant S = FWEBARFINIF Z MR AEETF « 1R
to a special general meeting on 4 September 2006, the HERZZTTNFNAEHE BT ZRERH
independent shareholders approved the aforesaid A& - @ BUREDHE FMRBESEER —
subscription and the relevant mortgage loan from a fellow MR ZKTERASIREEBEZBERK - N =

subsidiary. Upon the completion of the subscription ZZEXEALA-_+THEXRERZEE @ K
agreement on 20 September 2006, the Group holds 60% % [E#5  WorksmartZ 60%% Az o R
equity interest in Worksmart. On 27 September 2006, ACE =— Z T X F L A = + £ B -+ ACE
Properties also completed the acquisition and pledged the  Properties 71 52 X W 88 M K R s 9 3 F —
property to a fellow subsidiary for a mortgage loan. For R XN BARURESZBER - B@F
details, please refer to the Company's circular dated 4 1§ BRHARARR _ZZTXFNANHA

August 2006. 3 2 B K
POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS HEHESEIH
On 27 April 2007, 31,500,000 and 5,700,000 share options #» — T T + & M A = + £ H

were granted to certain directors and the employees of the 31,SO0,000Tﬁ&5,700,000@&%&%E’n\
Company, respectively, in respect of their services to the BIBFAAR A TEENEES @ tFAFESE
Group in the forthcoming year. These share options have R ARR —F RAEBETIRFRSG 2 ZE) -
an exercise price of HK$1.12 per share and exercisable ZEREREZITEEAEFR112FBT @ 17
period is 27 April 2007 to 26 April 2012. The price of the FHA-_TETLFUWA-_++LtHE=_F—
Company's shares at the date of grant was HK$1.12 per ZHF A Z+XH - AQAFRMHAE L H
share. In addition, 22,000,000 and 1,000,000 share options B Z (B & &R 1.12787C  tbob - 1T{EE
with exercise price of HK$0.710 per share were exercised /& & % 0.710/% 7T 2 22,000,0001% &
by directors and employees, respectively. 1,000,000 Rk EE D RlBRES RIES
1TfE -

Pursuant to the placing and subscription agreement entered 1R # 72X 2 @] + New Century Investment
into between the Company, New Century Investment Pacific  Pacific Limited ([ New Century
Limited (“New Century Investment”) and Kingston Securities  Investment)) R & FI BB HFR A AR =
Limited dated 4 June 2007, 120,000,000 new shares ata ZZ+F X AMWBEI Y 2 E NXREH
price of HK$1.15 per share were issued to New Century & ' 120,000,000 ¥ lE (0 E R =T =+
Investments on 18 June 2007. The net proceeds from the 4 X A + J\ H # 97 ¥ New Century
top-up subscription of approximately HK$134,000,000 will  Investment * {EE A& R1.155 7L - £ &
enlarge the capital base of the Company to take up B F R B T B 2 T8 3K 8 F 8 4
investment opportunities as and when they arise. 134,000,000 8 THBEBAR ARG ZE R E

MR RERSLEREZETA#

P
[=
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Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at a special
general meeting of the Company held on 12 July 2007,
each of the then existing issued and unissued share of
HK$0.01 each in the share capital of the Company has
been subdivided into 4 shares, being HK$0.0025 each in

the share capital of the Company.

EXPOSURE ON FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK AND
INTEREST RATE RISK

The Group's cash and cash equivalents are mainly held
predominately in Hong Kong dollars, US dollars and
Singapore dollars. The Group’s borrowings are denominated
in Hong Kong dollars, US dollars or Singapore dollars at
fixed or floating interest rates. The Group’s exposure to the
risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to
the Group's long term debt obligations with a floating
interest rate. In the opinion of the directors, the Group's
has no significant interest rate risk. The Group currently
does not have a foreign currency hedging policy. However,
management closely monitors foreign exchange exposure
and will consider hedging significant foreign currency

exposure should the need arise.

HUMAN RESOURCES
As at 31 March 2007, the Group had 283 staff. Among

which, about 256 staff were based in Indonesia, 4 staff in
Singapore and 23 staff in Hong Kong. The Group offers its
staff competitive remuneration package. In addition,
discretionary bonuses and share options are also granted
to eligible staff based on both individual and the Group's

performance.

BEARTR_TEZTLFL AT _HET
ZRRFR ARG EBB TWRER - K
NAIRAREREEOIB T S ERFIE
EEBITRRETROEHFMAATOKRR
D BIZARRFIRAF FREEO0.0025%

JT °©

5 BE JE B B F 3 JE B

AEEZBEERRSFEVEZUNBT
ETURFMPE T REEEN - AEEZE
BTGB TT » R NE T REEEN
WIZEE S F B KR - AEE 25
M FOR B R = B EHAK B Y B F KRG
BZEBEERAEAR ESZRA/EAKHE
WEEBAMEXEE - ANEE B AT EINE
HHRBE o A - BEEEETYERINE
Bl - WK AEFREEEZEE HERINEG
B e

ABER
R-ZET+FE=ZA=+—H8  A&£BEE
AHB283A  ERL256 AFEREIE -
ANBERFT NG R23ABEREE - AEH
REBTRHEEFTFMAS o ot - KE
BNiZBENEIRAEB 2 RBEMAE
BEMBIRTIWIBEARERE -
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The board of Directors (the “Board”) is committed to ZBEE=E ([EEg]) —ERMH#EIFHaKE
maintaining high standards of corporate governance practices ZE¥EARER - EFSRERUTZE
at all times. The Board believes that good corporate EAGBREERE ZFIzERIBAANEH
governance helps the Company to safeguard the interests 2 &R o

of its shareholders and to enhance the performance of the

Group.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES TEERER

The Board has adopted the principles and complied with EEgR#E_FTT+F=A=+—HIL
all the applicable provisions of the Code on Corporate FECRMEEHERX B ERARFES
Governance Practices (the “Code”) as set out in Appendix M A ([ LR A Ml s+ PUpT Sk =2
14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The 2 EAE R~ RI ([5FA1)) 2 R B & E
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”)  SFRTBEA Z & - T XAEREETE
for the year ended 31 March 2007, except for certain FBARE 2 R EEIT BERIN -

deviations as specified with considered reasons for such

deviations as explained below.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS EENEBEXRS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities ZANA R B4 E MR B EE+Frai > £
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the "Model ¥ 1T AZESEEITEF R H 2 1% &7 8
Code") as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its  ([1Z25FRI]) - (EAR QAR EFETTE
own code of conduct regarding securities transactions by #X B 217AFAl - KRR AR 2 EES
the directors of the Company. Having made specific enquiry #EfTHEEMAEZ  HEHERNERNDE
of all directors of the Company, all of them confirmed that SFIZZ%E=F Bl Frak 2 4R & 2 Al -

they have complied with the required standard set out in

the Model Code during the year.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS EEg

The Board is responsible for leadership and control of the EEEEBEEBERELEANA - EFFE
Company. The Board reviews and approves the objectives, B MH#LIZAEEZ X5 E1Z - KB « F (A
strategies, direction and policies of the Group, the annual RIKHE - AARZFEEE - 2F LFH
budget, annual and interim results, the management ¥4 - BIEELEHE @ UERHEMEAKRER
structure of the Company as well as other significant policy B EH - EFECEZEARAEBEES
and financial matters. The Board has delegated the EBEAXAEEBEZHEEIE -

responsibility of the day-to-day operations of the Group to

the management of the Company.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

The Board comprises eleven Directors, eight of which are
executive Directors, namely Mr. Wilson Ng (Chairman), Ms.
Sio lon Kuan (Deputy Chairman), Mr. Ng Wee Keat (Chief
Executive Officer), Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda (Chief Operating
Officer), Ms. Lilian Ng, Mr. Lo Ming Chi, Charles, Ms. Chen
Ka Chee and Mr. Yu Wai Man; and three are independent
non-executive directors, namely Mr. Wong Kwok Tai, Mr.
Kwan Kai Kin, Kenneth and Mr. Ho Yau Ming. The Company
has received from each of the independent non-executive
directors an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company
considers all of the independent non-executive directors to
be independent in accordance with the independence
guidelines set out in the Listing Rules. Biographical details
of the Directors (including the relationships among members
of the board) are set out under the section headed
“Directors’ Biographies” on pages 30 to 34 of this annual

report.

During the year, four full board meetings were held and

the attendance of each director is set out as follows:

Number of
Executive Directors attendance
Mr. Wilson Ng (Chairman) 1/4
Ms. Sio lon Kuan (Deputy Chairman) 3/4
Mr. Ng Wee Keat (Chief Executive Officer) 3/4
Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda
(Chief Operating Officer) 1/4
Ms. Lilian Ng 1/4
Ms. Chen Ka Chee 2/4
Mr. Lo Ming Chi, Charles 3/4
Mr. Yu Wai Man 4/4
Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Wong Kwok Tai 4/4
Mr. Kwan Kai Kin, Kenneth 3/4

Mr. Ho Yau Ming 4/4

EEg @
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AR =ZARBIUIENITES - BIER
FhAE  BREBEERARKALE - AR
RIEEEB VIR TESSERBELTR
BIEINIEBHCFEBIERSE - AR
A2 EmRBIFTES 2B ES  RE
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued) ES-- N}

Code provision E.1.2 stipulates that the chairman of the SFEHEXFEI2ERE EESEHFE
Board should attend the annual general meeting of the WHEARBZRRBEFRAE - EESERE
Company. The chairman of the Board did not attend the HEMITEMEEFEARRBN ZTZE/NF
annual general meeting of the Company held on 28 August N\ A -+ \BEIFZREBEAFAKE -

2006 due to another business engagement.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TFERITHAER

The positions of the Chairman and the Chief Executive FEEITHRAHKZ ACEEZE Y @ A&
Officer are distinct and separate with the former being F*TZEBEHEEEE=g  MEEBEAAQF
mainly responsible for the leadership of the Board while 2~ 8K -

the latter are responsible for the overall performance of

the Company.

The Board is headed by the Chairman, Mr. Wilson Ng and ZEEg/HEFE=IER

the Deputy Chairman, Ms. Sio lon Kuan, is responsible for EE/NAB TEB AR A 2 REEERE K&
overseeing the Company's strategic development and setting  TE#E & KR AEERR - LEBARAE Z
appropriate polices to manage risks in pursuit of the HKEEBER o TR FEH L EHEEMmH
Company strategic objectives. The Chief Executive Officer, 1TESEA(E AEEHEARRIZER - &
Mr. Ng Wee Keat, working with other executive Directors, is REITLEABERERAELEZRI - F#EE AR
responsible for managing the business of the Company. ZHBEBE B R EILAEZEHIH -

Mr. Wilson Ng is the elder brother of Mr. Ng Wee Keat.

Their respective responsibilities are clearly established and

set out in writing.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS EHITES

Code provision A.4.1 stipulates that non-executive directors SFEIE X FEA4 TIERT @ FHRITESEHW
should be appointed for a specific term, subject to re- ZHEEHIETE(EE @ WHEESSHRE -

election.

The independent non-executive directors of the Company AR A 2B IENTTEF W IFRIETEH
are not appointed for a specific term but shall retire from  Z(F + MEZR A QT 2 2 540 A5 87 1%
office by rotation at least once every three years as referred FIE 2 TEEL B =FHEER —X ' %
to the Bye-Law 87 of the Company where provides that at X3 TE > REERERBAFTFRKE L =5
each annual general meeting one-third of the directors of — (KA EFEZ ABWIE= (3) 2 FE - Al
the Company for the time being (or, if their number is not MWUHZEFABTLR =0 —2Z2 AHE%E) &
a multiple of three (3), the number nearest to but not less B AT Z A QAR EFHHESE -

than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation.
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

The Remuneration Committee was established on 12 July
2005 with specific terms of reference. It comprises five
members, including two executive directors, namely Mr. Ng
Wee Keat (Chairman) and Mr. Yu Wai Man, and three
independent non-executive directors of the Company,
namely Mr. Wong Kwok Tai, Mr. Kwan Kai Kin, Kenneth and
Mr. Ho Yau Ming.

The major roles and functions of the Remuneration

Committee are as follows:

1. to make recommendations to the Board on the
Company'’s policy and structure for all remuneration of
directors and senior management and on the
establishment of a formal and transparent procedure
for developing policy on such remuneration; and

2. to review and approve performance-based

remuneration by reference to corporate goals and

objectives resolved by the Board from time to time.

During the year, two meetings were held and the attendance

of each member is set out as follows:

Members Number of attendance
Mr. Ng Wee Keat (Chairman) 2/2
Mr. Yu Wai Man 2/2
Mr. Wong Kwok Tai 2/2
Mr. Kwan Kai Kin, Kenneth 1/2
Mr. Ho Yau Ming 2/2

The following is a summary of work performed by the

Remuneration Committee during the year:

1. to determine the remuneration of the Directors; and

2. to review the remuneration policy of the Group.
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NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

Currently, the Company did not have a nomination
committee. The Directors are responsible for selecting and
recommending candidates for directorship. They identify
individuals suitably qualified in terms of skill, knowledge
and experience to become members of the Board, taking
into account of the then existing composition of the Board
in terms of skill, knowledge and experience and make

recommendation to the Board for approval.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

During the year under review, the remuneration paid to the
Company's auditors, Ernst & Young for audit and non-audit
services to the Group, are set out as below:

Services rendered Fee paid/payable

HK$
Audit services 1,400,000
Non-audit services 330,000

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises three independent non-
executive directors, namely Mr. Wong Kwok Tai (Chairman),
Mr. Kwan Kai Kin, Kenneth and Mr. Ho Yau Ming. One of
the independent non-executive directors possesses the
appropriate professional qualifications, or accounting or
related financial management expertise as required under

the Listing Rules.

EERA
R > AARTERIIBREER - EF
BEMEREREFREA EFEZE
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AUDIT COMMITTEE (continued)

The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee are:

1. to make recommendation to the Board on the
appointment, re-appointment and removal of the
external auditors, to approve the remuneration and
terms of engagement of the external auditors, and
any questions of resignation or dismissal of those

auditors;

2. to discuss with the external auditors before the audit

commences, the nature and scope of the audit;

3. to review the interim and annual financial statements

before submission to the Board;

4. to discuss problems and reservations arising from
the interim results and final audit, and any matters

the external auditors may wish to discuss; and

5. to review the Group's financial and accounting

policies and practices.

During the year, two audit committee meetings were held

and the attendance of each member is set out as follows:

Members Number of attendance
Mr. Wong Kwok Tai (Chairman) 2/2
Mr. Kwan Kai Kin, Kenneth 1/2

Mr. Ho Yau Ming 2/2
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AUDIT COMMITTEE (continued)

The following is a summary of work performed by the

Audit Committee during the year:

1. Reviewed with the management and auditors of the
Company the accounting principles and practices
adopted by the Group, discussed the audited financial
statements for the year 31 March 2006 and

recommended them to the Board for approval; and

2. Reviewed with the management and auditors of the
Company the accounting principles and practices
adopted by the Group, discussed the unaudited
interim financial statements for the six months ended
30 September 2006 and recommended them to the

Board for approval.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCOUNTS

The Board is responsible for presenting a balanced, clear
and understandable assessment of annual and interim
reports, price-sensitive announcements and other financial
disclosures required under the Listing Rules and other

regulatory requirements.

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended
31 March 2007.

The statement of the external auditors of the Company
about their responsibilities on the financial statements is
set out in the “Independent Auditors’ Report” on page 43

to 45 of this annual report.
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The directors present their report and the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries (the "Group”) for the year ended 31 March
2007.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
The principal activities of its subsidiaries comprise the
provision of cruise ship charter services, hotel operations
and property investments.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The Group's profit for the year ended 31 March 2007 and
the state of affairs of the Company and the Group at that
date are set out in the financial statements on pages 46 to
167.

An interim dividend of HK0.4375 cent per share, as adjusted
for the effect of the share subdivision stated herein, was
paid on 31 January 2007. The directors recommend the
payment of a final dividend of HKO.5 cent per share to the
shareholders whose names appear on the register of
members of the Company on 9 August 2007. The final
dividend is subject to approval at the forthcoming annual
general meeting. Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed
at a special general meeting of the Company held on 12
July 2007, each of the then existing issued and unissued
share of HK$0.01 each in the share capital of the Company
has been subdivided into 4 shares of HK$0.0025 each
with effect from 13 July 2007.

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities
and minority interests of the Group for the last five financial
years, as extracted from the audited financial statements
and reclassified as appropriate, is set out on page 168.
This summary does not form part of the audited
consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment
and investment properties of the Company and the Group
during the year are set out in notes 14 and 15, to the
financial statements respectively. Further details of the
Group's investment properties are set out on pages 169 to
172.
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SHARE CAPITAL, SHARE OPTIONS AND M A - BRERFAIEKRES
CONVERTIBLE BOND

Details of movements in the Company's share capital, share A+ KR TR - BB R Al B ESH
options and convertible bond during the year, together with SEFISER A BARE D B IR
the reasons therefor, are set out in notes 27, 28 and 25, XM 27 » 2825 ¢

respectively to the financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS BEBIRE

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the ZAAF Z A FMAISkH FZE (KA F M
Company’s Bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda, being the A2~ GIAME R ) A B I £ 34 2 8 5L BB %
jurisdiction in which the Company is incorporated, which  # Z&3C » JE AR RN BIRLHIAIEA
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro M EZEEFH A -

rata basis to existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE B E - HEHBEE AL A L H#
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, ZAAXAARIKESHE AR MENFRNEE
sold or redeemed any of the Company's listed securities H &8k & Bl A QB EHEFH o
during the year.

RESERVES 1
Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and ZARA R R AEBFRZ FEEZSFBIAR
the Group during the year are set out in note 29 to the Bf 7R KX M 7£29 -

financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES Al 7R Z &

As at 31 March 2007, the Company had reserves available HR-ZZE+F=ZA=+—H  AQFHA
for distribution of approximately HK$467,976,000, of which  #f2JKk %5 47467,976,000/8 7t © EF 4
approximately HK$27,054,000 had been proposed as a final 27,054,000/ /L B @ B EF E R E R

dividend for the year. B e

Under the laws of Bermuda, the amount standing to the RIEEFREED » ARARR_ZZZTLF=
credit of the share premium account of the Companyof A =Z+—B 2R H a2 EBERE %N A
approximately HK$190,549,000 as at 31 March 2007, may 190,549,000/ Jt © A] AR AT % 2 75 =
be distributed in the form of fully paid bonus shares. DK ©

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), R — L /\—F B & & Q 8% (K&
the contributed surplus of the Company in the amount of  5]) @ AR B AJIZESAEFIREH TI1E
approximately HK$162,587,000 as at 31 March 2007 is 2 [A&EBRESERARAR_ZEETLF=
distributable to shareholders in certain circumstances, A=1+t—HZ2EB& &% 4162,587,000/%
prescribed by Section 54 thereof. JC °
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DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Wilson Ng (Chairman)

Ms. Sio lon Kuan (Deputy Chairman)

Mr. Ng Wee Keat (Chief Executive Officer)

Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda (Chief Operating Officer)
Ms. Lilian Ng

Mr. Lo Ming Chi, Charles

Ms. Chen Ka Chee

Mr. Yu Wai Man

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr. Wong Kwok Tai

Mr. Kwan Kai Kin, Kenneth

Mr. Ho Yau Ming

In accordance with Bye-laws 87(1) and 87(2) of the
Company'’s Bye-laws, Mr. Lo Ming Chi, Charles, Ms. Lilian
Ng, Ms. Chen Ka Chee and Mr. Wong Kwok Tai will retire by
rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election

at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

The Company has received annual confirmations of
independence from Mr. Wong Kwok Tai, Mr. Kwan Kai Kin,
Kenneth and Mr. Ho Yau Ming, and as at the date of this

report still considers them to be independent.

EE
RABRFRNZEFTWT ¢

HITES -
mERLELE(ER)
mEEE (Bl EFE)
|EM KA (FTHRARED
|mEH/NE (FERR)
A NME
SRS L

BR A& &N 2
REXEE

BYEHITES :
BEEFLEE
78 R 5t £
fa] A B 58 A

BEARNF 2 RAEHMAE7()IKE R
87(2) 1k - BBEAE oAk - mAIEE/NNE - R
VNV R E B IR R FEE AR R A
A FWESR  HEREHEERILE
fEEEAE -

il

dl

AAFEEEEERELE  BEREBEER
MRREEMBEHZ FRBLIMEERE
RENRANREBHDWERBILAL -



- P30 IANNUAL REPORT 2007 % ¥R e New Century Group Hong Kong Limited 3 1t 42 &£ & %& /8 A [E 2 7 _

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS EEE &

DIRECTORS’ BIOGRAPHIES EEHE
(a) Executive Directors (a) MITES
Mr. Wilson Ng Chairman HEREETE

Aged 35. Mr. Ng joined the Company as an executive
director in July 2002 and was appointed as the
chairman of the Company in October 2002. Mr. Ng
graduated from Santa Clara University with a Bachelor's
Degree in Chemistry and Psychology. Mr. Ng has
extensive investment experience in Southeast Asia. Prior
to joining the Company, Mr. Ng was primarily involved
in corporate development and business investment
activities. Mr. Ng is a director of various members of
the Group. Mr. Ng is also a director of Huang Worldwide
Holding Limited, the immediate holding company of
New Century Investment Pacific Limited, all of which
are substantial shareholders of the Company. Mr. Ng is
a member and a member of council of management
of Huang's Foundation Limited, a charitable institution
of public character and a substantial shareholder of
the Company. Mr. Ng is the elder brother of Ms. Lilian
Ng, Mr. Ng Wee Keat and Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda.

Ms. Sio lon Kuan Deputy Chairman

Aged 40. Ms. Sio joined the Company as an executive
director in October 2002 and was appointed as the
deputy chairman of the Company in October 2004.
Ms. Sio has over 12 years of extensive management
experience in various fields including retailing, property
investments, tourism and entertainment. Ms. Sio is a
director of various members of the Group. Ms. Sio is
also a director of Huang Worldwide Holding Limited,
the immediate holding company of New Century
Investment Pacific Limited, all of which are substantial
shareholders of the Company in which Ms. Sio is also
a director. Ms. Sio is a member and a member of
council of management of Huang's Foundation Limited,
a charitable institution of public character and a

substantial shareholder of the Company.
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EEWHE (&)
(a) MITES (&)

DIRECTORS’ BIOGRAPHIES (continued)

(a) Executive Directors (continued)

Mr. Ng Wee Keat Chief Executive Officer and the
chairman of the Remuneration Committee

Aged 30. Mr. Ng joined the Company as an executive
director in January 2003 and was appointed as the
chief executive officer of the Company in April 2004.
Mr. Ng graduated from Indiana University with a
Bachelor of Arts Degree in Economics. Prior to joining
the Company, Mr. Ng worked in a ship management
company where he was responsible for re-engineering
the Company's structure as well as ensuring the daily
operation of that Company in a smooth and efficient
way. Mr. Ng is a director of various members of the
Group. Mr. Ng is also a director of Huang Worldwide
Holding Limited, the immediate holding company of
New Century Investment Pacific Limited, all of which
are substantial shareholders of the Company and in
which Mr. Ng is also a director. Mr. Ng is a member
and a member of council of management of Huang's
Foundation Limited, a charitable institution of public
character and a substantial shareholder of the Company.
Mr. Ng is a younger brother of Mr. Wilson Ng and Ms.
Lilian Ng and an elder brother of Ms. Ng Siew Lang,
Linda.

Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda Chief Operating Officer

Aged 29. Ms. Ng joined the Company as an executive
director in June 2003 and was appointed as the chief
operating officer of the Company in October 2004.
Ms. Ng graduated from Indiana University and holds a
Bachelor of Arts Degree, majoring in
Telecommunications and with Computer Science as
her minor subject. Prior to joining the Company, Ms.
Ng worked in an international company and was
responsible for computerising the telecommunication
system and providing direct technical support to
customers. Ms. Ng is a director of various members of
the Group. Ms. Ng is a member and a member of
council of management of Huang's Foundation Limited,
a charitable institution of public character and a
substantial shareholder of the Company. Ms. Ng is a
younger sister of Mr. Wilson Ng, Ms. Lilian Ng and Mr.

Ng Wee Keat.
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EEUHE (&)
(a) MITES (&)

DIRECTORS’ BIOGRAPHIES (continued)

(a) Executive Directors (continued)

Ms. Lilian Ng

Aged 33. Ms. Ng joined the Company as an executive
director in July 2002. Ms. Ng graduated from San
Francisco State University with a Bachelor's Degree in
Business Administration. Ms. Ng has extensive hotel
management experience. Prior to joining the Company,
Ms. Ng was the Finance and Operations Director of a
conglomerate with businesses in tour industry and
cruise liner management as well as hotel and property
management in Southeast Asia. Ms. Ng is a director of
various members of the Group. Ms. Ng is also a director
of New Century Investment Pacific Limited which is
the substantial shareholder of the Company. Ms. Ng is
a member and a member of council of management
of Huang's Foundation Limited, a charitable institution
of public character and a substantial shareholder of
the Company. Ms. Ng is a younger sister of Mr. Wilson
Ng and the elder sister of Mr. Ng Wee Keat and Ms.
Ng Siew Lang, Linda.

Mr. Lo Ming Chi, Charles, J.p.

Aged 57. Mr. Lo joined the Company as an executive
director in March 1999. Mr. Lo is a Certified Practising
Accountant of the CPA Australia and is an associate
member of the Financial Services Institute of Australasia.
Mr. Lo has over 31 years of professional and business
experience in financial and investment services in
Australia, Hong Kong and other Asian countries. Mr. Lo

is also a director of various members of the Group.

Ms. Chen Ka Chee

Aged 42. Ms. Chen joined the Company as an executive
director in May 2000. Ms. Chen holds a Bachelor of
Commerce Degree and is an associate member of the
Australian Society of Certified Practising Accountants.
Prior to joining the Company, Ms. Chen has over 20
years of experience in the accounting field, including 4
years in auditing. Ms. Chen is a director of various

members of the Group.
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DIRECTORS’ BIOGRAPHIES (continued)

(a)

(b)

Executive Directors (continued)

Mr. Yu Wai Man Company Secretary, Qualified
Accountant and member of the Remuneration
Committee

Aged 42. Mr. Yu joined the Company in August 1997.
Mr. Yu was appointed as the company secretary and
qualified accountant in January 2003 and as an
executive director in October 2004. Mr. Yu is a fellow
member of both of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and has over 22 years of
experience in the accounting field, including 3 years in
external audit and 2 years in internal audit. Mr. Yu has
over 14 years of financial experience in companies
listed both in Hong Kong and the United Kingdom. Mr.

Yu is also a director of various members of the Group.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Wong Kwok Tai Chairman of the Audit Committee
and member of the Remuneration Committee

Aged 68. Mr. Wong joined the Company as an
independent non-executive director in May 1999. Mr.
Wong is a Practising Certified Public Accountant and a
fellow member of both of the CPA Australia and the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Mr. Wong has more than 42 years of financial
experience. Mr. Wong is the principal of W. Wong &
Co., C.PA..

Mr. Kwan Kai Kin, Kenneth Member of the Audit
Committee and the Remuneration Committee

Aged 60. Mr. Kwan joined the Company as an
independent non-executive director in April 2003. Mr.
Kwan holds a Bachelor of Applied Science Degree in
Civil Engineering and a Bachelor of Business
Administration Degree with Honours from the University
of Toronto and the University of Windsor respectively.
Mr. Kwan has 8 years of experience in the accounting
and tax auditing fields together with over 26 years of
experience in the real estate business and business

agent.
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DIRECTORS’ BIOGRAPHIES (continued)

(b) Independent Non-executive Directors
(continued)
Mr. Ho Yau Ming Member of the Audit Committee
and the Remuneration Committee
Aged 56. Mr. Ho joined the Company as an
independent non-executive director in April 2003. Mr.
Ho holds a Master Degree in Finance from University
of Leicester in England, United Kingdom. Mr. Ho had
worked in the banking industry for over 27 years in
official and senior executive positions including The
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
and Dao Heng Bank Limited.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

As at the date of this report, no director proposed for re-
election at the forthcoming annual general meeting has a
service contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries
which is not determinable by the Company or its subsidiaries
within one year without payment of compensation, other

than statutory compensation.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS
IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

As at 31 March 2007, the interests and short positions of
the directors of the Company in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of
the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFQO")) as
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or otherwise notified
to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
(the “Model Code"), were as follows:

Long positions in ordinary shares of the Company:

]

EENEM
R

HERMREEHFZ

R-_ZBZLF=A=+—8B ARAE=F
RARFHREEAEBEE (E&RE
M EGRD ([78 5 RBAE HH]) BEXVED)
ZBefn - MR D RESTHRBARIEES
&Hﬁfﬂﬂﬁﬂ%352%4@:&)\5% Pl pfr st 2

Bz #m AR - RRE LT ET
/\%%LTTM%X%ZH sTRI (TR %

SFRIDD 2 M EMAMEG RN RQE) & E B
ARG BRAA ([MRZP]) 2#REm R
/ﬂ\")%\;zu—F-

RARBEBBR 2R -

Number of shares held,
capacity and nature of interest

FMEROBE  FORERMEE

Percentage of the
Company’s issued

Personal Corporate Beneficiary share capital
Name of Director interests interest of a trust Total EERARE BT
BExpng BAER DNEER EAZZTHA et BAZBES L
Mr. Wilson Ng 12,000,000 95,000,000 752,470,498 859,470,498 71.05%
HEBREE (note 1) (note 2) (note 3)

(Hratr) (Hiat2) (Ktat3)
Ms. Sio lon Kuan 15,592,000 95,000,000 752,470,498 863,062,498 71.35%
FBEE/ME (note 2) (note 3)

(KreE2) (HtaE3)

Mr. Ng Wee Keat 12,500,000 95,000,000 752,470,498 859,970,498 71.09%
HEGLEE (note 1) (note 2) (note 3)

(Kraz1) (Krez2) (HteE3)
Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda 12,200,000 95,000,000 752,470,498 859,670,498 71.07%
EHH/NE (note 1) (note 2) (note 3)

(Hra1) (Hyaz2) (Kti#3)
Ms. Lilian Ng 11,000,000 95,000,000 752,470,498 858,470,498 70.97%
EHE N (note 1) (note 2) (note 3)

(K1) (Hiaz2) (Kt:#3)
Mr. Lo Ming Chi, Charles 1,040,000 - - 1,040,000 0.09%
BB RE
Ms. Chen Ka Chee 5,500,000 - - 5,500,000 0.45%
PR A& &) R (note 1)

(Htez1)
Mr. Yu Wai Man 2,500,000 - - 2,500,000 0.21%
RENEE (note 1)

(BfaE1)
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS
IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES (continued)

Notes:

1. The personal interests of Mr. Wilson Ng, Mr. Ng Wee Keat,
Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda, Ms. Lilian Ng, Ms. Chen Ka Chee
and Mr. Yu Wai Man comprised 10,000,000, 9,500,000,
9,500,000, 8,000,000, 3,000,000 and 2,000,000 underlying
shares respectively in respect of the share options granted

by the Company.

2. 95,000,000 shares were held by Huang's Foundation Limited,
a company limited by guarantee and being a charitable
institution of public character; Mr. Wilson Ng, Ms. Sio lon
Kuan, Mr. Ng Wee Keat, Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda and Ms.
Lilian Ng are members and members of council of

management of Huang's Foundation Limited.

3. 752,470,498 shares were held by New Century Investment
Pacific Limited which is ultimately owned by Huang Group
(BVI) Limited under a discretionary trust of which Mr. Wilson
Ng, Ms. Sio lon Kuan, Mr. Ng Wee Keat, Ms. Ng Siew Lang,

Linda and Ms. Lilian Ng are the discretionary beneficiaries.

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors had
registered an interest or short positions in the shares or
underlying shares of the Company or any of its associated
corporations that was required to be recorded, pursuant to
Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code.

HwE

EENRG HERMEESZ
HamkRA ()

W et

1. %@@5‘6 CEEEHEE  BEBRE/E
%%U%E/J R EMEARREX EEZ
B A #E 25 %$ AR BB S M2

10,000,000 + 9,500,000
9,500,0000% - 8,000,000f% - 3,000,000
A% X2 2,000,000 45 B8 B 15 ©

2. 95,000,000 HHBEERZEESAR
NEFE  ZARR—REREBRAF R
ER—RAKESHE  SEERLEE &
HENVE - mEALE  BEMNERE
FENMARERBEEESARAFAZKE
REBLZEGKE -

3. 752,470,498 & 5 BB New Century
Investment Pacific Limited# A& + I i
Huang Group (BVI) Limitedi® i@ & # = 55
BEHR  ZBAZTHEAZEEIZAE
EEEEAE - MEBNE SEAL
dEFHNEREHENE -

BREXFIEREEN  EEHMERLARF K
HARMAABOEE 2 R BB HHEA
RIFBEHF LI EIGROIEI52GAE L 2 #
MEORE - HRBRETRIZREMAA
SEARARB LB ZEDZIOKE -
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

So far as is known to any director of the Company, as at
31 March 2007, other than the interests of the directors of
the Company as disclosed above, the following interests of
5% or more of the issued share capital of the Company
were recorded in the register required to be kept by the

Company under Section 336 of the SFO:

FERFEEREMALTHRERG RE
R zEZEREAE

RARFMERMESAM  R_TTLF=
A=1+—8 BRLXAEREBEARREETZ
I (AR RF B EITRAS% A =
Z Ty mhRIEE S M EEDIZE336
TR ELARRRAREF 2 ELM

Percentage of the

Company's issued

Number of share capital
Name of Shareholder Notes shares held EARAQXTE BT
BEREH B 7t FiERTDER BABD L
New Century Investment Pacific Limited 1 752,470,498 62.20%
Huang's Foundation Limited 2 95,000,000 7.85%
FERXEEESHER AT
Huang Worldwide Holding Limited 1 752,470,498 62.20%
Huang Group (BVI) Limited 1,3 752,470,498 62.20%
Mr. Ng (Huang) Cheow Leng 2,3 4 847,470,498 70.06%
= I8 ot A
Mr. Kan Ka Chong, Frederick 5 752,470,498 62.20%
I REE S A&

All the interests disclosed above represent long positions

in the shares of the Company.

EXHE ARSI R AR TR 2
R
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES (continued)

Notes:

1. Huang Group (BVI) Limited is the ultimate holding company
of New Century Investment Pacific Limited. Huang Worldwide
Holding Limited is the immediate holding company of New
Century Investment Pacific Limited. Accordingly, Huang Group
(BVI) Limited and Huang Worldwide Holding Limited are
deemed to be interested in total 752,470,498 shares.

2. Huang's Foundation Limited is a company limited by guarantee
and a charitable institution of public character of which held
95,000,000 shares. Mr. Wilson Ng, Ms. Sio lon Kuan, Mr. Ng
Wee Keat, Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda, Ms. Lilian Ng and Mr. Ng
(Huang) Cheow Leng are members of Huang's Foundation
Limited; same and except Mr. Ng (Huang) Cheow Leng, they
are also members of council of management of Huang's

Foundation Limited.

3. Huang Group (BVI) Limited is held by Mr. Kan Ka Chong,
Frederick, as the trustee of a discretionary trust, the settlor of

which is Mr. Ng (Huang) Cheow Leng.

4. 752,470,498 shares were held by New Century Investment
Pacific Limited and 95,000,000 shares were held by Huang's
Foundation Limited. Accordingly, Mr. Ng (Huang) Cheow Leng
was deemed to be interested in total 847,470,498 shares.

5. Mr. Kan Ka Chong, Frederick held 752,470,498 shares as the
trustee of the discretionary trust of which Mr. Wilson Ng, Ms.
Sio lon Kuan, Mr. Ng Wee Keat, Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda and

Ms. Lilian Ng are the discretionary beneficiaries.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2007, no person
(other than the directors or chief executive of the Company)
who was recorded in the register of the Company as having
interests or short positions in the shares or underlying shares
of the Company which would fall to be disclosed to the
Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part
XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of
the SFO.

FERRREMALTRERG RE
MimzEZERRE (B)

e
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DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed underlying shares in the share option
scheme disclosures in note 28 to the financial statements,
at no time during the year were rights to acquire benefits
by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of
the Company granted to any director or their respective
spouse or minor children, or were any such rights exercised
by them; or was the Company, its holding company or any
of its subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the directors to acquire such rights

in any other body corporate.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No director had a material interest, either directly or
indirectly, in any contract of significance to the business of
the Group to which the Company, its holding company, or
any of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party

during the year.

MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

In the year under review, the aggregate purchases and
sales attributable to the five largest suppliers and customers
accounted for 59.87% and 83.10% of the Group's total

purchases and sales for the year, respectively.

The aggregate purchases and sales attributable to the largest
supplier and customer accounted for 34.73% and 78.78%
of the Group’s total purchases and sales for the year,

respectively.

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors of the
Company, or any of their associates or any shareholders of
the Company which, to the best knowledge of the directors,
owned more than 5% of the Company's issued share capital,
had any beneficial interest in the suppliers or customers

mentioned above.

EFEREERMRESFZET

RS HmARME28 2 B ER SN KESR
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2 HF - BEEE A MEREMEBE RS
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BEEzEHES
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A A KB AR KERNE QR
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TEHEBRER
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related party transactions, which fall within the definition
stipulated in Hong Kong Accounting Standard 24 ("HKAS
24'") on "Related Party Disclosures”, undertaken by the
Group during the year are set out in note 37 to the financial
statements. Certain transactions included in note 37 to the
financial statements also constituted connected transactions
as defined under the Listing Rules which are detailed in

the following paragraphs.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group had the following connected
transactions, certain details of which are disclosed in
compliance with the requirements of Chapter 14A of the

Listing Rules.

The directors have reviewed the following connected
transactions under which the independent shareholders’
approval requirements as set out in Chapter 14A of the

Listing Rules have been obtained:

(1) On 13 July 2006, the Group entered into a subscription
agreement to subscribe for the equity interests in
Worksmart Profits Limited (“Worksmart”) with connected
parties. Immediately before the subscription, Worksmart
is a wholly-owned subsidiary of a related company,
which is beneficially owned by the Company’s directors
and their close family members. Upon the completion
of the subscription agreement, on 20 September 2006,
the Group subscribed for 60% equity interest of
Worksmart at a consideration of HK$232,000.

HwE

AFREAETRS
REERFRNETEBE B EAUE
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ZBRERD  RERZHZIFBHRNATE
B e

FEXS

FAR - AKBEQETNIREERS - B

EFHED BB MRS 14AT 2 E
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(2) Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at a special
general meeting on 4 September 2006, ACE Properties
Pte. Ltd. (“ACE"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Worksmart, was granted a mortgage loan in sum of
HK$61,625,000 from a connected party on 27
September 2006. At 31 March 2007, the outstanding
balance of mortgage loan advanced from a connected
party amounted to HK$62,812,000. The mortgage loan
advanced from a connected party bears interest at
4.25% per annum for the first year, 4.75% per annum
for the second year, and 0.5% per annum above the
commercial financing rate quoted by United Overseas
Bank Limited for the third year and thereafter. The
mortgage loan is secured by a legal mortgage on the
ACE's investment property with a carrying amount of
HK$195,700,000 as at the balance sheet date. During
the year, ACE paid interest expenses of HK$1,375,000.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESS

As at 31 March 2007, save as disclosed below, none of the
directors nor their respective associates was considered to
have an interest in a business which competes or is likely
to compete, either directly or indirectly, with the business

of the Group.

Mr. Wilson Ng, Ms. Sio lon Kuan, Mr. Ng Wee Keat, Ms. Ng
Siew Lang, Linda and Ms. Lilian Ng, being executive directors,
together with Huang Worldwide Holding Limited, hold a
controlling interest in a private group. The aforesaid directors
also hold directorships in such private group which is
substantially managed by them. Such private group is
interested in a cruise ship (the “Third Cruise Ship") and its
principal business is the chartering of the Third Cruise Ship.
On 7 March 2007, such private group entered into a
memorandum of agreement with a third party for disposal
of the third Cruise Ship. The disposal was completed on 2
April 2007.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESS
(continued)

Given that the Third Cruise Ship has a smaller carrying
capacity of 375 persons and the facilities on board are
relatively less extensive as compared with those of the
existing two cruise ships, the target customers between the
existing two cruise ships and the Third Cruise Ship are
different. Accordingly, the directors consider that the two
cruise ships and the Third Cruise Ship are not in direct

competition with each other.

The directors confirm that the Group is capable of carrying
on its businesses independently of, and at arm’s length

from the competing business as mentioned above.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Details of the significant post balance sheet events of the

Group are set out in the note 39 to the financial statements.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the directors, at
least 25% of the Company'’s total issued share capital was

held by the public as at the date of this report.

AUDITORS

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their reappointment
as auditors will be proposed at the forthcoming annual

general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Wilson Ng

Chairman

Hong Kong
19 July 2007
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ¥ 3 2 SEh ¥Rk &

sl ERNST & YOUNG

I N ot N

To the shareholders of
New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements of New Century
Group Hong Kong Limited set out on pages 46 to 167
which comprise the consolidated and company balance
sheets as at 31 March 2007, and the consolidated income
statement, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies

and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility
includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal
control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;
selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and
making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the

circumstances.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. Our report is made solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the
Bermuda Companies Act 1981, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability

to any other person for the contents of this report.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT & 3 & AR &

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY (continued)

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the

financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant
to the entity’'s preparation and true and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of

the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ¥ 3 2 SEh ¥Rk &

OPINION

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31 March 2007 and of the Group's profit and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure

requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong

18/F, Two International Finance Centre

8 Finance Street, Central, Hong Kong

19 July 2007
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT #r& W 3=

BE-_ST+F=HF=+—-HUEE

Year ended 31 March 2007

2007 2006
—ETLFE ZETRF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
fit & TExT FET
CONTINUING OPERATIONS HECEEH
REVENUE L/ON 5 233,040 237,533
Cost of services provided FiT 12 £ PR 75 p AR (53,456) (138,467)
Gross profit E7 179,584 99,066
Other income and gains H iU A B 28 5 29,029 19,906
Selling and distribution costs HERDHEAZ - (456)
Administrative expenses THRZ (36,176) (48,326)
Other expenses HiH % 7 (149) (223)
Fair value gains on investment REMEZ
properties NFEERE 15 36,828 15,320
Fair value gains on embedded BNEERIAZAY
derivative financial instruments EEkz 2,417 112,468
Finance costs RMEKA 8 (12,921) (27.179)
Share of profits and losses of associates 7 {f ¥ & A 7 & F) R &5 18 - 37,212
PROFIT BEFORE TAX BR B Al 4 7 7 198,612 207,788
Tax G 10 (5,536) (747)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FROM REREEBZ
CONTINUING OPERATIONS AR 0 A 193,076 207,041
DISCONTINUED OPERATION ERIEEEER 6
Loss for the year from a ERIEREERZ
discontinued operation AEERAE - (384)
Gain on disposal of a discontinued HEBRIEREERKZ
operation g - 3,587
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR REREF 193,076 210,244
Attributable to: AN AT -
Equity holders of the Company ARRIRERA A 11 124,773 202,338
Minority interests DERRERE R 68,303 7,906
193,076 210,244




New Century Group Hong Kong Limited 57ttt 40 52 B & /& 5 [R 2 7] « ANNUAL REPORT 2007 %

H

P47

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT #R& W=

Year ended 31 March 2007

HE-_STET+tH=H=+—-HIFE

2007 2006
ZEELF ZTTRF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
g3 THERT TET
DIVIDENDS =) 12
Interim o 21,152 16,788
Proposed final BEARH 27,054 22,483
48,206 39,271
EARNINGS PER SHARE AAREER
ATTRIBUTABLE TO REFEA
ORDINARY EQUITY B8R (Restated)
HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY B 13 (E31)
Basic 2R
~ For profit for the year - REE % A HK2.68 centsi& HK5.27 centsi& L
~ For profit from continuing - RBELEEEK
operations il HK2.68 centsi {li HK5.18 centsi il
Diluted ]
~ For profit for the year — REE % A HK2.64 centsi& HK4.91 centsi& L
~ For profit from continuing - BELEEEK
operations ikl HK2.64 centsi& HK4.84 centsi L
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET #R&

31 March 2007

ZEEtFZA=+-H

BEEEEX

2007 2006
—EELHE —EETRE
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
fit i TExT TET
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BERRE 14 390,556 388,955
Investment properties REME 15 652,370 400,050
Prepaid land premiums BT E 16 17,602 17,958
Property under development BEAME 17 - -
Available-for-sale investments AHEE 2R E 780 780
Deferred tax assets BEREHIEEE 26 346 -
Pledged time deposit EERTHER 21 17,550 -
Total non-current assets EREEELH 1,079,204 807,743
CURRENT ASSETS RBEE
Inventories BE 1,162 897
Prepaid land premiums BAE 16 915 850
Trade receivables, prepayments, EWE Z RN -
other receivables BARIE - Hb R
and deposits EREkEe 19 82,683 30,769
Equity investments at fair value FRBERRATER
through profit or loss SRz IR & 20 18,789 34318
Pledged time deposit EERTHER 21 - 17,550
Cash and cash equivalents BehBeEBY 21 149,421 150,602
Total current assets hYEERTE 252,970 234,986
CURRENT LIABILITIES RBEE
Interest-bearing bank loans FERITER 22 33,593 16,918
Mortgage loan advanced from REMBERRRMN 2
a fellow subsidiary &5 %“TJA’ 23 3,139 -
Trade payables, accruals, ENES
other payables E’?E\EJF%'RIE : Eﬁﬂﬁ’%ﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁ
and deposits received ke iz 24 78,471 64,840
Tax payable AT IR 2,134 135
Embedded derivative NENTE
financial instruments /i\EﬂI,E\ 25 - 11,891
Due to a related company JERTREIE R AR 37(c) 7,332 192
Total current liabilities nYRELR 124,669 93,976
NET CURRENT ASSETS RBEEFR 128,301 141,010
TOTAL ASSETS LESS BEER
CURRENT LIABILITIES RBEE 1,207,505 948,753
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET sreEEEER

31 March 2007

ZEEtFZA=+-H

2007 2006
“ETLE ZEERE
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
it &% TET FET
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FRBEE
Interest-bearing bank loans FERITER 22 127,453 87,392
Mortgage loan advanced REMERRRN
from a fellow subsidiary RBER 23 59,673 -
Loans advanced from minority AEBMBARZ
shareholders of the D YRR BT
Group's subsidiaries ZER 37(d) 243,564 177,843
Convertible bond Mk ESH 25 - 34,026
Deferred tax liabilities REREAR 26 36,368 32,361
Total non-current liabilities ERBEBELRS 467,058 331,622
Net assets BEFH 740,447 617,131
EQUITY gy
Equity attributable to equity RRRIEHEFAA
holders of the Company Pl
Issued capital BEEITRA 27 12,098 11,242
Reserves [ 29 702,066 575,928
Proposed final dividend EEARERE 12 27,054 22,4853
741,218 609,653
Minority interests PHRFRES (771) 7,478
Total equity BaiHE 740,447 617,131
Wilson Ng Ng Wee Keat
HER HEEG
Chairman Chief Executive Officer
*E 1T A8
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
e RREREBHRR

Year ended 31 March 2007 BEZE-FFtF=F=+—-HILFE
Attributable to equity holders of the Company

KAREREARG
Cruise
Share  Share ship  Exchange Proposed
Issued ~ premium  option Contributed revaluation translation Retained final Minority ~ Total
Notes capital  account  reseve  surplus  reseve  resewe  profits  dividend  Total interests equity
L) gi HEBR
i BEARA ROEER BREGE BEB4% EMGE EXGE REEW KBRS &F  BE RE4E
HKF000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000 HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HK$'000
TEn TR TEr TEr  TEn  TEn T TEr  TEr  TEn  TEx
At 1 Apri 2005 ik 8520 9894 - 162587 1,622 1459 92467 15335 291,904  (26,706) 265,198
R-R
Share of assocites' Pl
revaluation suplus LBREN
of cruise ships B - - - - 5000 - - - 5030 - 5030
Suplus on revaluation ~~ BHE(S
of cruise ships B 14 - - - - 5333 - - - 5333 3554 8887
Bichenge realignment  EREE - - - - - 810 - - 810 2848 3,6%
Fauitysetlled share REEZERE
option arrangements 74 8 - - 7058 - - - - - 708 - 708
Total income and expense. EE R RERT
for the year recognised 2 AERUR
diectly in equiy 4% - - 708 -0 80 - - BB 6L 463
Proft for the year REREN - - - - - - 200338 - 038 %06 21044
Tote income and expense. BEEH R
for the year a% - - 7058 - 10363 810 202,338 - 200569 14308 234877
Acquisiion of subsidiaries  JEN B L - - - - - - - - - 19794 1979
Disposél of subsidiaries ~ HEMBRT 3] - - - - - - - - - 8 8
Final 2005 dividend ZETRER
declared BRABRE - - - - - - - (1533) (1533 - (1533)
Issue of shares Bk 78 202109 (1169) - - - - - 129303 - 129303
nterim 2006 diidend ~ ZFEREREEE 12 - - - - - - (16,789) - (16788) - (16788)
Poposed final 2006 ZZEAE
dividend BERBRE n - - - - - - (248) 0483 - - -
At 31 March 2006 AIEERE 11242 137643 5890 162587 11985 2269 295554 22483 609,653 1418 617131

=R=+-H
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
Gy T

HE-STtF=F=1—-HIFE

Year ended 31 March 2007
Attributable to equity holders of the Company

KAAREREARE
Cruise
Share  Share ship  Exchange Proposed
Issued  premium  option Contributed revaluation translation Retained final Minority ~ Total
Notes capital  accont  reseve  surplus  reseve resewe  profits  dividend  Total interests equity
8 s HERR
fi BRARA ROGER BREGE EHER EMRRE ENGRE REEW RERE &R BE RE4E
HKF000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000 HKSO00  HKS000  HKS000  HK$000  HKS000
Thn TEr TAr TEr  TEn  TEn TEr  TEr  TEn  TEn TEr
At 1 April 2006 AZBERE 11242 137643 5890 162587 11985 2269 295554 22483 609,653 1418 617131
mA-R
Defict on revauaion ~~ BEEH
of cruise ships Bt 14 - - - - (205) - - - (08 (13)  (3430)
Bichenge redignment  ERHE - - - - - 7l - - o 97)  (2,905)
Tota income and expense iR
forthe year recognised  BEZAEE
directly in equity Yeg - - - - (20%) 7l - - (1980 (4348) (63
Proft for the year REREN - - - - - SR INE - IMTIZ 68303 193076
Total income and expense REEUK
for the year 2% - - - - (20%) T 14773 - 12786 6395 186,741
Acquisiton of subsidiaries  HENEL - - - - - - - - - 102 102
nal 006 diidend ~ ~EERERER - - - - - - - () (2483) - ()
declared *ERE
Issue of shares kb 028 856 52906 (1349) - - - - - 54l - 5l
Iterim 2007 dvidend ~ —FTtE4ERE N - - - - - - Q115) - (%) - (%)
Dividend paid to a minoriy 2 — 19§ R
shareholder I8 - - - - - - - - - - (306) (72300)
Poposed fnal 2007 ZEStEER
diidend FIE 1 - - - - - - (7054 27054 - - -
At 31 March 2007 AIRELE 12008 190549F 4547 162587F 997 2340F 33 27054 741018 (1) 740447
ZA=t-8
*  These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves  * [t EREERBIEIR A 702,066,000/
of HK$702,066,000 (2006: HK$575,928,000). T (=TT XF : 575,928,000/ 7T) °
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT #r &R ERER

Year ended 31 March 2007 BE-EE+tF=HA=+—-HIEE

2007 2006
“ERLF ZETRF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
fiy & TAER FET
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING EexKe
ACTIVITIES RERE
Profit before tax: PR&EATE A
From continuing operations REBBLLER 198,612 207,788
From a discontinued operation REEREBZEXEH - 3,203
Adjustments for: RTINEERE
Finance costs BMEKA 8 12,921 27,179
Share of profits and losses AEBERBET
of associates RER
From continuing operations RERBEREERK - (37212)
From a discontinued operation REBRIEEEER 6 - (15)
Bank interest income B|ITFEWA 5 (4,825) (2,672)
Dividend income from listed rhEREZ
investments REBA 5 (950) (1,605)
Depreciation e 7 35,428 10,051
Equity-settled share option expense IR 5 2 IR 7,28 - 7,058
Fair value gains NEfTEeMIAZ
on embedded derivative AYEE
financial instruments g 25 (2,417) (112,468)
Deficit on revaluation of office premises EfEHAETNE 2 B4 7 149 223
Recognition of prepaid land premiums REMME 16 915 850
Gain on disposal of a discontinued HEBRIEEEER
operation pRE: - (3,587)
Loss on disposal of items of property, ~ HEWNE - BERKEER 2
plant and equipment B 7 4 349
Fair value loss/(gain) on equity BRBREATEENEZ
investments at fair value REREZ AT EEEE/
through profit or loss (Urz) 5 898 (485)
Fair value gains on investment REMEZ
properties AT EERR 15 (36,828) (15,320)
Write-off of goodwill mEmE 7 78 -
203,985 83,337
Increase in inventories FEZEM (265) (154)
Increase/(decrease) in trade EUWE SN - BAFE -
receivables, prepayments, HiERRF RS2
other receivables and deposits #wm,/ (Rd) (34,665) 47471
Decrease in equity investments BRERERNTEEIEL
at fair value through profit or loss RS E 2/ 14,631 19,978
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables, — JENIE ZER - ERH U -
accruals, other payables HthENRA RN Ee
and deposits received #wm/ (Rd) 13,602 (26,668)
Increase/(decrease) in an amount ERBEARZE LM/
due to a related company (R 2) 7,012 (12,689)
Exchange adjustment EREE: (8,683) 6,874
Cash generated from operations KEEBEEZRS 195,617 118,149
Interest received BUH & 4,825 2,672
Interest paid ERFE (8,635) (4,852)
Hong Kong profits tax refunded/(paid) ~ 2&B/ (X 1F) B#FIBH 9 (133)
Dividend received from EETRE L
listed investments fx & 950 1,605
Net cash inflow from operating BEEBRERAZE —
activities - page 53 £538 192,766 117,441
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT #r& R E&RE R

Year ended 31 March 2007 HE-ZEE+tF=F=+—-AIFE

2007 2006
“ETLE “EENE
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
it &t TAER FAEX
Net cash inflow from operating BEXBRERATE
activities - page 52 - 528 192,766 117,441
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING REEHZ
ACTIVITIES RERE
Purchases of items of property, BENE BER
plant and equipment REER 14 (37,678) (2,810)
Proceeds from disposal of items of HEME BERR
property, plant and equipment FrigaE - 392
Acquisition of subsidiaries W B AR 30 44,182 36,711
Disposal of subsidiaries k) NG| 31 - 1,856
Dividend received from an associate WE—REERARE - 23,101
Acquisition of investment properties R EmE 15 (206,763) (39,480)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from BREEHRSTA/
investing activities (M) 8 (200,259) 19,770
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING FMETH 2
ACTIVITIES RERE
Proceeds from issue of new shares BT PR HUR 27(a) 5,006 5,686
New bank loans MERTER 80,075 22,990
Repayment of bank loans BBETER (23,339) (28,130)
Repayment of a mortgage loan AZEMBARERNZ
advanced from a fellow subsidiary RIEER (1,487) -
Convertible bond interest paid ERTBRREFFE (378) (1,133)
Dividends paid BERES 12 (43,635) (19,689)
Dividend paid to a minority shareholder B L EBR 2k & (72,306) -
Loan advanced from minority LERRBERNTHERRZ
shareholders to a subsidiary RBER 62,376 -
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from BEZBHHEERA (RL)
financing activities FE 6,312 (20,276)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN ReRBLSEMEN/
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (ORd) T4 (1,181) 116,935
Cash and cash equivalents at FPzReR
beginning of year ReEEY 150,602 33,667
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FRCBER
AT END OF YEAR REEEN 149,421 150,602
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH B4 RESZEYNZ
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS BRI
Cash and bank balances BeRBIEE 21 5,589 3,416
Non-pledged time deposits with B R E 2R H R
original maturity of less than Te=EAZ
three months when acquired BERTEHER 21 143,832 147,186
149,421 150,602
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BALANCE SHEET EE& &%

ZEEtFZA=+-H

31 March 2007

2007 2006
—EELE —EEREF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
k=3 FTET FAT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS kRBEE
Property, plant and equipment mE - BELRR 14 351 420
Interests in subsidiaries Pk BT B A Bl i & 18 434,852 407,475
Available-for-sale investments AHEERE 780 780
Total non-current assets ERBEERR 435,983 408,675
CURRENT ASSETS RBEE
Prepayments and deposits BNRERES 484 463
Cash and cash equivalents BekReSEY 21 45,392 63,213
Total current assets TMBEELT 45,876 63,676
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBEE
Accruals and other payables FE T3 R H At FE AT BR X 1,785 2,004
Embedded derivative financial NEPTHE
instruments SRITE 25 - 11,891
Total current liabilities VERCRE Tt 1,785 13,895
NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEETE 44,091 49,781
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT BEER
LIABILITIES mEAE 480,074 458,456
NON-CURRENT LIABILITY kRBEE
Convertible bond R ES 25 = 34,026
Net assets BEEF® 480,074 424430
EQUITY %
Issued capital BT R A 27 12,098 11,242
Reserves [ 29 440,922 390,705
Proposed final dividend BERAHERE 12 27,054 22,483
Total equity B 480,074 424,430
Wilson Ng Ng Wee Keat
HER =HES
Chairman Chief Executive Officer
FE TTIKAE
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2.1

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 5% #R 3 Mi &

CORPORATE INFORMATION

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited is a limited
liability company incorporated in Bermuda. The
registered office of the Company is located at Clarendon
House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda.

The principal activity of the Company is investment
holding. The principal activities of its subsidiaries
comprise the provision of cruise ship charter services,

hotel operations and property investments.

The Company is a subsidiary of New Century
Investment Pacific Limited, incorporated in the British
Virgin Islands. New Century Investment Pacific Limited
is an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Huang Group
(BVI) Limited, a company incorporated in the British
Virgin Islands. In the opinion of the directors, Huang
Group (BVI) Limited, which is beneficially and wholly-
owned by a discretionary trust, is the parent and the

ultimate holding company of the Company.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs") (which also include Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs") and Interpretations)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, except
for investment properties, cruise ships, office premises,
equity investments at fair value through profit or loss
and embedded derivative financial instruments, which
have been measured at fair value. These financial

statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars ("HK$").

31 March 2007
rEl&E#

FHAEEEFTEERAFANBRE
A 2 BRAT o RAFZFEM
9% % & i 7> Clarendon House, 2
Church Street, Hamilton HMT11,

ZEEtFZA=+-H

Bermuda °

RNRB 2 EBEBR/REER - KMt
BRARIZEBXBRAIEHBHEER
o OBERENRMERE -

ARRB RN RBELBSEMAILZ
New Century Investment Pacific
Limitedz It & 2 & -
Investment Pacific LimitedJ5Huang
Group (BVI) Limited (£ % & iz &2 Bf
BEMKIZzAR) 2EZEE2EWS
NAE - REFEZBR  dH—BEZ#EE
fEE@m Kk E2E¥W A 2 Huang Group
(BVI) Limited 73 AR R 7l 2 & A 7 & &
Sl /N T

New Century

A 52 B

ZEVBRRDBRIEFESFAS
Wiz BEU B HEER ([FBY
HwEEAD) (MEEFESTER
(BB EsH £ k2 - BFEY
BRAZ Gt R REB ARG Z
REREMMBR - HRREWE - B
W MAEME BRBREAFE
BIRZBRERENASITESRT
BB RAFEEAEIN  ZFMHR
RIVBEBELRAERNRE - BRIERE
S RFEUMBmMERIIABIT (178
7Tl) 25 -
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Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
for the year ended 31 March 2007. Adjustments are
made to bring into line any dissimilar accounting
policies that may exist. The results of subsidiaries are
consolidated from the date of acquisition, being the
date on which the Group obtains control, and continue
to be consolidated until the date that such control
ceases. All significant intercompany transactions and
balances within the Group are eliminated on

consolidation.

The acquisition of subsidiaries during the year has been
accounted for using the purchase method of
accounting. This method involves allocating the cost of
the business combinations to the fair value of the
identifiable assets acquired, and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed at the date of acquisition.
The cost of the acquisition is measured at the aggregate
of the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments
issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date
of exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the

acquisition.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside
shareholders not held by the Group in the results and

net assets or liabilities of the Company’s subsidiaries.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf #& k3R MIEE
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31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG 2 2] N R RIEEIFEBMBT RS
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has adopted the following new and revised

HKFRSs for the first time for the current year's financial

statements. Except for in certain cases, giving rise to

new and revised accounting policies and additional

disclosures, the adoption of these new and revised

standards and interpretation has had no material effect

on these financial statements.

HKAS 21 Amendment

HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4

Amendments

HKAS 39 Amendment

HK(IFRIC)-Int 4

Net Investment in a
Foreign Operation
Financial Guarantee

Contracts

The Fair Value Option

Determining whether an

Arrangement contains a

Lease

The principal changes in accounting policies are as

follows:

(a) HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign

Exchange Rates

Upon the adoption of the HKAS 21 Amendment

regarding a net investment in a foreign operation,

all exchange differences arising from a monetary

item that forms part of the Group's net investment

in a foreign operation are recognised in a separate

component of equity in the consolidated financial

statements irrespective of the currency in which

the monetary item is denominated. This change

has had no material impact on these financial
statements as at 31 March 2007 or 31 March

2006.
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2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(continued)

(b) HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement

(i) Amendment for financial guarantee contracts

This amendment has revised the scope of
HKAS 39 to require financial guarantee
contracts issued that are not considered
insurance contracts, to be recognised initially
at fair value and to be remeasured at the
higher of the amount determined in
accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
and the amount initially recognised less, when
appropriate, cumulative amortisation
recognised in accordance with HKAS 18
Revenue. The adoption of this amendment
has had no material impact on these financial

statements.

(i) Amendment for the fair value option

This amendment has changed the definition
of a financial instrument classified as fair value
through profit or loss and has restricted the
use of the option to designate any financial
asset or any financial liability to be measured
at fair value through the income statement.
The Group had not previously used this
option, and hence the amendment has had

no effect on these financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 5% #R 3 Mi &

FINANCIAL
(continued)

(¢) HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 Determining whether an
Arrangement contains a Lease

REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has adopted this interpretation as of 1
April 2006, which provides guidance in determining
whether arrangements contain a lease to which
lease accounting must be applied. This
interpretation has had no material impact on these

financial statements.

2.3 CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY

In the prior years, the drydocking cost of cruise ships
was charged directly to the consolidated income
statement of the Group as incurred. With effective from
1 April 2006, the Group has adopted the new
accounting policy to account for the drydocking cost
by capitalising such amount as additional cost of the
cruise ships and is subject to annual depreciation. In
the opinion of the directors, the adoption of the new
accounting policy would better reflect the economic

value of the cruise ships.

The change in the accounting policy did not result in
any significant impact on the operating results and
financial position of the Group in the prior year and
did not have any financial impact on the Group's net
assets as at 31 March 2007. However, such change in
accounting policy has affected the current year income
statement, where the cost of services for the year has
been decreased by HK$16,992,000, the revaluation
reserve has been decreased by HK$17,502,000 and
the exchange reserve has been increased by
HK$510,000. The profit attributable to the equity
holders of the Company have been increased by
HK$10,195,000. Accordingly, the basic and diluted
earnings per share attributable to the equity holders of
the Company of the year have been increased by
HKO0.22 cent and HKO.21 cent respectively.

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A
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3/ March 2007 Z=—ZEEtF=ZH=+-H

2.4 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and

2ACHEBEERERZZETEME
HEENZHE

REBH RN A BHREEM T2
PR MRE i R R Z FT R RARIER] BB
Mg mE R -

revised HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet
effective, in these financial statements.

HKAS 1 Amendment  Capital Disclosures BBgFER B AR FE
F15% (& &7)

HKAS 23 Borrowing Costs BB LR BE KA
2358

HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: EREVBmE SRt T H - #EE

Disclosures 4= Rl 28 755

HKFRS 8 Operating Segments BBV B®RE & 5 A
AE Bl 25 8 5%

HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2 EF (EBRYBHSR BEYBHEE

LRELEee
— R EFE8N

B ZE 28 ~
£

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded BB (BB B R ETETAZ
Derivatives EREBEES) Hih
—REEIWR
HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and B (BB BSR FEHMBERER
Impairment EREBEES) R
—REE 103}
HK(FRIC)-Int 11 HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury HA (BB BSR BEMBGHREE
Share Transactions EREBEES) RIS 25 — %
—ZEE11R = 581 & IR 19
25

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 Service Concession

Arrangements

The HKAS 1 Amendment shall be applied for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007. The
revised standard will affect the disclosures about
qualitative information about the Group’s objectives,
policies and processes for managing capital; quantitative
data about what the Company regards as capital; and
compliance with any capital requirements and the
consequences of any non-compliance.

HKAS 23 (Revised) shall be applied for any periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2009. This revised
standard requires borrowing costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset form part of the cost
of that asset.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 5% #R 3 Mi &

2.4 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

HKFRS 7 shall be applied for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2007. The standard requires
disclosures that enable users of the financial statements
to evaluate the significance of the Group’s financial
instruments and the nature and extent of risks arising

from those financial instruments.

HKFRS 8 shall be applied for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2009 and will replace the existing
HKAS 14 Segment Reporting. HKFRS 8 requires an
entity to adopt the “management approach” to report
on the financial performance of its operating segments.
Generally, the information to be reported would be
that used internally for the purpose of evaluating
segment performance and deciding resources allocation
to operating segments. Such information may be
different from what is used for preparing the income
statement and balance sheet. HKFRS 8 therefore
requires explanation of the basis on how the segment
information is prepared and reconciled to the income

statement and balance sheet.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 8, HK(IFRIC)-Int 9, HK(IFRIC)-Int 10,
HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 and HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 shall be applied
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 May 2006,
1 June 2006, 1 November 2006, 1 March 2007 and
1 January 2008, respectively.

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A
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31 March 2007

2.4

2.5

—EStF=A=+-H

IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

The Group is in the process of making an assessment
of the impact of these new and revised HKFRSs upon
initial application. So far, it has concluded that while
the adoption of the HKAS 1 Amendment, HKFRS 7
and HKFRS 8 may result in new or amended
disclosures, these new and revised HKFRSs are unlikely
to have a significant impact on the Group's results of

operations and financial position.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Subsidiaries
A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating
policies the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so

as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the
Company's income statement to the extent of dividends
received and receivable. The Company’s interests in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less any impairment

losses.

Joint ventures

A joint venture is an entity set up by contractual
arrangement, whereby the Group and other parties
undertake an economic activity. The joint venture
operates as a separate entity in which the Group and

the other parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers
stipulates the capital contributions of the joint venture
parties, the duration of the joint venture entity and the
basis on which the assets are to be realised upon its
dissolution. The profits and losses from the joint
venture's operations and any distributions of surplus
assets are shared by the venturers, either in proportion
to their respective capital contributions, or in accordance

with the terms of the joint venture agreement.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Joint ventures (continued)

A joint venture is treated as:

(a) a subsidiary, if the Group has unilateral control,

directly or indirectly, over the joint venture;

(b) a jointly-controlled entity, if the Group does not
have unilateral control, but has joint control, directly

or indirectly, over the joint venture;

(c) an associate, if the Group does not have unilateral
or joint control, but holds, directly or indirectly,
generally not less than 20% of the joint venture's
registered capital and is in a position to exercise

significant influence over the joint venture; or

(d) an equity investment accounted for in accordance
with HKAS 39, if the Group holds, directly or
indirectly, less than 20% of the joint venture's
registered capital and has neither joint control of,
nor is in a position to exercise significant influence

over, the joint venture.

Associates

An associate is an entity, not being a subsidiary or a
jointly-controlled entity, in which the Group has a long
term interest of generally not less than 20% of the
equity voting rights and over which it is in a position

to exercise significant influence.

The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and
reserves of associates is included in the consolidated
income statement and consolidated reserves,
respectively. The Group’s interests in associates are
stated in the consolidated balance sheet at the Group's
share of net assets under the equity method of

accounting, less any impairment losses.

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A
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31 March 2007 Z=—ZEZ+t&=F=+—H
2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 25FEEHEM=E (&)

POLICIES (continued)

Associates (continued)
The results of associates are included in the Company’s
income statement to the extent of dividends received

and receivable.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required
(other than inventories, deferred tax assets, financial
assets and investment properties), the asset's
recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable
amount is calculated as the higher of the asset's or
cash-generating unit’s value in use and its fair value
less costs to sell, and is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows
that are largely independent of those from other assets
or groups of assets, in which case, the recoverable
amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to

which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the income
statement in the period in which it arises in those
expense categories consistent with the function of the
impaired assets, unless the asset is carried at a revalued
amount, in which case the impairment loss is accounted
for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy

for that revalued asset.
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POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)
An assessment is made at each reporting date as to
whether there is any indication that previously
recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or
may have decreased. If such indication exists, the
recoverable amount is estimated. A previously
recognised impairment loss of an asset other than
goodwill and certain financial assets is reversed only if
there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount of that asset,
however not to an amount higher than the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of any
depreciation/amortisation), had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal
of such impairment loss is credited to the income
statement in the period in which it arises, unless the
asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case
the reversal of the impairment loss is accounted for in
accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that

revalued asset.

Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) the party, directly or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, (i) controls, is controlled by, or is
under common control with, the Group; (ii) has
an interest in the Group that gives it significant
influence over the Group; or (iii) has joint control

over the Group;

(b) the party is an associate;

(c) the party is a jointly-controlled entity;

(d) the party is a member of the key management

personnel of the Group or its parent;

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A
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POLICIES (continued)

Related parties (continued)
(e) the party is a close member of the family of any

individual referred to in (a) or (d);

(f) the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly
controlled or significantly influenced by or for which
significant voting power in such entity resides with,
directly or indirectly, any individual referred to in
(d) or (e); or

(g) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of the employees of the Group, or of

any entity that is a related party of the Group.

Property, plant and equipment and
depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or
valuation less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses. The cost of an item of property,
plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and
any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to
its working condition and location for its intended use.
Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and
equipment have been put into operation, such as
repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to the
income statement in the period in which it is incurred.
In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that
the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the
future economic benefits expected to be obtained from
the use of an item of property, plant and equipment,
and where the cost of the item can be measured
reliably, the expenditure is capitalised as an additional

cost of that asset or as a replacement.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf #& k3R MIEE

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEZ+t&=F=+—H
2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 25FEEHEM=E (&)
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POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and
depreciation (continued)

Valuations are performed frequently enough to ensure
that the fair value of a revalued asset does not differ
materially from its carrying amount. Changes in the
values of property, plant and equipment are dealt with
as movements in the cruise ship revaluation reserve. If
the total of this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit,
on an individual asset basis, the excess of the deficit is
charged to the income statement. Any subsequent
revaluation surplus is credited to the income statement
to the extent of the deficit previously charged. On
disposal of a revalued asset, the relevant portion of
the asset revaluation reserve realised in respect of
previous valuations is transferred to retained profits as

a movement in reserves.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to
write off the cost or valuation of each item of property,
plant and equipment to its residual value over its
estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used
for this purpose are as follows:

Long term leasehold Over the remaining lease
hotel properties in terms

Indonesia

Medium term leasehold Over the remaining lease

office premises in terms
Hong Kong
Leasehold Over the remaining lease

improvements terms
10% to 20%
10% to 33‘/3%

Plant and machinery

Furniture, fixtures
and equipment

Motor vehicles 20%

Cruise ships 7 to 8%
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POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and
depreciation (continued)

Drydocking costs represent major inspection and
overhaul costs and are depreciated to reflect the
consumption of benefits, which are to be replaced or
restored by the subsequent drydocking generally every

two years.

Where parts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives, the cost or
valuation of that item is allocated on a reasonable
basis among the parts and each part is depreciated

separately.

Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at

each balance sheet date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement
recognised in the income statement in the year the
asset is derecognised is the difference between the
net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the

relevant asset.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings
held to earn rental income and/or for capital
appreciation, rather than for use in the production or
supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposes; or for sale in the ordinary course of business.
Such properties are measured initially at cost, including
transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are stated at fair value, which

reflects market conditions at the balance sheet date.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 5% #R 3 Mi &

POLICIES (continued)

Investment properties (continued)
Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values
of investment properties are included in the income

statement in the year in which they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an
investment property are recognised in the income

statement in the year of the retirement or disposal.

Property under development

A property under development is a project in which
the Group has an interest either as the developer or
as the ultimate owner of the completed property. An
interest in a property under development, which is
intended for sale, is stated at cost or carrying amount
at the date of change of the intended use of the

property, less any impairment losses.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are
accounted for as operating leases. Where the Group is
the lessor, assets leased by the Group under operating
leases are included in non-current assets, and rentals
receivable under the operating leases are credited to
the income statement on the straight-line basis over
the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals
payable under the operating leases are charged to the
income statement on the straight-line basis over the

lease terms.

Prepaid land premiums under operating leases are
initially stated at cost and subsequently recognised on

the straight-line basis over the lease terms.
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POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets

Financial assets in the scope of HKAS 39 are classified
as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
loans and receivables and available-for-sale financial
assets, as appropriate. When financial assets are
recognised initially, they are measured at fair value,
plus, in the case of investments not at fair value through
profit or loss, directly attributable transaction costs. The
Group considers whether a contract contains an
embedded derivative when the Group first becomes a
party to it. The embedded derivatives are separated
from the host contract which is not measured at fair
value through profit or loss when the analysis shows
that the economic characteristics and risks of embedded
derivatives are not closely related to those of the host

contract.

The Group determines the classification of its financial
assets after initial recognition and, where allowed and
appropriate, re-evaluates this designation at the balance

sheet date.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that
the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales
of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
the period generally established by regulation or

convention in the marketplace.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 5% #R 3 Mi &

POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets
(continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
include financial assets held for trading. Financial assets
are classified as held for trading if they are acquired
for the purpose of sale in the near term. Gains or
losses on these financial assets are recognised in the

income statement.

Where a contract contains one or more embedded
derivatives, the entire hybrid contract may be
designated as a financial asset at fair value through
profit or loss, except where the embedded derivative
does not significantly modify the cash flows or it is
clear that separation of the embedded derivative is

prohibited.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. Such assets are
subsequently carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. Amortised cost is calculated
taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and includes fees that are an integral part
of the effective interest rate and transaction costs. Gains
and losses are recognised in the income statement
when the loans and receivables are derecognised or

impaired, as well as through the amortisation process.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf #& k3R MIEE

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEZ+t&=F=+—H
2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.5 T EES:HREZE (&)

POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets
(continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative
financial assets in unlisted equity securities that are
designated as available for sale or are not classified in
any of the other two categories. After initial recognition,
available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair
value, with gains or losses recognised as a separate
component of equity until the investment is
derecognised or until the investment is determined to
be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss
previously reported in equity is included in the income

statement.

When the fair value of unlisted equity securities cannot
be reliably measured because (a) the variability in the
range of reasonable fair value estimates is significant
for that investment or (b) the probabilities of the
various estimates within the range cannot be reasonably
assessed and used in estimating fair value, such

securities are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Fair value

The fair value of investments that are actively traded
in organised financial markets is determined by
reference to quoted market bid prices at the close of
business at the balance sheet date. For investments
where there is no active market, fair value is determined
using valuation techniques. Such techniques include
using recent arm’s length market transactions; reference
to the current market value of another instrument which
is substantially the same and a discounted cash flow

analysis.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 5% #R 3 Mi &

POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of financial assets
The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether
there is any objective evidence that a financial asset

or a group of financial assets is impaired.

Assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss
on loans and receivables carried at amortised cost has
been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as
the difference between the asset’'s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not been
incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate
computed at initial recognition). The carrying amount
of the asset is reduced either directly or through the
use of an allowance account. The amount of the

impairment loss is recognised in income statement.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence
of impairment exists individually for financial assets
that are individually significant, and individually or
collectively for financial assets that are not individually
significant. If it is determined that no objective evidence
of impairment exists for an individually assessed
financial asset, whether significant or not, the asset is
included in a group of financial assets with similar
credit risk characteristics and that group is collectively
assessed for impairment. Assets that are individually
assessed for impairment and for which an impairment
loss is or continues to be recognised are not included

in a collective assessment of impairment.
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POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed. Any subsequent reversal
of an impairment loss is recognised in the income
statement, to the extent that the carrying value of the
asset does not exceed its amortised cost at the reversal

date.

In relation to trade receivables, a provision for
impairment is made when there is objective evidence
(such as the probability of insolvency or significant
financial difficulties of the debtor) that the Group will
not be able to collect all of the amounts due under
the original terms of an invoice. The carrying amount
of the receivables is reduced through the use of an
allowance account. Impaired debts are derecognised

when they are assessed as uncollectible.

Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss
on an unquoted equity instrument that is not carried
at fair value because its fair value cannot be reliably
measured has been incurred, the amount of the loss
is measured as the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows discounted at the current market
rate of return for a similar financial asset. Impairment

losses on these assets are not reversed.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 5% #R 3 Mi &

POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount
comprising the difference between its cost (net of any
principal payment and amortisation) and its current
fair value, less any impairment loss previously
recognised in income statement, is transferred from
equity to the income statement. Impairment losses on
equity instruments classified as available for sale are

not reversed through income statement.

Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a
financial asset or part of a group of similar financial

assets) is derecognised where:

+  the rights to receive cash flows from the asset

have expired;

«  the Group retains the rights to receive cash flows
from the asset, but has assumed an obligation to
pay them in full without material delay to a third

party under a “pass-through” arrangement; or

«  the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash
flows from the asset and either (a) has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
or (b) has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,

but has transferred control of the asset.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf #& k3R MIEE
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 25FEE:THEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)

Derecognition of financial assets (continued)

Where the Group has transferred its rights to receive
cash flows from an asset and has neither transferred
nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the asset
is recognised to the extent of the Group’s continuing
involvement in the asset. Continuing involvement that
takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred
asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying
amount of the asset and the maximum amount of

consideration that the Group could be required to repay.

Where continuing involvement takes the form of a
written and/or purchased option (including a cash-
settled option or similar provision) on the transferred
asset, the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement
is the amount of the transferred asset that the Group
may repurchase, except in the case of a written put
option (including a cash-settled option or similar
provision) on an asset measured at fair value, where
the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement is
limited to the lower of the fair value of the transferred

asset and the option exercise price.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (including
interest-bearing loans and borrowings)

Financial liabilities including trade and other payables,
an amount due to a related company, mortgage loan
advanced from a fellow subsidiary, loans advanced from
minority shareholders of the Group's subsidiaries and
interest-bearing borrowings are initially stated at fair
value less directly attributable transaction costs and
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using
the effective interest method unless the effect of
discounting would be immaterial, in which case they

are stated at cost.

Gains and losses are recognised in the income
statement when the liabilities are derecognised as well

as through the amortisation process.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 5% #R 3 Mi &

POLICIES (continued)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
include financial liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair

value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if
they are acquired for the purpose of sale in the near
term. Derivatives, including separated embedded
derivatives, are also classified as held for trading unless
they are designated as effective hedging instruments.
Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are

recognised in the income statement.

Where a contract contains one or more embedded
derivatives, the entire hybrid contract may be
designated as a financial liability at fair value through
profit or loss, except where the embedded derivative
does not significantly modify the cash flows or it is
clear that separation of the embedded derivative is

prohibited.

Financial liabilities may be designated upon initial
recognition as at fair value through profit or loss if the
following criteria are met: (i) the designation eliminates
or significantly reduces the inconsistent treatment that
would otherwise arise from measuring the liabilities or
recognising gains or losses on them on a different
basis; (ii) the liabilities are part of a group of financial
liabilities which are managed and their performance
evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a
documented risk management strategy; or (iii) the
financial liability contains an embedded derivative that

would need to be separately recorded.
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POLICIES (continued)

Convertible bonds

The component of convertible bonds that exhibits
characteristics of a liability is recognised as a liability in
the balance sheet, net of transaction costs. On the
issue of the convertible bonds, the fair value of the
conversion option is determined using the binomial
model; and this amount is carried as current liabilities
(embedded derivative financial instruments) and
remeasured to its fair value in subsequent balance
sheet dates with the changes in fair value charged to
the income statement. The remainder of the proceeds
is allocated to the host contract liability component;
and this amount is carried as a long term liability on
the amortised cost basis until extinguished on
conversion or redemption. The carrying amount of an
embedded derivative financial instrument is remeasured

in subsequent years.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation

under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated
as a derecognition of the original liability and a
recognition of a new liability, and the difference
between the respective carrying amounts is recognised

in the income statement.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 5% #R 3 Mi &

POLICIES (continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined on the first-in, first-
out basis. Net realisable value is based on estimated
selling prices less any estimated costs to be incurred

to completion and disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow
statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand and demand deposits, and short term highly
liquid investments which are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short
maturity of generally within three months when
acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on
demand and form an integral part of the Group's cash

management.

For the purpose of the balance sheets, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks,
including term deposits, which are not restricted as to

use.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income
tax is recognised in the income statement, or in equity
if it relates to items that are recognised in the same or

a different period directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and
prior periods are measured at the amount expected to

be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 25FEEHEM=E (&)

POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on
all temporary differences at the balance sheet date
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and

their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable

temporary differences, except:

«  where the deferred tax liability arises from goodwill
or the initial recognition of an asset or liability in
a transaction that is not a business combination
and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither
the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss;

and

e in respect of taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and interests in joint ventures, where
the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences can be controlled and it is probable
that the temporary differences will not reverse in

the foreseeable future.

Frig®i (&)
BERARRNEEREELRBBZMN
ENERMEREP ZEREEMEME
ZFIBERERNAEERREE -

EIERIBRE LA B R E =
HEER

e MHAHBHNET - EHRXHEY]
FPHRFEFAHIHGZEEN
RERELAMRRZHIEHS
&1k ) 3K FE SR B s ) oK B 1R A AK
FEZELEMBRAGBERI + &

e MABNXMBARLBEARRZ
RERFIEEERFIERELEZ
ERMEREZEME - HERER
=R 7 B R AT PAYE 6 K B R
ZRBAIETE N A TE R R KB
[ BR S




New Century Group Hong Kong Limited 57ttt 40 52 B & /& 5 [R 2 7] « ANNUAL REPORT 2007 %

H

P8I

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 5% #R 3 Mi &

POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, carryforward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, and the
carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax

losses can be utilised except:

« where the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary differences arises from the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and,
at the time of the transaction, affects neither the

accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

e in respect of deductible temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and interests in joint ventures, deferred
tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it
is probable that the temporary differences will
reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary

differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred
tax asset to be utilised. Conversely, previously
unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each
balance sheet date and are recognised to the extent
that it is probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset

to be utilised.
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POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when
the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on
tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or

substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset,
if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred
taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same

taxation authority.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when
the revenue can be measured reliably, on the following

bases:

(a) cruise ship charter service income, on a time
proportion basis over the terms as set out in the

agreements governing such activities;

(b) slot machine income, on the sharing basis over
the total cash receipt from the slot machines

placed in the cruise ships;

(c) rental income, on a time proportion basis over

the lease terms;

(d) service income and income from hotel operations,

when the services are rendered;
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 5% #R 3 Mi &

POLICIES (continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

(e) interest income, on an accrual basis using the
effective interest method by applying the rate that
discounts the estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial
instrument to the net carrying amount of the

financial asset; and

(f) dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to

receive payment has been established.

Employee benefits

Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates a share option scheme for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the
Group's operations. Employees (including directors) of
the Group receive remuneration in the form of share-
based payment transactions, whereby employees render
services as consideration for equity instruments

("equity-settled transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees
is measured by reference to the fair value at the date
at which they are granted. The fair value is determined
by an external valuer using the binomial model, further
details of which are given in note 28. In valuing equity-
settled transactions, no account is taken of any
performance conditions, other than conditions linked
to the price of the shares of the Company ("“market

conditions”), if applicable.
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POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Share-based payment transactions (continued)

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised,
together with a corresponding increase in equity, over
the period in which the performance and/or service
conditions are fulfilled, ending on the date on which
the relevant employees become fully entitled to the
award (the “vesting date”). The cumulative expense
recognised for equity-settled transactions at each
balance sheet date until the vesting date reflects the
extent to which the vesting period has expired and the
Group’s best estimate of the number of equity
instruments that will ultimately vest. The charge or
credit to the income statement for a period represents
the movement in the cumulative expense recognised

as at the beginning and end of that period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not
ultimately vest, except for awards where vesting is
conditional upon a market condition, which are treated
as vesting irrespective of whether or not the market
condition is satisfied, provided that all other

performance conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are
modified, as a minimum an expense is recognised as
if the terms had not been modified. In addition, an
expense is recognised for any modification, which
increases the total fair value of the share-based
payment arrangement, or is otherwise beneficial to the

employee as measured at the date of modification.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 5% #R 3 Mi &

POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Share-based payment transactions (continued)

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated
as if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any
expense not yet recognised for the award is recognised
immediately. However, if a new award is substituted
for the cancelled award, and is designated as a
replacement award on the date that it is granted, the
cancelled and new awards are treated as if they were
a modification of the original award, as described in

the previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected
as additional share dilution in the computation of

earnings per share.

The Group has adopted the transitional provisions of
HKFRS 2 in respect of equity-settled awards and has
applied HKFRS 2 only to equity-settled awards granted
after 7 November 2002 that had not vested by 1 April
2005 and to those granted on or after 1 April 2005.

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees
under their employment contracts on a calendar year
basis. Under certain circumstances, such leave which
remains untaken as at the balance sheet date is
permitted to be carried forward and utilised by the
respect employees in the following year. No accrual
has been made as the amount was not significant to

the Group during the year.
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POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Retirement benefits schemes

Retirement benefits are provided to the staff of group
companies operating in Hong Kong who are eligible to
participate in retirement benefits schemes under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance and the
Occupational Retirement Schemes Ordinance (the
"ORSQ"). The Group’s employees in Hong Kong enjoy
retirement benefits under either the Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme or the Mandatory Provident
Fund Exempted ORSO Scheme under which the
Group's employer voluntary contributions have to be
made. Contributions are made based on a percentage
of the employees’ basic salaries and are charged to
the income statement as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the schemes. The assets
of both schemes are held separately from those of the
Group in independently administered funds. When an
employee leaves the Mandatory Provident Fund
Exempted ORSO Scheme prior to his/her interests in
the Group’s employer’s contributions vesting fully, the
ongoing contributions payable by the Group may be
reduced by the relevant amount of forfeited

contributions.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 5% #R 3 Mi &

POLICIES (continued)

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs are recognised as expenses in the
income statement in the period in which they are

incurred.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified
as a separate allocation of retained profits within the
equity section of the balance sheet, until they have
been approved by the shareholders in a general
meeting. When these dividends have been approved
by the shareholders and declared, they are recognised

as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and
declared, because the Company's Bye-laws grant the
directors the authority to declare interim dividends.
Consequently, interim dividends are recognised
immediately as a liability when they are proposed and

declared.

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 25 F EE B EME (&)

(EE/SRN
EREATREEZ HRAEKERSD
R/ -

BB

EEEBZARMBRERNBERRS L&
BERHLER - O BREEREBERA
AR RE BN 2 BIBR » WZF
PREERRIESEIR - BIERREAE

(E

MARARF Z ABIMARE TESED
FIRFHRE - WP HREREZER
FEEIK > At - PHRENER
ERFFENFERABEE -



P88

ANNUAL REPORT 2007 % ¥R e New Century Group Hong Kong Limited 3 ttf 47 &£ & % /8 A [E 2 7

POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency. Each entity in the Group
determines its own functional currency and items
included in the financial statements of each entity are
measured using that functional currency. Foreign
currency transactions are initially recorded using the
functional currency rates ruling at the dates of the
transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the
balance sheet date. All differences are taken to the
income statement. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items
measured at fair value in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the date when

the fair value was determined.

The functional currencies of certain overseas
subsidiaries are currencies other than the Hong Kong
dollar. As at the balance sheet date, the assets and
liabilities of these entities are translated into the
presentation currency of the Company at the exchange
rates ruling at the balance sheet date and, their income
statements are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
the weighted average exchange rates for the year. The
resulting exchange differences are included in the
exchange fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign
entity, the deferred cumulative amount recognised in
equity relating to that particular foreign operation is

recognised in the income statement.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 5% #R 3 Mi &

POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow
statement, the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates
ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently
recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise
throughout the year are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the

year.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND ESTIMATES

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group's accounting
policies, management has made the following
judgements, apart from those involving estimations,
which have the most significant effect on the amounts

recognised in the financial statements:

Operating lease commitments — Group as lessor

The Group has entered into commercial property leases
on its investment property portfolio. The Group has
determined that it retains all the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of these properties which are

leased out on operating leases.

Classification between investment properties and
owner-occupied properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as
an investment property and has developed criteria in
making that judgement. Investment property is a
property held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation
or both. Therefore, the Group considers whether a
property generates cash flows largely independently of

the other assets held by the Group.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS 3.

AND ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements (continued)

Classification between investment properties and
owner-occupied properties (continued)

The office premises located in Hong Kong comprise a
portion that is held to earn rentals or for capital
appreciation and another portion that is held for
administrative purposes. As these portions could be
sold separately (or leased out separately under finance
leases), the Group accounts for the portions held to

earn rentals separately as investment properties.

Income tax

The Group is engaged in the cruise ship chartering
business and accordingly may be subject to income
taxes in different jurisdictions depending on the routes
of the cruise ships and the operations of the relevant
companies. Significant judgement is required in
determining the provision for income taxes worldwide,
if any. The Group does not recognise any liability for
income tax based on management’s judgement that
the Group is not subject to income taxes of any of the
jurisdictions based on the existing routes of the cruise
ships and the operations of the relevant companies. In
addition, the management obtained indemnity letters
from tenants to confirm that all relevant tax exposure
of the Group’s cruise ships would be borne by the

tenants.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance
sheet date, that have a significant risk of causing a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed

below.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 5% #R 3 Mi &

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS 3.

AND ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)

Estimation of fair value of investment properties and
cruise ships

The best evidence of fair value is current prices in an
active market of similar lease and other contracts. In
the absence of such information, the Group determines
the amount within a range of reasonable fair value
estimates. In making its judgement, the Group considers
information from fair market value by reference to
independent valuations. This conclusion is supported
by an independent professional appraiser who was
engaged by the Group during the year to perform a
valuation on the Group’s investment properties and
cruise ships. As at 31 March 2007, the fair value of
investment properties and cruise ships amounted to
HK$652,370,000 (2006: HK$400,050,000) and
HK$344,760,000 (2006: HK$358,020,000),
respectively, which were obtained by reference to

quoted second hand market price.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all unused tax
losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the losses can be
utilised. Significant management judgement is required
to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that
can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and
level of future taxable profits together with future tax
planning strategies. The gross deferred tax assets
relating to recognised tax losses at 31 March 2007
was HK$2,710,000 (2006: HK$2,140,000). The
amount of unrecognised tax losses at 31 March 2007
was HK$199,939,638 (2006: HK$194,197,002).
Further details are contained in note 26 to the financial

statements.

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A

FEEFHAE RMEF (&)

BT 2 TRHBREE (&)
REYWER B Iz - FEERG

AFEBEZEEREABUHEERE
ERRIERTISH ZIRE © Mik=
FHER  KAEESEREZRTE
BEEFrEEANERTREE - RELD HE
B AEESLRBIGHEZREAT
MEER - LERESTIEBRNAKSE
EZBEUBAEBR 2 REYHE K BR
EITHEZ B L BEEMERM R - ©
—ETLF=A=+—8  KEWE
X #Hwmzc N FEED N
652,370,000 7T (ZE T X F -
400,050,0007% 7T) K 344,760,000/%
BT (ZZEZEXF : 358,020,000%
JC) c D2R-FmBREMETE -

BFEE IR E E
HRELERIEEE RN A LESE

BEAREBABIEEE EEEEEEKX
FIET - BIRR R FERD @ Al g H IR
2 B A B K T DA R2 oK SR B 75 4R &1 3R
W AEFTAERZBRERBAEES
B -WRZZET+F=—A=+—08 "%
ROMRABIEER 2 IREHRIBEER
752,710,000 7T (ZEERF -
2,140,000 7T) - RZEZE+F=H
=t+—H X AERADNBEEZSER
199,939,638 L (ZEFE X F -
194,197,002/87T) ° # — 1B H
R AR M 526 -
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31 March 2007
4.

—EEtF=H=+-H

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of two
segment formats: (i) on a primary segment reporting
basis, by business segment; and (ii) on a secondary

segment reporting basis, by geographical segment.

The Group's operating businesses are structured and
managed separately, according to the nature of their
operations and the products and services they provide.
Each of the Group's business segments represents a
strategic business unit that offers products and services
which are subject to risks and returns that are different
from those of the other business segments. Summary

details of the business segments are as follows:

Continuing operations
(a) the cruise ship charter services segment engages
in the provision of chartering services of cruise

ships;

(b) the hotel operations segment engages in the

operation of a hotel property in Indonesia;

(c) the property investments segment invests in prime
office space and commercial shops for its rental

income potential; and

Discontinued operation
(d) the internet services segment engages in the
provision of property market research analysis and

professional valuation services through the internet.

In determining the Group’s geographical segments,
revenues are attributed to the segments based on the
location of the customers, and assets are attributed to

the segments based on the location of the assets.

There were no intersegment sales and transfers during
the year (2006: Nil).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 5% #R 3 Mi &

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(a) Business segments

The following tables present revenue, profit/(loss)
and certain asset, liability and expenditure
information for the Group's business segments
for the years ended 31 March 2007 and 2006.

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A
4. HEEH (&)

(a) B D8
TREJAKBRE_TTLE
R-FEAF=A=+—HILF
EREBE>BEBZERA - EF S
(BE)EETEE  BERAX

2B -
Group
FRE
Discontinued
Continuing operations operation
FREERE BRLEEER
Cruise ship
charter services Hotel operations ~ Property investments Sub-otal Internet services Consolidated
BRERRR EEQE LES T it ERERR &a
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
ZERtE  CITNF CEBtE CITNE C¥BtE TN 3%t CETNF 3%t CITSF ZERtE  CIEAE
HK$000  HKS000 ~ HK$000  HKS000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HK$000  HK$000
TEL TEn TEL TEL TEL Thn TE1 Tin TE7 TEn TEL TEL
Segment AEUA:
fevene:
Income fom KEMA
extemal L32h)
(ustomers BA 185606 204718 23224 15880 24210 16935 233,040 237533 = 958 233,040 238491
Other income EHA
and gins Rh& = - 2125 3175 12 62 2131 3,235 = 18 2731 3093
Total EE) 185606 204718 25949 19053 24222 16997 235711 240,768 - 976 5171 241,744
Segmentresults  AEEE 150,088 81387 (1646) (13877 46017 13541 196559 81051 - (399 196559 80652
terest ncome 1 SHAR
and wndlocated —— FAE
fevenue and YAR
gains b 2818 16,653 = 18 22818 16671
Fairvdue gans AT
onemedded  £BIE
Qerivative LAY
financial e
instuments b 2417 112468 - - Q41T 112468
Gain on disposel ~ HEB AL
of adicontinved ~ EER
operation E - - - - - - - - -5 - 358
Copoateand  EERER
other mnallocated KA E
expenses 7 (10.261) (1155) - (8% (10261) (124%)
Finance costs BENK 91 @) - - (e) ()
Share of profis.  AEEE
and losses RAEH
of associates RER - m - - - - - m - 15 - W
Proft before tar SR BT 198,612 210991
Tat e (55%6)  (147)
Profi for the year ~ AEEET

193,076 210,244
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31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. HEEN (&)
(a) Business segments (a) X o8|
Group
3]
Discontinued
Continuing operations operation
FREERE BRLEEEE
Cruise ship
charter services Hotel operations ~ Property investments Sub-total Internet services
ELEGE EELE LESE it EBERE

0T W06 2007 206 007 206 007 2006 207
SIRLE CTTAF CERLE CTTAT SRR CIEAE CRBGE CTEAE CEMLE S

2006

N

HKS'000  HKS000 ~ HK$000  HKS000  HKS000 HKS000 ~ HKS'000  HKS000 ~ HKS000  HKS000

TR TR TE7 TR TE7 TAR Tn TR Tin

ssets and EEREE

liabilities
Segment assefs NEEE 408907 371,186 45191 30797 674257 419966 1128335 821,949 -
Copoteand ~~ SEREH

other wnallocated A2 E

assets iE 203839 220780 -

Totel assets BEE

Segment liblites  AEEE 44516 38862 2279 20259 9M9 393 Teesd 6300 -
Copoteand ~~ SEREH

other unallocated ~ RAE

libiltes A 515083 362574 -

Totel liabilies f5%

Other segment ~ Efi3 %

information: g8
Depreciation fER

and amortisation £ T4 6820 3399 299% 668 840 35808 10,656 -
Copoateand ~ SEREf

other unalocated ~ AAE

amounts 2%

i vdue gans ~ RENEZ
oninvestment~~ ATER

properties h& - - - - 36828 1550 36828 15320 -
Revalugtion defict  5iAENE

of ofice premises 2 Ef Bkt - - - - 149 0 149 03 -
Fair value (oss)/gan ERERT

on equiy NTEE

investments k¢
at far value REZLY
trough pofit BB (EE)
orloss, net Vae:t

Capita\ expenditure BX%H 20911 355,953 13,295 8415 217256 39525 252462 403,893 -
Copoateand  EEREf

ofher wnallocated A2 E

amouns £

TR

17

9

Consolidated

78
2007
“ERtE
HK§'000
Tin

1,128,335

203,839
1,332,174

76,684

515,043

591,727

35,808
532

36,340

36,828

149

(%)

252,462

n

152,534

2006
5%
HKS 000

TR

821,949

220,780
1,042,729

63,024

362,574

425,598

10,673

8

10,901

15320

0

485

403,902

1,400

405,302
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4.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 5% #R 3 Mi &

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A

4. EEH (&)

(b) Geographical segments (b) & 5 ¥&
The following table present revenue and certain TREJINAREEHE_ZTTLF
asset and expenditure information for the Group's FZETERF-A=+—HIHF
geographical segments for the years ended 31 ErmBESEZWARETEE
March 2007 and 2006. MXhz&R -
Southeast Asia
except Hong Kong Hong Kong Consolidated
REE
(FBEES) B ge
Group 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
S 1] ZBRtE  CTTRE ZBREE CTIRF ZBBRLE CTTRE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TAL TER TAL TER THEL
Segment revenue:  HEKA
Income from RE IR
external EFZ
customers WA 213,294 220,598 19,746 17,893 233,040 238,491
Other income A
and gains Rz 2,725 3,173 12 80 2,737 3,253
216,019 223,771 19,758 17973 235,771 241,744
Attributable to a BRIEE
discontinued EXK
operation b - - - (976) - (976)
Revenue from pEgE
continuing #%e
operations Wi 216,019 223,771 19,758 16,997 235,777 240,768
Other segment A2 E
information: B8
Segment assets PEEE 764,180 503,441 567,994 539,288 1,332,174 1,042,729
Capital expenditure  AARZ 209,044 364,368 43,490 40,934 252,534 405,302
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf #& k3R MIEE

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A
5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS

Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents
cruise ship charter service income, slot machine
income, income from hotel operations, and gross rental
income received and receivable from investment

properties during the year.

An analysis of revenue, other income and gains is as

5. WA > Eidr N Rk &
WA (TRIEARER B 2 B XKE) = R 50
WAEERBEA - AFHEEA - BE
REWA R B 2 B W EUYE
WA LR -

EERE - EMRARKEZ DTN

follows: o
Group
rEE
2007 2006
—EREHE ZTER
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Ft FTER FTET
Revenue A
Continuing operations: SELEET
Cruise ship charter BHEERS
service income L'ON 126,473 193,394
Slot machine income BT A 59,133 11,324
Income from hotel BIERE
operations WA 23,224 15,880
Gross rental income R ONE 7 24,210 16,935
233,040 237533
Discontinued operation BRIEEERR 6
Service and subscription FEREBAREE
income from the provision MEZAR
of property information BEMGHERS
and professional valuation 2R
services through the K 8E
Internet WA - 958

233,040 238,491
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 5% #R 3 Mi &

REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS

(continued)

31 March 2007

—EEtF=ZA=1-A

5. WA~ Hidr N R &= (8|)

Group
rEE
2007 2006
—EBtHE ZTTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FET
Other income Hit g A
Bank interest income RITHF B A 4,825 2,672
Dividend income from rHREZ
listed investments B B A 950 1,605
Others Hith 2,855 3,235
8,630 7,512
Gains i
Gain on trading of equity EEFRBERRATE
investments at fair value BIRZRERE
through profit or loss 2 Wz 14,237 11,909
Foreign exchange EEHZEE
differences, net P 6,162 -
Fair value gain on equity FEBERKRATEE
investments at fair value SR 2 BRI &
through profit or loss, net ZRFEBEREFE - 485
20,399 12,394
29,029 19,906
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31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A

6. DISCONTINUED OPERATION 6. BERILEEEXRTH
In the prior year, on 9 April 2005, pursuant to a sale RAI—FE RZZEZERFHAN
and purchase agreement entered into between the B BEAEEE-—UE=7FLZ
Group and a third party, the Group agreed to dispose —MHEEWE  AEEREURESD
of its entire equity interest in a subsidiary group, which 71187 7T 12 2,000,000 7T (1 & H R —
is engaged in the website research business, and the EREBEAREBE2HBRAEE
related shareholder’s loan for a consideration of HK$8 ZEEMBEAERRBARRER -
and HK$2,000,000 respectively. The gain on disposal EM B AR ZWE % 3,587,0008
of subsidiaries amounted to HK$3,587,000. The T ABRGER_ZEZERFRA=
transaction was completed on 31 May 2005. +—HBXK °
The results of the website research business for the MWLM REFAFEZEEZT W
prior year are presented below: T
2006
—ETRF
HK$'000
FET
(Restated)
(E71)
REVENUE Uy = 958
Cost of sales and services provided HE RIEH RS 2 KA (552)
Gross profit EX 406
Other income and gains B A R i a 18
Administrative expenses THRHAX (823)
Share of profit and loss of an associate DG — Rt & N B A & E 18 15
Loss before tax from a ERIEREER
discontinued operation 2 B B Bl BT 1R (384)
Tax 11E -
Loss for the year from a ERIEREED
discontinued operation ZARFEEEE (384)
Gain on disposal from a BRI & TS
discontinued operation 2 W= 3,587

3,203
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 5% #R 3 Mi &

—EEtF=ZA=1-A

6. DISCONTINUED OPERATION (continued) 6. ERILEREXRH (&)
2006
—EERF
HK$'000
TET
(Restated)
(Z51)
Attributable to: AT AT :
Equity holders of the Company RNARRERAE A 3,284
Minority interests G (8mn
3,203
The net cash flows of a discontinued ERIEREEBKZ
operation are as follows: HeREFHNOT
Operating activities G (26)
Investing activities KREES ®
Financing activities A& E B -
Net cash outflow e mHERE (34)
Earnings per share: BRAF
Basic, from a discontinued =N =
operation BEER HK0.09 centi& 1l
Diluted, from a discontinued #E keI
operation REEB HKO0.07 centi il
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31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A

6.

DISCONTINUED OPERATION (continued) 6. ERIEREER (&)
The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share ERIEREXF 2 BRERAREETR
from a discontinued operation are based on: FTRBUATSEEHAE -

2006
—ETRF
HK$'000
FET
(Restated)
(Z51)
Profit attributable to ordinary equity AAREBBBRERE A
holders of the Company from a JEMRE R IEREER
discontinued operation 2 g A 3,284
Weighted average number of ordinary AT E T REAR RN E A
shares in issue during the year, used ZAFEEBETEER
in the basic earnings per share DNAE S 15 8x
calculation* (note 13) (Pt 5E13) 3,841,079,900
Weighted average number of ordinary R TR EE N EE A
shares, used in the diluted earnings 58 A hn 4
per share calculation* F g 4,571,963,596
*  The weighted average number of ordinary shares has * EBAERIMNETFHEE TUAE U

been adjusted to reflect the share subdivision after the
balance sheet date for each of the then existing issued
and unissued share of HK$0.01 each in the share capital
of the Company into 4 shares of HK$0.0025 each.

R R4 E H #1772 BR15IFAHE
H - BHRARLDERAF R EE
001 B L2 5HEEFETRARET
B% 17 #F 48 7% P9 ] £ % [E] [80.0025 &
TTZ R e
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31 March 2007 Z=—ZEFtF=F=+-H

7. PROFIT BEFORE TAX 7. BxBiEViEF
The Group's profit before tax is arrived at after charging/ REB ZBRBATRFE MR (5
(crediting): A)
2007 2006
ZETLE ZETRF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
fit &t TEx FET
Depreciation e 14 35,428 10,051
Auditors’ remuneration Z HEh Bl & 1,400 1,400
Employee benefits expense EERMAX
(including directors’ (BHEMEIZ
remuneration in note 9, but EEME
excluding benefits in kind): EBErEEEYNR)
Wages and salaries TEkH® 16,754 17,727
Equity-settled share option DREEE
expense AR X - 7,058
Pension scheme contributions RKE B 631 548
Less: Forfeited contributions* B ER W R = -
Net pension scheme Rk EIHR
contributions F 631 548

Total staff costs BTIRKABE 17,385 25,333
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31 March 2007

ZEEtFZA=+-H

7. PROFIT BEFORE TAX (continued)

Bk Bt B a1 (4]

2007 2006
ZETLE —TTRE
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FET
Minimum lease payments T REFRE
under operating leases MEKEKES
on land and buildings R 138 214
Loss on disposal of items HEME KR
of property, plant and SESREEE
equipment i 4 349
Fair value loss/(gain) on BREZRAFEE
equity investments at fair SRR 2 R HERE
value through profit or ZRVEE
loss, net BB/ (k) F8 898 (485)
Write-off of goodwill MEHEE 78 -
Gross rental income HeW ARz (24,210) (16,935)
Less: Direct operating W BELE
expenses 53 1,689 1,622
Net rental income He W AT (22,521) (15,313)
Other expenses: HhFx
Revaluation deficit of office ERBEBRRAENME
premises in Hong Kong 2 A 149 223

* At 31 March 2007, the Group had no forfeited
contributions available to reduce its contributions to

the pension schemes in future years (2006: Nil).

R-FZLF=F=+—H K&
1] 0t #E B 0% g 17 5k AT (R A1 6 B R K
FREZRMKELHEHEX(ZFZEN

F o AE) o
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FINANCE COSTS

Interest on bank loans wholly
repayable:
within five years by instalments
after five years by instalments

Interest on a mortgage loan advanced from
a fellow subsidiary wholly repayable after
five years by instalments

Interest on convertible bond

Interest on securities margin facilities

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEFtF=F=+-H

8. BLE R A
Group
rEE
2007 2006
—EELE ZTERE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTEx FET
ARUNTEHE2HER
ZBTERHE
LERNDHER 4,762 1,530
LERHHER 2,419 3,232
FAEMBRRARMNZ
BRBRERME
ARTFR2BHHEER 1,375 -
AR & 25 AR 4,286 22,327
BERRESEEMNE 79 90

12,921 27179
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31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A

9. DIRECTORS’ AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID

EMPLOYEES" EMOLUMENTS

(a) Directors’ remuneration

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed

pursuant to the Listing Rules and Section 161 of

9. EERIAMNES

(a) ESE =

HFEEME

RIE £ AR B N BB R EHRDI S
161 RFIBEBRZAFEEEHS

the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, is as wmr
follows:
Group
rEE
2007 2006
—EELHF ZETREF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FET
Fees we 300 300
Other emoluments: H A B & -
Salaries, allowances and e 2R
benefits in kind EY = 7,320 6,660
Bonuses B4 1,010 948
Employee share option benefits & 8 B 1= 7 - 6,042
Pension scheme contributions RIKEFTEME R 392 353
8,722 14,003
9,022 14,303




New Century Group Hong Kong Limited 57ttt 40 52 B & /& 5 [R 2 7] « ANNUAL REPORT 2007 %

H

P105

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 5% #R 3 Mi &

9. DIRECTORS’ AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(a) Directors’ remuneration (continued)

@

Independent Non-executive Directors

The fees paid to independent non-executive

31 March 2007 Z=ZZFt¥=F=+—-H
EFRINGEEHREEMSE
(%)

(a) EEH & ()
() BIIFHITEFE

RERZN TELIENITE

directors during the year were as follows: BT
2007 2006
ZETLE —TERE
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FHT
Mr. Ho Yau Ming AIRAEE 100 100
Mr. Kwan Kai Kin, Kenneth BRE L & 100 100
Mr. Wong Kwok Tai BEREZFEE 100 100
300 300
There were no other emoluments payable to REZ RN EEE N IEZIER

the independent non-executive directors
during the year (2006: Nil).

TEFZEMEMBES (=

TEAE ) ¢

=
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31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A

9. DIRECTORS’ AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID 9. EERINEBSHEEMSE
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (continued) (#8)
(a) Directors’ remuneration (continued) (a) ESM < (5&)
(i) Executive Directors (i) MiTEF
Salaries,
allowances Employee Pension
and benefits share option scheme Total
Fees in kind Bonuses benefits  contributions  remuneration
R4 1] B

iz REAANE L BBREEN  FERR HeHE
HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000
TARL TAR TETL TEL TERL TATL

2007 “ETrF
Executive directors: IR
Mr. Wilson Ng EREEE - 1,200 100 - 65 1,365
Ms. Sio lon Kuan 2ENA - 1,200 100 - 65 1,365
Mr. Ng Wee Keat BREXE - 1,080 90 - 59 1,229
Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda i I - 720 60 - 39 819
Ms. Liian Ng EHEE - 720 60 - 39 819
Mr. Lo Ming Chi, Charles HEREE - 960 240 - 41 1,241
Ms. Chen Ka Chee Ri&E - 480 120 - 24 624
M. Yu Wai Man REXEE - 960 240 - 60 1,260
- 7320 1,010 - 392 8722
2006 ZEIRF
Executive directors: B LN
Mr. Wilson Ng ERERE - 1,140 150 960 65 2315
Ms. Sio lon Kuan RER A - 990 150 960 57 2,157
Mr. Ng Wee Keat ERARE - 1,119 135 863 56 2173
Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda ERWME - 615 90 863 35 1,603
M. Lilian Ng EREE - 615 83 575 35 1,308
M. Lo Ming Chi, Charles BRBLEE - 900 120 671 33 1724
Ms. Chen Ka Chee Ri&a - 420 60 575 21 1,076
Mr. Yu Wai Man RELEE - 861 160 575 51 1,647
- 6,660 948 6,042 353 14,003
There was no arrangement under which a AEEANWTEESIFHNE
director waived or agreed to waive any MeskREMRENS 2%

remuneration during the year. BE e
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 5% #R 3 Mi &

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A

DIRECTORS’ AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID 9. EERINEBSHEEMSE
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (continued) (%)
(b) Five highest paid employees’ emoluments (b) UGBS HFEEMSE
The five highest paid employees during the year FNRANERFEEREAA
included five (2006: five) executive directors, (ZEEXRF A BITES -
details of whose remuneration are disclosed in EHle 2 BER EX@Q@EBER
(a) above. B
TAX 10. B IH
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of BENMNEH RN ZFEANETBE
17.5% on the estimated assessable profits arising in A2 EHFERR B R HR 17.5% 2 B &
Hong Kong during the year. In the prior year, no B o MBI —FE  ARAEEILE
provision for Hong Kong profits tax had been made for REBEGEMREBRTGERN - Bk
that year as the Group did not generate any assessable EREBBNGHIELEE - A2
profits in Hong Kong. Taxes on profits assessable 2 FERRB & M B IR ThAR PR AN & [ X 7%
elsewhere have been calculated at the rates of tax FIEBRRZBITHE - RBEED -
prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates, SELEAE -
based on existing legislation, interpretations and
practices in respect thereof.
2007 2006
—EEBLE —EEIRN
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FET
Group: AEHE:
Current — Hong Kong rEE-FBB
Charge for the year AEFHIE 1,802 -
Overprovision in prior years BEFERERE (135) (3)
Current — Elsewhere REE - HimE 323 -
Deferred (note 26) EIER A (M 3E26) 3,546 750
Total tax charge for the year FARIBF L LR 5,536 747
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf #& k3R MIEE

—EEtF=A=+-H
10. TAX (continued)

31 March 2007

10. B IH (4)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit

before tax using the statutory rates for the countries in

which the Company and the majority of its subsidiaries

are domiciled to the tax expense at the effective tax

rates, and a reconciliation of the applicable rates (i.e.,

the statutory tax rates) to the effective tax rates, are as

LN E SR PA ] PN
B 25458 B £ 8 2 I B A P
P2 B I R IR B 82 B
2 R LA TR A R (BDSA
EHE) REBBIE 2 HEMT :

follows:
Group - 2007
AEE--ZBZtF
Hong Kong Elsewhere Total
E# Hith & G
HK$'000 %  HK$'000 %  HK$'000 %
FTET % TAEL % TAEL %
Profit before tax B Tt Al it 23,384 175,228 198,612
Tax at the statutory RETHEHE
tax rate ZHE 4,092 175 31,673 181 35765 18.0
Income not subject to tax ~ BERBMA (3,449) (14.8)  (27612) (15.8)  (31,061) (15.6)
Expenses not deductible R
for tax i3 1,411 6.0 57 - 1,468 0.7
Tax losses utilised from B A AT 1 F
previous periods ZHEER (1,118) (4.7 (54) - (1,172) (0.6)
Overprovision in prior years 1B F & B E & (135) (0.5) - - (135) -
Unrecognised deferred AEREL
tax assets REEE 592 25 79 - 671 03
Tax charge at the Group's ~ EASBEERH X
effective rate FHEZRERX 1,393 6.0 4,143 23 5,536 28
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 5% #R 3 Mi &

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEFtF=F=+-H

10. TAX (continued) 10. B IH (4#)
Group - 2006
AEE-—STAE
Hong Kong Elsewhere Total
BB Hit B CEil
HK$'000 %  HK$'000 %  HK$'000 %
TET %  TAERX %  TERX %
Profit before tax (including B A& %) (£ 1E
profit from a discontinued B IFEEEH
operation) 2 WiE) 105,797 105,194 210,991
Tax at the statutory REENEFE
tax rate 2R 18,514 175 22,426 213 40,940 19.4
Income not subject to tax ~ HAERBMA (3,576) (3.4)  (23,814) (22.6)  (27.390) (13.0)
Expenses not deductible gkl
for tax F 6,156 5.8 - - 6,156 2.9
Tax losses utilised from PRANEHEZ
previous periods MEESE (20,347) (19.2) - - (20,347) (9.6)
Overprovision in prior years BTG EBEEE ) - - - ©) -
Unrecognised deferred AEREL
tax assets RREE 3 - 1,388 13 1,391 0.7
Tax charge at the Group's ~ BASEERH X
effective rate itEZHERX 747 0.7 - - 747 04
Represented by: e
Tax charge attributable REEEBERBRE
to continuing operations IRHBEEREY
reported in the G 2 HiIE
consolidated income F%

statement 747
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31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A

11.

12.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS
OF THE COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders
of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2007
includes a profit of HK$46,865,000 (2006:
HK$147,513,000) which has been dealt with in the
financial statements of the Company (note 29(b)).

M. AAFBREFSEAELBAEE
it F
B ARRAMBBRECHE_ZZT
+tH&E=A=+—HILEFEXRRKE
BFEAEGBBEXEBRMNA
46,865,000 Tt (=& T RN &F
147,513,000 7t (Ff5E29(b)) °

DIVIDENDS 12. 1 2
2007 2006
—ETLF ZETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FHET
Interim paid — HK0.4375 cent* B ERE
(2006: HK0.375 cent*) —BREEAR0.43758II*
per ordinary share (ZZZRF 037581 21,152 16,788
Proposed final — HK0.5 cent BRERHRE
(2006: HKO.5 cent*) —BREARKROSE
per ordinary share (ZZTRF  0.5811%) 27,054 22,483
48,206 39,271

*  The amount of dividend per ordinary share has been
adjusted to include the effect of share subdivision
subsequent to the balance sheet date. As referred to
note 27(iii) of the financial statements, pursuant to an
ordinary resolution passed at a special general meeting
of the Company held on 12 July 2007, each of the then
existing issued and unissued share of HK$0.01 each in
the share capital of the Company has been subdivided
into 4 shares of HK$0.0025 each with effect from 13
July 2007.

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to
the approval of the Company’s shareholders at the

forthcoming annual general meeting.

* EREBRIRESBE TUA
B ARGERBET ZRD
WHEIR o MBS R M FE27 (i) AT
o BRERARABR=ZZTTLF LA
TZHERITZBRERENARE FBB
ZEBRFER R-_ZTTLFLA
+T=B8 ARRABRAFEREE
001EBTLZEERBEADEITRA
BTG B AR AR SR EE
0.0025% T 2 &K H °

FRNEZRPBREBAFAR AR
FEERRBFEREG EHERT AIE

s
=5 o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 5% #R 3 Mi &

13. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO

ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY

The calculation of basic earnings per share amounts is
based on the profit for the year attributable to ordinary
equity holders of the Company, and the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the
year, as adjusted to reflect the share subdivision of the

Company after the balance sheet date (note 27(iii)).

The calculation of diluted earnings per share amounts
is based on the profit for the year attributable to
ordinary equity holders of the Company, adjusted to
reflect the interest on the convertible bond, where
applicable (see below), the weighted average number
of ordinary shares during the year, as used in the basic
earnings per share calculation, and the weighted
average number of ordinary shares assumed to have
been issued at no consideration on the deemed
exercise or conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary

shares into ordinary shares.

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A

13. AR EERKRERAEAEL

BREF

BRERREFN TR RA R A E B
ERBEABOBAFREENEAFED
BTEBRZINEFHBEE AT
NFABURMRNEE AR Z AN RFIA
237 4B (B &£ 27 (i) o

BREE RN IR RA R R E B
EFEARGAFE aH (B &EAE
AR BRI A B 25 2 #E a (RRE )
(FB2HE T A ESRELRAN
ERZAFREERBBRMNEFTH - A
N AR R B P A #E B BB IR
BRATERBR S EBERERENRE
BITZ2EBERMEFHHE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf #& k3R MIEE

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEZ+t&=F=+—H
13. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO 13. AR L@ EISFE ARG

ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE BRER (&)
COMPANY (continued)
The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share BREARNEE RN TIRA T Z I\
amounts are based on: C o
2007 2006
—ETLF ZETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHET
(Restated)
(E5)
Earnings E R
Profit attributable to ordinary equity FEEREREDNEEA
holders of the Company, used in the ZARRAE B E
basic earnings per share calculation BAEAEBEBREB
From continuing operations RABEEEEK 124,773 199,054
From a discontinued operation REERIEBEED - 3,284
124,773 202,338
Interest on convertible bond (note 8) AR &5 AR (M EE8) 4,286 22,327
Profit attributable to ordinary equity BR A48 BB 2 KIS AT
holders of the Company before interest RN A)E B
on convertible bond BAHANEMREH 129,059 224,665
Attributable to: AT RIBE -
Continuing operations SER LR 129,059 221,381
Discontinued operation BRIEEEETS - 3,284
129,059 224,665
Shares* B 17 *
Weighted average number of ordinary shares &1 & & It B A& 2 5 &5 F
in issue during the year, used in the basic ZEABRETERR
earnings per share calculation IniE 5 4,655,616,973 3,841,079,900
Effect of dilution — weighted average number EEEZ £ — L@
of ordinary shares: Z IR
Share options FE P 61,968,996 60,915,548
Convertible bond A % & 5 164,240,588 669,968,148
4,881,826,557 4,571,963,596
*  The weighted average numbers of ordinary shares in * O RWEFEZ S ETTEBARINEF
issue for both years have been adjusted to reflect the HEE TUBE  UREREER
share subdivision after the balance sheet date. Pursuant BHETZIROKFHEIR - RIFAR
to an ordinary resolution passed at a special general AR —EELFLA ZHETTZ
meeting of the Company held on 12 July 2007, each BREAFFI K & B2 &R E
of the then existing issued and unissued share of K R-ZZEZE+FLAT=ZHE -
HK$0.01 each in the share capital of the Company has K E]HR AN AP 7 R [E (E0.01 8 T2
been subdivided into 4 shares of HK$0.0025 each with EEBEBEETRAETRGE
effect from 13 July 2007. I 40 5 PY BR 47 % B (H0.0025 7 7T .2

15 -



New Century Group Hong Kong Limited 57ttt 40 52 B & /& 5 [R 2 7] « ANNUAL REPORT 2007 %

= @PII3
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31 March 2007 Z=—ZEFtF=F=+-H

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

14. 9% ~ BB RRE

Group
Y S
Long Medium
term term
leasehold  leasehold Furniture,
hotel office fixtures
properties in  premises in  Leasehold  Plant and and Motor Crusie
Indonesia ~ Hong Kong improvements  machinery  equipment vehicles ships Total
ok L &AL
REHE  PEHE  HENER BER RER
BENE  BOEHR %8 BE EL RE EL] fit
HK§'000 HK§'000 HK§'000 HK§'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000
TiEn TiEn T TiEn T TiEn T TiEn
31 March 2007 ZERLEZAZT-8
At 31 March 2006 and RZFTAEZA=1-H
at 1 April 2006 RRZFERERA-R
Cost or valuation KA EE 22,808 4530 8,461 836 15,220 5857 358020 415732
Accumulated depreciation ZRAER
and impairment A (8,662) - (786) (836)  (12,937) (3,556) - (26777)
Net carrying amount FEFE 14,146 4,530 7675 - 2,283 2,301 358,020 388,955
At 1 April 2006, net of RIEERENA-R-
accumulated depreciation NEEERER
and impairment i 14,146 4530 7675 - 2,283 2,301 358,020 388,955
Additions RE - - 15,038 - 729 - 2191 37678
Disposal HE - - ) - - - - @)
Deficit on revaluation L - (149) - - - - (3,430) (3579)
Depreciation provided REERE
during the year B (1,764) (91) (764) - (678) (390)  (31741)  (35428)
Exchange realignment EXEE 1,748 - 935 - 207 4 - 2934
At 31 March 2007, net of RZEZtE=f
accumulated depreciation =t-R IRERE
and impaiment TERAE 14,130 4290 22,880 - 2,541 195 344760 390556




P|14 @ ANNUAL REPORT 2007 % ¥R e New Century Group Hong Kong Limited 7 it 42 £ B & /8 & & 2 7

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf #& k3R MIEE

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+-H

14. PROPERTY,

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

14. 9% ~ BB REE (&

(continued)
Group
rE
Long Medium
term term
leasehold  leasehold Furniture,
hotel office fixtures
properties in  premisesin  Leasehold  Plant and and Motor Crusie
Indonesia ~ Hong Kong improvements  machinery  equipment vehicles ships Total
ok BE U
REHE  9HEE  HENR BER RER
BENE  BAEHR 58 B R ot} g5 Chl
HK§'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000
TR TER TR TER TR TER TER TERL
At 31 March 2007: R-BRLE-A=1-R:
Cost or valuation RS E 25,640 4290 44,095 - 15,581 6,281 344,760 440,647
Accumulated depreciation 2RNER
and impairment A (11,510) - (21215) - (13,040) (4,326) - (50,091)
Net carrying amount BHEE 14,130 4290 22,880 - 2541 1,955 344,760 390,556
Analysis of cost or valuation: A EEA :
At cost BRE 25,640 - 44,095 - 15,581 6,281 - 91,597
At 31 March 2007 B-FELE-A
valuation St-HiEE - 4290 - - - - 344,760 349,050
25,640 4290 44,095 - 15,581 6,281 344,760 440,647
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

31 March 2007

14. 9% ~ BB REE (&

ZEEtFZA=+-H

(continued)
Group
&
Long Medium
term term
leasehold  leasehold Furniture,
hotel office fixtures
properties in  premisesin  Leasehold  Plant and and Motor Crusie
Indonesia ~ Hong Kong improvements ~ machinery  equipment vehicles ships Total
0k B &
REHRE  DEEE  HENR BER RER
EEN%E ROENE i Ha % RE B& At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000
Tin TiEn T Tian T TiEn T TiEn
31 March 2006 ZERREZAZT-H
At 31 March 2005 and RZEERE=A=1-H
at 1 April 2005: RR-ZZREMA-R:
Cost or valuation REFfEE 26,190 4,839 21905 836 18,326 5,484 - 77580
Accumulated depreciation ZRAER
and impairment AE (8,081) - (21543) (836) (14.974) (4,199) - (49,633)
Net carrying amount FEEE 18,109 4,839 362 - 3,35 1,285 - 27947
At 1 April 2005, net of RIZENEMA-B-
accumulated depreciation NEEBHER
and impairment HE 18,109 4,839 362 - 3,352 1,285 - 27947
Additions HE - - 7549 - 643 1677 - 9,869
Disposal e - - - - (377) (364) - (741)
Acquisition of WERBAT
subsidiaries (note 30) (Fi££30) - - - - - - 355,953 355,953
Disposal of subsidiaries HEWBAR
(note 31) (Fi3E31) - - 1) - (89) - - (96)
Surplus/ (deficit) on EfRRE/
revaluation (B4) - (223) - - - - 8,887 8,664
Depreciation provided REERE
during the year BE (1,695) (86) (229) - (949) Q1) (6820)  (10,051)
Exchange realignment ERAE (2,268) - - - (297) (25) - (2,590)
At 31 March 2006, net of RZEE/ A
accumulated depreciation =t-B NREE
and impairment HERAE 14,146 4530 7675 - 2,283 2301 398,020 388,955
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31 March 2007

14. PROPERTY,

ZEEtFZA=+-H
PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

14. 9% ~ BB REE (&

(continued)
Group
rE
Long Medium
term term
leasehold  leasehold Furniture,
hotel office fixtures
properties in  premisesin  Leasehold  Plant and and Motor Crusie
Indonesia ~ Hong Kong improvements  machinery  equipment vehicles ships Total
0k B BA -
REHE  9HEE  HENR BER RER
EENE ROENE k8 W RE - & Chl
HK§'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T Tian T TiEn T Ti#n Tin Ti#n
At 31 March 2006 R-BEREZAZT-R:
Cost or valuation RS E 22,808 4,530 8,461 836 15220 5857 358,020 415,732
Accumulated depreciation 2RNER
and impairment A (8,662) - (786) (836)  (12937) (3,556) - (26,777)
Net carrying amount FHSE 14,146 4530 7675 - 2,283 2,301 358,020 388,955
Analysis of cost or valuation: B A S EEAAT
At cost BHE 22,808 - 8,461 836 15220 5,857 - 53,182
At 31 March 2006 B-FERE
valuation St-HiEfE - 4,530 - - - - 358,020 362,550
22,808 4530 8,461 836 15,220 5857 358,020 415,732

The Group's leasehold office premises in Hong Kong
were revalued on 31 March 2007 by Knight Frank

Petty Limited, independent professionally qualified

valuers, on an open market, existing use basis. A
revaluation deficit of HK$149,000 (2006: HK$223,000)

(note 7) resulting from the valuation has been charged

to the income statement.

AEERBHERAEZYWENR_SZZ
tHF=ZA=T—"HHBIUZEXLEER
EERD T RIFHAI T AR A RIRIRER
BRBNUARAMEREITEMN - HEE
£ EFEEA149,0008 T (ZEF
7NEFE 223,000 7T) (BMHEE7) B R MR

maR PR -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 5% #R 3 Mi &

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(continued)

Group (continued)

The Group's cruise ships were revalued on 31 March
2007 by Vigers Appraisal and Consulting Limited,
independent professionally qualified valuers, on an
open market, existing use basis. A revaluation deficit
of HK$3,430,000 (2006: a surplus of HK$8,887,000)
(note 29(a)) resulting from the valuation has been

charged to the cruise ship revaluation reserve.

Had these leasehold office premises and cruise ships
been carried at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation, their carrying amounts would have been
approximately HK$4,106,000 (2006: HK$4,207,000)
and HK$308,031,000 (2006: HK$333,941,000),

respectively.

At 31 March 2007, one of the Group's cruise ships
and the leasehold office premises in Hong Kong with
carrying values of HK$213,720,000 (2006:
HK$222,300,000) and HK$4,290,000 (2006:
HK$4,530,000), respectively, were pledged to secure
loans granted to the Group (notes 22 and 34).

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A

14. % - B RERE (8)

KEB ()

AEEBHR _TT+F=A=+—
HEREBYEXSER(GEMBIEHTE
EMEEEARARBBERAE AR
AATEETEMR - HEEELEZEMN
Ei883,430,0008 T (ZTZTRF « &
#8,887,0007% 7t) (Mi5E29(a)) E &
Ao B A -

WEZEHRERLNEMERERIZES
KA ZBEFTEY IR - AIIREZRE
BED R#/44,106,0008 L (ZFF
N 4,207,000% T ) &
308,031,000 70 (ZEZ X F
333,941,000 7C) °

A\—ETHF=ZA=+—8 A&EH
FEEE S 5] A&213,720,000%8 7L (=
T ZTNF 222,300,000 ) &
4,290,000 7T (= T Z X F
4,530,000/87T) 2 A — B ¥x & &
BHERAEYMEEIFEER  FRAX
SEEHMHERZER (FHiE22R
34) o

7z
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31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(continued)

Company
AT

14. % ~ BB REE (8

Furniture,
fixtures and
equipment
M KB
RFE
HK$'000
FAT
31 March 2007 —EELtHF=ZA=+—H
At 1 April 2006, net of accumulated RZTETZRFMNA—AR -
depreciation Mk REE 420
Additions NE 72
Depreciation provided during the year 78 4 [Z 37 & # & (141)
At 31 March 2007, net of R-_EE+FE=A=+—8 "
accumulated depreciation MR RBITE 351
At 31 March 2007: R-EE+F=A=+—8:
Cost (DN 2,970
Accumulated depreciation RETE (2,619)
Net carrying amount FREFE 351
31 March 2006 —EERF=ZA=+—H
At 1 April 2005: RZZEZTRFMHA—AR :
Cost P AR 2,903
Accumulated depreciation 2EHE (2,360)
Net carrying amount R F1E 543
At 1 April 2005, net of RZETERFWHEA—AB -
accumulated depreciation MR RBITE 543
Additions NE 27
Depreciation provided during the year 78 F [E 1 & # & (150)
At 31 March 2006, net of R-ZEEXRE=ZA=+—8"
accumulated depreciation Mk Z2BHE 420
At 31 March 2006: RZETERF=ZA=+—8:
Cost (DN 2,898
Accumulated depreciation REFE (2,478)
Net carrying amount BRTEFE 420
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31 March 2007

ZEEtFZA=+-H

15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 15. 8 EWE
Group
¥ 3
2007 2006
—EREH ZEERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FHET
At 1 April KmA—A 400,050 345,250
Additions NE 206,763 39,480
Net profit from a fair value adjustment NFBERARGEMNER 36,828 15,320
Exchange realignment BE 3 3B 8,729 -
At 31 March R=R=+—H 652,370 400,050
The Group's investment properties are AEBUPHBEEREZ
held under medium leases and REM%E
are situated in: IR
Hong Kong Bk 456,670 400,050
Elsewhere H i@ 195,700 -
652,370 400,050

The Group's investment properties were revalued on
31 March 2007 by Knight Frank Petty Limited,
independent professionally qualified valuers, at an

aggregate balance of HK$652,370,000 on an open

market, existing use basis.

The investment properties are leased to third parties
under operating leases, further summary details of

which are included in note 35(a) to the financial

statements.

652,370,000/ JT °

s
7o BBZE—SHBERRMBEERE
MisE35(a) °

REBZEEVEHBILEXRSER
fEERD AT RIFH BT AR A FHRN =
TELF=ZA=+—"BZARMER
ERAERzERES®R DA K

EHE REMEDETE=
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31 March 2007

15.

16.

—EEtF=H=+-H

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Certain of the Group's investment properties located
in Hong Kong with an aggregate carrying value of
HK$413,570,000 (2006: HK$371,850,000) at 31
March 2007 have been pledged to secure banking
facilities granted to the Group as further detailed in
notes 22 and 34.

The Group's investment property located in elsewhere
with a carrying value of HK$195,700,000 (2006: Nil)
at 31 March 2007 have been pledged to secure a
mortgage loan advanced from a fellow subsidiary (note
23).

Further details of the Group's investment properties

are included on pages 169 to 172.

15. % EWE (&)

AEER_ZTLF=A=1+—H8Z
R4 E413,570,0008 0 (=& F
7N 1 371,850,000/ 70) (L A&/ B
ZETREMEEEER - UERER
SEERZIRITEE BN
22 %34 o

AEER-_ZEZELF=A=+—HZ
BRI 4218 195,700,000 L (ZEZF
NEE)UREMME IR E Y
EEEIR - ARG R RMTE A a2t
2 RIBE R (M 3E23) ©

AEBKREMEZEMFIBRIHNSE
169BEESE 1728 °

PREPAID LAND PREMIUMS 16. T8 1 it &

Group

rEE
2007 2006
—EELF ZEERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FEL
Carrying amount at 1 April RUA—BZREE 18,808 20,480
Recognised during the year REFEER (915) (850)
Exchange realignment BE 3 B 624 (822)
Carrying amount at 31 March R=A=+—BZEKEE 18,517 18,808
Current portion MENE (915) (850)
Non-current portion SERENEL 5 17,602 17,958
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16. PREPAID LAND PREMIUMS (continued)

17.

Included above were certain leasehold land with a
HK$13,454,000 (2006:
HK$13,785,000) which is held under a medium term
lease and is situated in Hong Kong and leasehold land
with a carrying value of HK$5,063,000 (2006:
HK$5,023,000) which is held under a long term lease

and is situated in Indonesia. The Group's prepaid land

carrying value of

premiums with a carrying value of HK$13,454,000
(2006: HK$13,785,000) at 31 March 2007 have been
pledged to secure banking facilities granted to the

Group as further detailed in notes 22 and 34.

16.

3] March 2007 Z=—ZEEtF=ZH=+-H
T 4 o fE ()

X B IEREE 13,454,000 7T (=
TN ¢ 13,785,000/ 70) R & &
HEERETURNEBZETHEL
# o LA R BREE5,063,00008 L (=ZF
TN ¢ 5,023,000 7T) R IE R HEAA
ERABWURENEZHE L o XE
BR—_EE-F=-A=+—HEEE
713,454,000 T (ZE T RN 4F
13,785,000/ 7T) 2 T8 B2 1K
LIRS AEBEER ZIRITEE
IR M E22K34 -

PROPERTY UNDER DEVELOPMENT 17. B8RP E
Group
AEH
2007 2006
S “EER
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET TAT
At cost XA (B 41,000 41,000
Provision for impairment WERE (41,000) (41,000)
At end of year FR - -

In prior years, the Group acquired the entire issued
shares of a company which had paid a deposit of
Malaysian “Ringgit” (“RM") 20,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$41,000,000) to acquire a property
situated in Malaysia. The amount of the deposit paid
was accounted for as the cost of the property under
development, which is stated at cost less any provision
for impairment. In prior years, an impairment provision
against the carrying value of the property under
development of HK$41,000,000 was provided by the
directors of the Company in the light of the then market

conditions.

RBEFE  AEBKE-—RQFZ
EEEEITRG  ZAREXNES®
20,000,0005 ® (& M & R
41,000,000/8 7T) -~ LAY HE — 18 E 2K
FEWE - BEXf2iRe ARY A%
BARWEZ KA - W iR A HIBR (17
HERESR - NBEFE - AAF
EERRERTAMRBERIWEZR
H 1B $E # 41,000,000 JT 2 &k (& #
& o
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31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A

17. PROPERTY UNDER DEVELOPMENT (continued) 17.

Since the prior year, the Group has claimed the
developer of this property for the refund of the deposit
of RM20,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$41,000,000) through legal proceedings in Malaysia.
As the directors are considering to file an appeal to

the Court of Appeal, the litigation is still in process.

Further details of the Group's property under

development are included on page 172.

BERBPYE &)

BXEAFE  AEEBEBANERAE
REZREFRMAZVNEZEREGER
20,000,0005 ® (& M & »N
41,000,000 7T) 2B EBRK - R
BEFEZEMEFERRED E5F - #K
BRAFAINEEITER o

ERAAEEHERPYWEZE—FTFHEB
HRE1728 -

18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 18.Fi LM B~ R =
Company
KAF

2007 2006

—ETtHE ZETRF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FExT FET

Unlisted shares, at cost FEEMRG - BRAKE 1 1
Due from subsidiaries NGRS 752,925 790,248
752,926 790,249
Less: Provision for impairment W R ERE (318,074) (382,774)
434,852 407,475

The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-
free and have no fixed terms of repayment. The carrying
amounts of these amounts due from subsidiaries

approximate to their fair values.

BB AR EHRALEER - RER
& E R R o i F R A A K
Az REEREEAFEEES -
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31 March 2007 Z=—ZEFtF=F=+-H

18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:

Name

&R

New Century Maritime
Limited ("NCML")**

Jackston Maritime
Limited ("JML")**

Queenston Maritime
Limited ("QML")**

Gaintech Investment
Limited
FEREBERAE

Jet Top Development
Limited
VEERARAA

Jet Victory Development
Limited
VRERERAA

Place of
incorporation
and operations
A
RBEHE

British Virgin
Islands (“BVI")
RERKES

(IRBRZ#E])

BVI

REBRZEE

BVI
RERTHS

Hong Kong
BE

Hong Kong

Hong Kong
B

Nominal
value of
issued

share capital
B#1T
REHE

US$10,000
10,000% 7T

US$10,000
10,000% 7T

US$10,000
10,000% 7T

HK$2
28T

HK$2
28T

HK$2
2B T

Percentage
of effective
interest
attributable
to the Group
AEEELN
EREZBIL

2007 2006
SETLE “TTAA

60 60
60 60
60 60
100 100
100 100
100 100

18. BT 4k Bt /8§ 2 R #E 21 (47)
EFEWBRAFBEOT

Principal

activities

FERE

Investment
holding
REER

Cruise ship
investment

L

Cruise ship
investment

HHRE

Property
investments

NERE

Property
investments

NEHE

Property
investments

NERE
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31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+-H

18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Name

&8

New Century Properties
Investments Limited

MELNEREARLF

Senic Investment Limited

BHEEERAA

Wealth International
Development Limited
EREREEARAA

Wise Century Investments
Limited

ENREARLDA

P. T. Horizon Bandar

Bahru**

Capplus Investments

Limited

ACE Properties Pte. Ltd***

Place of
incorporation
and operations
ot A
REEHH

Hong Kong
A

Hong Kong
'R

Hong Kong
BE

Hong Kong
A

Indonesia

ffe

BVI
RERZHS

Singapore

o

Nominal
value of
issued

share capital
BEfT
REHE

HK$2

HK$2
25T

HK$1
1T

US$2,200,000

2,200,000% 7T

Us$1
17T

18. FiT 14 Bt /B 2 B # = (])

Percentage

of effective

interest
attributable Principal
to the Group activities
AEEES
EREZAOL TEXH
2007 2006

“BRtE -ITAE

100 100 Property
investments

MERE

100 100 Property
investments

MERE

100 100 Property
investments

MERE

100 100 Property
investments

MERE

50 50 Hotel operations

BERE

100 100 Securities trading

BHEE

60 - Property
investments

NERE




New Century Group Hong Kong Limited 57ttt 40 52 B & /& 5 [R 2 7] « ANNUAL REPORT 2007 %

H

P125

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 5% #R 3 Mi &

18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

*

k%

kekok

Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other Ernst

& Young International member firms.

In the prior year, the Group acquired an additional 15%
equity interest in NCML, together with its wholly-owned
subsidiaries from New Century Cruise Line International
Limited (“NCCL"), a related company in which Huang
Group (BVI) Limited, the ultimate holding company of
New Century Investment Pacific Limited, which is a
substantial shareholder of the Company, has beneficial
interest. The acquisition has not resulted in any goodwill.
Further details of the acquisition have been stated in
note 30 to the financial statements and the Company’s
circular dated 28 November 2005.

On 20 September 2006, the Group subscribed for a
60% equity interest of Worksmart Profits Limited
(“Worksmart”) at a consideration of HK$232,000.
Thereafter, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Worksmart, ACE
Properties Pte. Ltd., became a 60% subsidiary of the
Group. Further details have been stated in note 30 and

the Company’s circular dated 14 July 2006.

This company is classified as a subsidiary because the

Group has the control over its board of directors.

Except for Capplus Investments Limited, all of the above

principal subsidiaries are indirectly held by the

Company.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company

which,

in the opinion of the directors, principally

affected the results for the year or formed a substantial

portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details

of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the

directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A

18. FiT 14 Bt /B 2 B # = ()

*

*k

kkk

BREBWIFMTELKEMEBA
sk Ernst & Young International 2 {Z ]
HEMEBmEZ -

KA —FE
New
International Limited ([NCCL]) U &
NCMLE A H 2= & i @ 2~ 7 2 %8 5
150 A#ER  MARAZEEZR
 New Century Investment Pacific
Limited Z S 4% %
(BVI) Limited ANCCL¥E B E s #E 25 ©
WEFETEELAENEHE - 5@
Llﬂzﬁ%%ﬁz%%*ﬁ%i’liﬁ%‘@?ﬁ%iﬁ
KM EIORAARN - ZZTHF+
—AZ=Z+NH ZL BK|

N E W E LA

Century Cruise Line

f% A @lHuang Group

RZZEZRNFRLAZ+TH  AEE
# B Worksmart Profits Limited
([Worksmart]) 2 60%8& A #Ez + 14
8 /232,000 7L - & A& -
Worksmartz 2 & Mt & 2~ & ACE
Properties Pte. Ltd.fk B AN &£ B % 5
60%IEm 2B AR - BRE—F
51 B B 7S R 3R M ?ESO&ZS"*
RZZEEZRFLtA+TEABZ®A

MRAREYZHBARNZESS
WEAT 2 - B 3R B AR
BAF -

Bk Capplus Investments Limited4h -
N EMBEXFEWBARIIEIHRARAEM
BEA -

EXRFINDEETRREAEERFE
XEAEARENEAEEFEESE

EEEizB ZaN

o

ZARBMMBAR - EER
w71 Hh E A K @A B Z 515 R iR

Z@ENITE °
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RECEIVABLES AND DEPOSITS

The Group's trading terms with customers are mainly
on credit. Invoices are normally payable within 30 days
of issuance, except for certain well-established
customers, where the terms are extended to 90 days.
Each customer has a maximum credit limit. The Group
seeks to maintain strict control over its outstanding
receivables and has a credit control department to
minimise credit risk. Overdue balances are regularly
reviewed by senior management. Trade receivables are

non-interest-bearing.

Below is an aged analysis of trade receivables, net of
provisions, based on the invoice date, which is the

date when the services are rendered.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf #& k3R MIEE

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A

19. TRADE RECEIVABLES, PREPAYMENTS, OTHER 19. FEWWE SR - B #IE - H

fib P UL B 5K R 1R &
AEEEBEER ZE SRR EZNUE
ERAET BEBEFARELR
J0BARBBE  BETERZMLXRER
BZBEEI - BFRHAERZE
H- 8- BEZAEELR AKHE
IE 7 SR 4138 B 2 FE UK BR SR 00 DA B RE 2
Bl - WRZEEEHEPIKEERR
BE - SEEEAESETHES B
ZARIE - JEWE ZRAKIITE R -

LT RERESERNGEREER - R
BEREAH GIREERS 2 B8 28k

85 -

Group

r5E
2007 2006
“ETLF —EERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHET
Within 1 month —EARA 71,371 13,842
1 to 2 months —ZEZm{EA 74 376
2 to 3 months MZE=A 56 46
Over 3 months 88 = {E A 89 70
Trade receivables JE U Z 5 BR X 71,590 14,334

Prepayments, other receivables FRFIE - H A YRR

and deposits i 11,093 16,435

82,683 30,769
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31 March 2007 Z=—ZEZ+t&=F=+—H
20. EQUITY INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE 20.EBEZEATLEEEIERZEK

THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS A
Group
rEE
2007 2006
ZETLE ZEERN
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FET
Listed equity investments, FikERE
at market value: BiE
Hong Kong o 18,789 28,430
Elsewhere H i [@ - 5,888
18,789 34,318
The above equity investments at 31 March 2007 and N_EBEE+FER_FER iiﬂ =+
2006 were classified as held for trading. —H - LRERE DS EAISIEE
= .
At 31 March 2007, the Group's equity investments RZETEF=A=+—8 &5E
amounting to HK$18,789,000 (2006: HK$29,668,000) A 2018,789,0008 7T (= BT N4
were pledged to secure a margin account facility 29,668,000/ 7T) < IR #ER E B FIK
granted to the Group (note 34). In the prior year, at o DLES ?§%$’$EZ%E§$EE}5
31 March 2006, an equity investment of HK$4,650,000 FE (M3E34) - RAI—FE - =
was pledged to secure a general banking facility granted TZERF=ZA= Jr B REEREK
to the Group. At the balance sheet date, the margin 4,650,000 7L 2 K #E & & B IR
account facility was not utilised. TEﬁ CABRERTAEREZ —RIRTTE
cREEER - WABARIZFRER

ﬁ”’ /

E o
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31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A

21. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND 21 RERBREEEBEYRECKARF
PLEDGED DEPOSIT EN
Group Company
KEE NG
2007 2006 2007 2006
ZEBLE ZTTRE ZETLE ZZER
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
i3 TERL TET THERL TEL
Cash and bank balances BeRBIAEF 5,589 3,416 1,948 810
Time deposits THER 161,382 164,736 43,444 62,403
166,971 168,152 45,392 63,213
Less: Pledged time B ERMENTRE
deposit for: ZEHER
Long term bank loan RARTER 2 (17,550) - - -
Short term bank loan RHRTER 2 - (17550) - -
Cash and cash equivalents ReLhBReZEY 149,421 150,602 45,392 63213

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on
daily bank deposits rates. Short term time deposits are
made for varying periods of between one week and
three months depending on the immediate cash
requirements of the Group, and earn interest at the
respective short term time deposit rates. The carrying
amounts of the cash and cash equivalents and the

pledged deposits approximates to their fair values.

RITHEFRESDIRIES RRITERN
RILFBNERETE - EHREMERZ
ERERNT—E2HE=FA T -
REREBZABRSFTEME > I
REMBERERNERETE - Re R
ReEBEYACEMFRZKEESR
HRFEEMES -
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22. INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS

Current

Bank loans, secured

Non-current

Bank loans, secured

Analysed into:

Bank loans repayable:

Within one year on
demand

In the second year

In the third to fifth
years, inclusive

Beyond the fifth year

ik
RAEN (AER)

ek
BITER (BAR)

LK
ERATHRER
ZBAER:
Lk
EEX
F
FoERLE
(BRERME)
fik3]

S
[

31 March 2007

22. s BRITERK

ZEEtFZA=+-H

Croup
1)
2007 2006
e “5%7
Effective Effective
interest interest
rate Maturity HK$'000 rate Maturity HK$'000
ERHZ HHA Tin ERNE R TER
Hong Kong Hong Kong
Prime - 2.7% p.a. to Prime - 2.7% pa. to
HIBOR +2.25% p.a. 2008 33,593 HIBOR +2.25% p.a. 2007 16,918
EiRE% EERER
HE-27EER HE-27E% 8
ERRRARE ERRBARE
fE0BEFE f5+25E% 8
Hong Kong Hong Kong
Prime - 2.7% p.a. to Prime - 2.7% p.a. o
HIBOR + 2.25% p.a. 2008 - 2019 127453 HIBOR + 2.25% pa. 2007 - 2019 87392
FiRES EEsEE
AZ-27EER HE-27B%8
EERRORE FRERARE
8425858 FE+LBEEE
161,046 104310
33,593 16,918
44,052 9,391
59,432 3418
23,969 43,283
161,046 104,310
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31 March 2007

ZEEtFZA=+-H

22. INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS
(continued)

Certain of the Group's bank loans are supported by:

(@

)

(iii)

(iv)

)

v

mortgages over the Group’s leasehold office
premises together with its prepaid land premiums
and investment properties which had an aggregate
carrying value at the balance sheet date of
approximately HK$431,314,000 (2006:
HK$390,165,000) (notes 14, 15 and 16);

the pledge of certain of the Group's time deposit
amounting to US$2,250,000 (equivalent to
HK$17,550,000) (note 21);

a first legal mortgage over one of the Group's
cruise ships with a carrying value at the balance
sheet date of HK$213,720,000 (2006:
HK$222,300,000) (note 14);

a deed of legal assignment of charter proceeds
relating to one of the Group’s cruise ships with
the bank reserving its right to demand for the full
charter proceeds to be paid;

corporate guarantees up to HK$187,075,000
provided by the Company; and

unconditional and first demand guarantees given
by Mr. Ng (Huang) Cheow Leng to the extent of
US$9,000,000 (equivalent to HK$70,200,000). Mr.
Ng (Huang) Cheow Leng is one of the discretionary
beneficiaries and the settlor of a discretionary trust
of which it wholly owned Huang Group (BVI)
Limited, the Company’s ultimate holding company.

In the prior year, at 31 March 2006, an equity

investment of HK$4,650,000 was pledged to secure a

general banking facility granted to the Group.

The carrying amounts of the Group's bank loans

approximate to their fair value.

22. 5t BRITE K (8)

ANEEE TRITERA TS IEEE
o

() AEBEZHERAEMEERE
A BRI EME LB -
REER  ZSEEZHAEFERE
#/5431,314,000/8 7T (ZEE N
#F 1 390,165,000/ 50) (M 7%
14 15K 16) :

(i & EE T E B F 52,250,000
=7t (FHZ 17,550,000/ 7T) 2
AR (B 5E21)

(I AEBEREERAZ2EREEAR
213,720,000 L (ZEZ R F -
222,300,000/ 7T) 2 H R — 8
o E—AERB (HE14)

(iv)y AEBESF - EH 2 HEMS
IR ZAEERERE - RITTRE
HEMNEZREE2HHEEMSEK
15

W) KRR HEZRAAERZZ
187,075,000% 7T : M

(vi) ERBEEEFTRHZ EBIKGRIZ
EREEERERZ E
9,000,000% 7t ( B F »®
70,200,000 7T) © = MR B o A
BEERBARARNB ZERIERA
A]Huang Group (BVI) Limited 2
— A2 EEFACEF U2 ES
mARBETA -

RA—FE RZZEEXF=ZA=+
—H - A%4,650,000/8 702 —EK
HERECERT - LWEEE TAEE
Z —MRIRITEE -

AREE Y RITER Y EEERLAT
EEME -
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23.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 5% #R 3 Mi &

INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS
(continued)

Except for the secured bank loan of HK$64,350,000
(2006: HK$7,800,000) which is denominated in United
States dollars, all other bank loans are denominated in
Hong Kong dollars. All bank loans bear interest at

floating interest rates.

The carrying value of all bank loans approximate to
their fair values. The fair values of bank loans have
been calculated by discounting the expected future

cash flows at prevailing interest rates.

MORTGAGE LOAN ADVANCED FROM A
FELLOW SUBSIDIARY

The mortgage loan advanced from a fellow subsidiary
bears interest at 4.25% per annum for the first year,
4.75% per annum for the second year, and 0.5% per
annum above the commercial financing rate quoted
by United Overseas Bank Limited for the third year
and thereafter. The loan denominated in Singapore
dollars is repayable by 180 monthly instalments. The
mortgage loan is secured by the Group's investment
properties with carrying amount of HK$195,700,000
at 31 March 2007. The carrying amount of the mortgage
loan advanced from a fellow subsidiary approximates

to its fair value.

22.

23.

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A

FFERITER (8

BB E I IRITE 64,350,000 7T

ZZZTRNF 7,800,000 L) T LA
ETRBEEEMI - FTAEEMIRTE
RIIABTTRFEEERMN - FIAIRITE
RERZEFEGTE o

BERITERZEAEREAFEE
HE - RITERZRAFERETEBE
WITMRIBFAMRKRR SR EMAT

s

X

o

i

REMBRARMZZB/EN

BRMER AR ZIRIBERNE —
FRFRBADEHENE - RE_F
BREBATSEAEFE  MRE=
REEBZERNERITERA TR
BEFRIMNFBOSEFFEFE - %
ERNUSETEE - WAES 18018 A i
LREE  -ZRBERURZ-ZZTZT+
F=ZA=Z+—BZ2EEMEHB
195,700,000 Tt 2 A E B R E W) 2
B - BEM B AR RMNZIZBE
HEEERAEATEEMES
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31 March 2007

ZEEtFZA=+-H

24. TRADE PAYABLES, ACCRUALS, OTHER

25.

PAYABLES AND DEPOSITS RECEIVED

The aged analysis below shows the Group's trade
payables, based on goods receipt date and the date

where services are rendered.

24 EITE SRR ~ IERHFNIE ~ H

HEMRIAREWES
UNTRAKRBZRENEZRFKBEE M
YeE B A R AR TS 1R 4 B B AR A 2 BR %
DT ©

Group
V¥ 3
2007 2006
—ETLF ZETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FAT
Trade payables: JERE SR
Current to 180 days BEZ180H 2,283 4,406
Over 180 days HBiE180H 15,862 12,529
18,145 16,935
Accruals, other payables and deposits JENE SRR - 5
received FEREUERE 60,326 47,905
78,471 64,840

The trade and other payables are non-interest-bearing

and are normally settled on 90-day terms.

CONVERTIBLE BOND AND EMBEDDED
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

On 3 January 2006, the Company issued a convertible
bond with an interest rate of 1% per annum on the
principal amount of US$6,337,616 (equivalent to
approximately HK$49,433,000) to NCCL for the
acquisition of 15% equity interest in and the related
shareholder’s loan of NCML (note 18). This convertible
bond is convertible into new shares for a period of
two years from the date of issue at the conversion
price of HK$0.63 per share. There is no early
redemption right provided to both bondholders and
the Company. During the year, the bond was fully

converted into share capital of the Company.

25.

FENT B 5 8RN R E M e N BR SRR T AT

B —HRANIOBRNEE -

ARERESREANSNTEEMT
B

RZZEZERNF—A=H  ARAMH
NCCLET—MHENERIEMAE
7 6,337,616%& 7T (K H F R
49,433,000/8 7T) 2 AR EZF - LA
U BE PANCMLZ 15% /% 4 4 25 I 1H
IRERE R (MIFE18) © s Al AR &
FAIRETH ARG MEEBERESR
REGRO.E3IEITLEBRAFTRKRMG - &
5B ARAQARILEIRFER# -
FRN - BHFE2HERB/EAAFRK
i N
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25. CONVERTIBLE BOND AND EMBEDDED
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(continued)

The fair value of the embedded derivative financial

instruments was estimated at the issuance date by

reference to the binomial model. The residual amount

is assigned as convertible bond which is included under

non-current liability.

The convertible bonds and the embedded derivative

31 March 2007

ZEEtFZA=+-H

25 AIRBES RN EITE ST

8 (&)

NETEEBTARZETRH ZAYF
BELDZ2R_BEANBEEREN A
e RIS BEIOERAIBRBRESZE
EOXWEASERBERERN -

ABMREFEASTESRITAE 2D

financial instruments are analysed as follows: Mo
2007 2006
—ETtHE —EEXRF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
k=3 FTERT FET
Convertible bond: AREES
At 1 April R A—H 34,026 69,978
Nominal value of REREITZ
convertible bond A#EES
issued during the year 2 HE - 49,433
Embedded derivative RETHEZ
financial instruments REITE
at the issuance date SHIA - (17,285)
Convertible bond at NETRB Z AR
the issuance date &5 - 32,148
Interest expense FERZ 8 4,286 22,327
Interest paid BERA S (378) (1,133)
Conversion into Eina
share capital g A (37,934) (89,294)
At 31 March R=R=+—8H - 34,026

The convertible bond bears an effective interest rate
of 24% (2006: 24% to 117% per annum) and was

converted into shares during the year.

ABRBEHFZERFFE E24% (=
FBEERE  FHEK249%F 117%) -
WERFERNER ARG -
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31 March 2007 =ZFFtF=F=1—-H

25. CONVERTIBLE BOND AND EMBEDDED
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(continued)

25 AIRIRE S RASTEEMT

8 (&)

2007 2006
—ETLF —EERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT THET
Embedded derivative NEMEEmIE
financial instruments:
At 1 April RIEA—HA 11,891 128,963
Additions from new EF R EITH
convertible bond issued AH]RES
during the year #m - 17,285
Conversion into share capital BHRARK (9,474) (21,889)
Fair value gains recognised RENERZ N TEE
during the year W s (2,417) (112,468)
At 31 March R=R=+—H - 11,891

The fair value of the embedded derivative financial
instruments is determined by reference to the binomial
model. The significant assumptions used in the
calculation of the value of the embedded derivative

financial instruments were as follows:

(i) The valuation is determined on the assumption
that the conditions precedent stated in the
Subscription Agreement of the convertible bond
will be fulfilled, and there is no default, no delay
of payments to bondholders, no earlier
redemption, no potential violation of governing

law as prescribed in the Subscription Agreement.

(i) The volatility of the share price of the Company
has made reference to its share price movement
two years prior to the issuance of the convertible
bond. The expected volatility ranged from 25% to

689% for different valuation dates.

STESMTAZATFEENDZR
—HEHARREEREAEBEE - 5tER
BEUTAESRMIAZBERFEAZEXR
REFEWT -

() FHEDZERABRKRESZRBED
a3 P 2 SEORMRAF A ZE R - Tk
BAAESEM  UBEERESF
BAMK - WEERER - X &
REBWEIIEE BB AP 2B
EERZBERMERE °

(i) RRATIRE KI8T 2 B Al
REHF T2 AR EAZ REK
FmEL - TREERBZ AR
HIE N F25%FE 68% T 5% -
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25.

26.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 5% #R 3 Mi &

CONVERTIBLE BOND AND EMBEDDED
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(continued)

(iii) The risk free rate has made reference to the yield
of Exchange Fund Notes (“EFN") as at the
respective issuance dates. The year of maturity of
the EFN being referred is determined in
accordance with the life of the options.

(iv) With reference to historical records, it is assumed
that the annual dividend yield was 2% during the
option life.

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets
during the year are as follows:

Deferred tax liabilities

31 March 2007

25 AIIREF RN ST
8 (&)

—egtLE=f=+-4
e T

(i) EEARBRNEE2RINEESES
(MOMNEESESF]) RSB ZET
Bl Z Was i E L © Pris 2 SME
EESFINMFHIIREBERE
FHEE -

(v) 2BEPL D -

R AR i R F

RNz EBFKRBWEZEERAE20 -

26 EEFIEAE

EL%RIE%TT)SiéFE’\imz

—/{

EERBIEEE

b= @J pu

Group
wE
Depreciation
allowance in Revaluation
excess of related of
depreciation properties Total
BRAMEUN
ZERE MEBMH ‘st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL FTAET TET
At 1 April 2006 RZET FWA—H 1,267 33,234 34,501
Deferred tax charged to the FRNRERAMEZ
income statement EERB
during the year (note 10) (F3E10) 21 3,905 4116
Exchange difference EHRER - 115 115
Gross deferred tax liabilities RZZZLFE=FA=1T—H
at 31 March 2007 ZEEREAERR 1,478 37254 38,732
Deferred tax liabilities offset BR-EREEHBEE
with deferred tax GE#EH
assets of the same entities ERHEEE (2,364)
Deferred tax liabilities per BEEERARBRZ
consolidated balance sheet EEREAE

36,368
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31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A

26. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (continued) 26. IR EHLIH & & (4E)
Deferred tax assets EEBIEEE
Group
rEH

Losses available for

future taxable profits

] {3 3K 88 oK 2k
FERF Rz EE
HK$ 000
FHETT
At 1 April 2006 R-_ETXEMA—H (2,140)
Deferred tax credited to the FFAFAkEER 2
income statement 5 JE 7 18
during the year (note 10) (P 5£10) (570)
Gross deferred tax assets R-_EZ+HF=H=+—H
at 31 March 2007 2 RIETIE B B R (2,710)
Deferred tax liabilities offset with HE-—ERBEEMRBEE
deferred tax assets of the BMEHE
same entities RIEF B EE 2,364
Deferred tax assets per REBEEBERZ
consolidated balance sheet R IR A E (346)
Net deferred tax liabilities R-EZ+HF=_A=+—H
at 31 March 2007 ZIRERIE B EFEE 36,022
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31 March 2007 Z=—ZEFtF=F=+-H
26. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (continued) 26. IR EBLIH & & (4F)
EEFREEE

==

Deferred tax liabilities

Group
E
Depreciation
allowance in Revaluation
excess of related of
depreciation properties Total
BREAImEUINZ
mERE WHEEM HENS
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TETT T TBTT
At 1 April 2005 RZEZRFMA—H 1,010 31,305 32,315
Deferred tax charged to FRRFERAMRZ
the income statement ERLHIA
during the year (note 10) (F3E10) 257 1,929 2,186
Gross deferred tax liabilities RZEERE=A=1+—H

at 31 March 2006 JERREAERR 1,267 33,234 34,501
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31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A
26. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (continued)

Deferred tax assets

Group
REE

26. IEER A & & ()
EEBRBEEE

Losses available for
future taxable profits

o] {3 3K 88 R 2R
FERF RNz EE
HK$ 000
FETT

At 1 April 2005 RZZEZRFMA—H (704)
Deferred tax credited to the FFAFAkEER

income statement 5 FE 7 18

during the year (note 10) (Fff 5% 10) (1,436)
Gross deferred tax assets R-ZEEXRE=ZA=+—H

at 31 March 2006 ZIRIETLIE B E B R (2,140)
Net deferred tax liabilities R-ZEEXRE=ZA=+—H

at 31 March 2006 ZIRIE T IE B E R 32,361

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong and
Indonesia of HK$172,957,833 (2006:
HK$169,654,649) and HK$26,981,805 (2006:
HK$24,542,353), respectively. The Company has tax
losses arising in Hong Kong of HK$145,828,507 (2006:
HK$140,079,340). The tax losses in Hong Kong are
available indefinitely for offsetting against future taxable
profits of the companies in which the losses arose.
The tax losses in Indonesia can be carried forward for
a maximum period of ten years. Deferred tax assets
have not been recognised in respect of these losses
because such tax losses have arisen in companies that
have been loss-making for some time and it is not
considered probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the tax loses can be utilised.

At 31
unrecognised deferred tax liability (2006: Nil) for tax

March 2007, there was no significant

that would be payable on the unremitted earnings of
the Group's subsidiaries as the Group has no liability
to additional tax should such amounts be remitted.

KEBNEBREED I EER AR
1#8172,957,833BIL (Z T ZE XN F
169,654,649/ 7T) }26,981,805%
L (ZZFEZENF : 24,542,353%
TC) c ARARRBEBEELEZHRIBEEIE
/145,828,507 L (ZZEZ N 4F -
140,079,340 7L) - REBEEZ
WIRE R A EIR HA R fE R S 815 B 18
ZARTZRKERB A - RENEE
ECZHIBEBHZAAE T4 - K&
Bl A ZEBEERRELEHIAE
EAZEREBBEDREBEE—
BB AR - MR AT A BEEL
JERFm M A ZERIEERE -

RZZEZLF=ZA=1+—H XKH
B 88 2~ )3 % R R BE & F) M 2B S
Z TR BAE R B AR R I IR
BECEZEERF  H)  AHZER
HIEH - AEBEWEBIRIAERAE °
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31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A

27. SHARE CAPITAL 27. B A&
Shares [iiavi)
Group and Company
FEERARQA
2007 2006
—EELF —EETRX
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHET
Authorised: EERA
2,000,000,000 ordinary 2,000,000,0008% & i
shares of HK$0.01 each HEOVE T Z @Mk 20,000 20,000
Issued and fully paid: BEARBRRA
1,209,687,787 (2006: 1,209,687,787/% (Z T T R4 ¢
1,124,172,062) ordinary 1,124,172,0628%) SR EE
shares of HK$0.01 each 0.0178TTZ & AK 12,098 11,242

During the year, the movements in share capital were

as follows:

(a)

(®)

The subscription rights attaching to 7,050,000
option shares were exercised at the subscription
price of HK$0.710 per share, respectively (note
28), resulting in the issue of 7,050,000 shares of
HK$0.01 each, for a total cash consideration,

before expenses, of approximately HK$5,006,000.

On 9 October 2006, the convertible bond with
principal amount of US$6,337,616 (equivalent to
approximately HK$49,433,000) was converted into
new shares, at the conversion price of HK$0.63
per share. The share conversion resulted in an
increase in share capital and share premium by
approximately HK$785,000 and HK$46,623,000,

respectively.

FRCBRAZEBET:

(a)

®)

7,050,0000% i ix # I 19 P ffY B
ZLRBEETRE  REER
0.710% 70 (M 5£28)  BEEETT
7,050,0000% & % 0.017% T 2 %
- RetAZAIZBHSRRELD
5,006,000 T °

RZZEZERFE+ANA  Xe®E
6,337,616% 7T (4 # F K
49,433,000/ 7T) 2 Al # IR & 5
BB EER0.638 TE iR A
AR o EIR RN EBRA KR
19 % 18 9 BI13E h1 49 785,000/ 7T
X 46,623,000/ 7T °
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf #& k3R MIEE

31 March 2007

ZEEtFZA=+-H

27. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Subsequent to balance sheet date, the movements in

share capital were as follows:

)

)

(iii)

The subscription rights attaching to 22,000,000
and 1,000,000 option shares were exercised by
certain directors and employees respectively.
Further details are stated in note 28 to the financial

statements.

Pursuant to the placing and subscription agreement
entered into between the Company, New Century
Investment Pacific Limited (“New Century
Investment”) and Kingston Securities Limited dated
4 June 2007, 120,000,000 new shares at a price
of HK$1.15 per share were issued to New Century
Investment on 18 June 2007. The net proceeds
from the Top-Up Subscription of approximately
HK$134,000,000 will enlarge the capital base of
the Company to take up investment opportunities

as and when they arise.

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at a
special general meeting of the Company held on
12 July 2007, each of the then existing issued
and unissued share of HK$0.01 each in the share
capital of the Company has been subdivided into
4 shares, being HK$0.0025 each in the share
capital of the Company.

27. B K (&)
REEBR%  BRASEHOT :

®

(i)

Giii)

22,00,0000% . 1,000,000 % & %
RO E 2 RIBED RIEE
TEEREEBITE - E—FFE
BB S < MI 528 o

RIE A QA

Investment Pacific Limited ([ New

* New Century

Century Investment]) & & Fi| &
BARARAANRZZZEZELEFERHA
MBAZZERERABBEHZE
120,000,000/ # iz th 27 — F
ZTHHF AT /AHEIT T New
Century Investment * {EB & &%
115870 « RERFABBEIEY
Fr 15 3R I JF %8 49 134,000,000 7
R DB 2 RAER - &R
KEMSHERERA@AKS -

BEARARZZZTLFLA+
THEOTZRRFNARE LBA
LTMRBR - ADRRIRAR TR
H{EO0.01B T2 B 8ITRAREST
BROBHFAERTOBKRRKGD - BIARD
AR AN AR G AR E(E0.0025 7T 2
B 5 o
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ZEEtFZA=+-H

27. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

A summary of the transactions during the year with

31 March 2007

27. A ()

FBRA AT EBTRA e

reference to the above movements in the Company's ZRGB M
issued share capital is as follows:
Share
Number of premium
shares in issue Capital account Total
BRTRHHUA Rx ROBER CEl
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
i3 TAR TAR FET
At 1 April 2005 RZZZREMA—A 851,994,077 8,520 9,894 18,414
Share options exercised TERE 11,100,000 111 6,743 6,854
Scrip shares RERH 19,673,665 197 12,237 12,434
Conversion of convertible BHARRES
bond into share capital RERA 241,404,320 2,414 108,769 111,183
At 31 March 2006 and RZBEREZA=1-H
1 April 2006 R FNA-H 1,124,172,062 11,242 137,643 148,885
Share options exercised TEERE 27(a), 28 7,050,000 71 6,283 6,354
Conversion of convertible BHARRES
bond into share capital RRA 25,27(b) 78,465,725 785 46,623 47408
At 31 March 2007 RZBRLE=A=1-H 1,209,687,787 12,098 190549 202,647
Share options exercised TERE 27(1) 23,000,000 230 20,510 20,740
Top-Up Subscription RERFREEE 27(ii) 120,000,000 1,200 136,800 138,000
Share subdivision R 27(iif) 4,058,063,361 - - -
At the date of this report RAREAS 5,410,751,148 13,528 347,859 361,387
Share options B IR e

Details of the Company’s share option scheme are

included in note 28 to the financial statements.

BREARRBBRAETS ZFBERY

R ERMFE28
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31 March 2007

ZEEtFZA=+-H

28. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The

Company operates a share option scheme (the

“Scheme”) for the purpose of providing incentives and

rewards to eligible participants who contribute to the

success of the Group's operations.

Details of the Scheme are as follows:

(a)

(b)

Participants

Participants are any directors (including executive,
non-executive directors and independent non-
executive directors) and employees of the Group
and any advisors (professional or otherwise),
consultants, distributors, contractors, suppliers,
agents, customers, business partners, joint venture
business partners, promoters, service providers of
any member of the Group who the board of
directors of the Group (the “Board”) considers, in
its sole discretion, have contributed to the Group

and any shareholders of the Group (the “Grantee”).

Subscription price
The Subscription price shall be determined by the
Board in its absolute discretion but in any event

shall not be less than the greater of:

(i) the closing price of the shares of HK$0.01
each of the Company (the “Shares”) as stated
in the daily quotation sheet issued by The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”) on the date of grant of an

option (the "Date of Grant");

(i) the average closing price of the Shares as
stated in the daily quotation sheets issued by
the Stock Exchange for the five business days

immediately preceding the Date of Grant; and

(iii) the nominal value of a Share.

28. BB B #E 5T &I

A D RIRE — AR A B (T3
8] - mEEZENDAAREEE

EBRINEL BRI A ER2EELT
S Eh M B3R o

&t

(a)

(b)

Bl Z2FHBHT

//\%
SHEERAEEETMNES (B
MIT  ERITRBIIFNTE

F)hERERAEERESTE ([E
E2 ) 2RRRBAKBEEE
Bz AEBEMKE QR ZEM
BE (EmstER)  dEHA

DB AR - fEE - KR
ABF  EXBBHE  GEXRK
B BEARRGHERE A K
REBEABRR (TEEAL -

R E
PHENREFTREEE 8
TEERUTREE :

() AARIFKREEOCOIEITZ
A& (TRR 1) PR RE AR #E #5% 1B
AHEA ([ B E) £ &5
ARG AER AR ([HR
Frl) B RAMERA®R 2 WH
E

By EEE L B B A 7@
EXHEBMIFEBARER
Frsz FHWHE &

Q)

(i) Rty EE -
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28. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

(c) Maximum number of shares
The maximum number of Shares in respect of
which options may be granted under the Scheme
shall not exceed 10% in nominal amount of the
issued share capital of the Company on the
adoption date of the Scheme (the “Scheme
Mandate Limit"). Options which lapse in
accordance with the terms of this Scheme will not
be counted for the purpose of calculating the

Scheme Mandate Limit.

(d) Maximum number of options granted to
each participant
The maximum number of Shares in respect of
which options may be granted under this Scheme
within any 12-month period shall not (when
aggregated with any Shares subject to any other
share option scheme(s) of the Company) exceed

1% of the Shares in issue (the “Individual Limit").

(e) Period of exercise of options
An option may be exercised in a period notified
by the Board to each Grantee at the time of
making an offer which shall not expire later than

10 years from the Date of Grant.

(f) Remaining life of the Scheme
The Scheme is valid and effective for a period of
10 years commencing on its adoption date, 23
September 2002, unless otherwise cancelled or

amended.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to

dividends or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A

28. Ehi 8 ()

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

BR 17 £ BR

RIEZ T B AT RE R B 2 AR AT
FERITZROKE T EBBNEK
MZEtEI B AR AR B BITIRA
HEZ10% ([GHEIX#EREE]) -
FFEREIRERBER - WAEEA
RIEZ st BHE R R Bz AR -

=3

N

HEEERBEREZ LR

PMEM A+ & A B - RIBZET
B AT B ME IR 2 M & R AR 1R AN
NAEEMEMERE EIER
EIREMEREIT RN AEE - &
Z A HBEE EITRD Z 1%
([MEAREE]) -

BREZITES
BREARREZHEBERERE
EFEMERARAZHEAT
- WARERBEHESTFR
[ o

Z 5T 8l 2 R &r F

ZAtE KRR EMBE R — T —F
NAZ+T=ZAEFTERER
BrmITEHKEER RIS E R

(i

B EETHEEAZD KRR
HEBRRKEREZHER -
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31 March 2007

28. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The following share options were outstanding under

the share option scheme during the year:

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf #& k3R MIEE

ZEEtFZA=+-H

28. M B HE St B (49)
F P ARCHR St 8) T TS 14 AT B2 A R
MR

Number of share options Price of Company's shares*
BREHA ERARGER
At Lapsed  Exercised At Date of Exercisable Brercise  Atgrant  Immediate At exercise
Name or category VAl duing  during 31 March grant of period of price of date of beforethe  date of
of participant 2006 theyear  the year 2007 share options share options  share options options exercise date  options
paERZ RZREAE  RER RER NCRRLE Ene BhE  RBRE BROR  RERE
385 BA-H b3 fif ZB=1-8 RHEE BREGRE fikE  BHEE BEN  ARAEH
HKS HKS HKS HKS
per share  per share pershare  per share
ShEn  skEn EhEr  skEL
Directors
2
i Wilson Ng 5,000,000 - - 5,000,000 17-03-03 17-03-03 to 16-03-13 027 0.265 N/A N/A
EROEE IR%:E CERZECRTLAE TR MER
ZAtLA E-ZESRTRE
5,000,000 - - 5000000 28-07-05 28-07-05 to 27-07-07 0.710 0.710 N/A N/A
ZERRE CERRECACTNRE TR MER
tAZTNA CERLELACTLR
M. Ng Wee Keat 5,000,000 - - 5,000,000 17-03-03 17-03-03 to 16-03-13 021 0.265 N/A N/A
ERknt & = I ARk TER @R
ZAtth ZE-ZESRTRE
4,500,000 - - 4,500,000 28-07-05 28-07-05 to 27-07-07 0.710 0.710 N/A N/A
Z2R1%F ZERRECRCTNRE TER  TER
TAZTAE CERCELAZTLE
Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda 5,000,000 - - 5000000 20-10-03 20-10-03 10 19-10-13 0.301 0.300 N/A N/A
RN -%%= “RRETACTRE TER  TER
+Az1R “E-ZETATAR
4,500,000 - - 4500000 28-07-05 28-07-05 10 27-07-07 0.710 0.710 N/A N/A
“32RE CRRRECACTNRE TER  TER
tAZTNA CRRELACTLR
M Lilian Ng 5,000,000 - - 5000000 17-03-03 17-03-03 to 16-03-13 027 0.265 N/A N/A
EFEE 3 CRRCECATLAE TR MER
ZAtLA E-ZESRTRE
3,000,000 - - 3,000,000 28-07-05 28-07-05 to 27-07-07 0.710 0.710 N/A N/A
ZRRRE CERRELACTNRE TR MER
tAZTNA CRRLELACTLR
i Lo Ming Chi, Charles 3,500,000 - (3,500,000 - 26-07-05 28-07-05 to 27-07-07 0.710 0.710 0.870 0900
ERERE Z2R1%F ZERRELRCTRE
TAZTAE CERCELAZTLR
Ms. Chen Ka Chee 3,000,000 - - 3,000,000 28-07-05 28-07-05 10 27-07-07 0.710 0.710 N/A N/A
RiEg0E “RRRE CRRRECACTNRE TER  TER
tAZTNA CRRLELACTLR
Mr. Yu Wai Man 3,000,000 - (1,000,000 2,000,000 28-07-05 28-07-05 to 27-07-07 0.710 0.710 0.890 0.910
RENEE ZERRE CERRELACTNRE
tAZTNA CERLELACTHR
46,500,000 - (4500,000) 42,000,000
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28. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Number of share options

BRERR
At Lapsed  Exercised At Date of
Name or category Thprl - duing ~ during 31 March grant of
of participant 2006 theyear the year 2007 share options
SEEHL RZBERE  RER  REM H-BELE Bhe
385 BA-A 5 fif zA=1-8 Rhes
Other employees 1,870,000 (500000)  (370,000) 1,000,000 28-07-05
EnEs 5k
tAZt/R
830,000 - (830,000) - 28-07-05
“%%1%
tAZt/AR
200,000 - (200,000) - 28-07-05
“%%81%
tAZt/AR
150,000 - (150,000) - 28-07-05
“%%81%
tAZt/AR
650,000 - (B50000) - B
it & St
tAZt/R
350000 - (30000 - B
“%%1%
tAZt/AR

28-07-05 to 27-07-07

28-07-05 1o 27-07-07
“ERLEL LR
28-07-05 10 27-07-07

28-07-05 to 27-07-07

28-07-05 to 27-07-07

i
28-07-05 10 27-07-07

31 March 2007

28. B #E & ()

Exercise
price of

share options

BhE
fikE
HKS
per share
§RER
0.710
0.710
0.710
0.710

0.710

0710

ZEEtFZA=+-H

Price of Company's shares*

FRARHER
At grant Immediate At exercise
date of before the  date of
options exercise date  options
HERE EAR RBRE
RHAE REE  fEAS
HKS HKS HKS
per share pershare  per share
§hitT SR SR
0.710 0810 0.800
0.710 0870 0.900
0.710 0910 0920
0.710 0920 0910
0.710 0.840 0850
0.710 0830 0.840

4,050,000 (500,000) (2550,000) 1,000,000

ot 50550000 (500000) (7050000) 43,000,000

Rit

*  The price of the Company’s shares disclosed as at the
date of the grant of the share options is the closing
price quoted in the Stock Exchange on the trading day

immediately prior to the date of grant of the options.

RAEEARFER M AR # 52 K 2 A )R
BTG R E R ER A
B g — 8] X2 5 H 1 B 58 BT T #8 2 e
&
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There is no vesting period on the outstanding share

options granted to employees and directors.

The fair value of the share options granted in the prior
year was HK$7,058,000.

The fair value of equity-settled share options granted
in the prior year was estimated as at the date of grant,
using the binomial model, taking into account the terms
and conditions upon which the options were granted.
The following table lists the inputs to the model used
for the year ended 31 March 2006:

Dividend yield (%) 4.48
Historical volatility (%) 52.00
Risk-free interest rate (%) 3.35
Expected life of option (year) 2.00

The expected life of the options is based on the
historical data over the past three years and is not
necessarily indicative of the exercise patterns that may
occur. The expected volatility reflects the assumption
that the historical volatility is indicative of future trends,

which may also not necessarily be the actual outcome.

No other feature of the options granted was

incorporated into the measurement of fair value.

The 7,050,000 share options exercised during the year
resulted in the issue of 7,050,000 ordinary shares of
the Company and new share capital of HK$70,500
and share premium of HK$4,935,000 (before issue
expenses), as further explained in note 27 to the
financial statements. In addition, share option reserve
of respective share options in aggregate of
HK$1,348,000 (2006: HK$1,168,000) was credited

to share premium upon exercise of share options.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf #& k3R MIEE

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A

28. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 28. BT E (8)

BTREREFZHRITE 2 BIE

R —FEROZERE AFEE
/7,058,000 7T °

KA —FERE 2 AR E S BRE
ZAFEBEDRELBBHERA=ER
HETEEALE R EBRE &
REEE R - TREIREBEE_ZT
EREFEZA=ZT—BLEFEFEFAER
WrFr e A 2 B R

K B 2 (%) 4.48
J&& 5282 18 (%) 52.00
= 3L B ) 2 (%) 3.35
IR M 2 TR R F B (4F) 2.00

BREZERFMIORBAE=ZF2
FEEHEEE WA ERTAIBED
W2 AT o T8 HI R IR 2 R B 52K
BRAIMR R ARAKBE 2 RE - BERSH
ERER -

AEATEERTEGRERLER
12 AR E MR -

F A+ 7,050,000 B IR ED E T
&7 - BEEETT7,050,000f% A& A & &
B R F AR 2K 70,5004 JT & A% 10 &
84,935,000/ 7T (KRB #E1TH
%) HFIERMBRERMF27E —
fRRE o Jboh - HIBARE C BEREREE
& 21,348,000 L (ZEZ X F -
1,168,000/ 7T.) B A B AR 8 17 {5 AF 8%

ABAD R E -
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28. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

At the balance sheet date, the Company had
43,000,000 share options outstanding under the share
option scheme. The exercise in full of the remaining
share options would, under the present capital structure
of the Company, result in the issue of additional
43,000,000 ordinary shares of the Company together
with the increase in the share capital of HK$430,000
and share premium of HK$29,715,000 (before issue

expenses).

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, on 27 April
2007, 31,500,000 and 5,700,000 share options were
granted to certain of the directors and the employees
of the Company, respectively, in respect of their services
to the Group in the forthcoming year. These share
options have an exercise price of HK$1.12 per share
and an exercisable period ranging from 27 April 2007
to 26 April 2012. The price of the Company’s shares
at the date of grant was HK$1.12 per share. In addition,
22,000,000 and 1,000,000 share options with exercise
price of HK$0.710 per share were exercised by directors

and employees, respectively.

At the date of approval of these financial statements,
the Company had 57,200,000 (as adjusted to
228,800,000 for the effect of the share subdivision
from which, pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed
on 12 July 2007, each issued and unissued share of
HK$0.01 each in the share capital of the Company
has been subdivided into 4 shares of HK$0.0025 each
with effect from 13 July 2007) share options
outstanding under the Scheme, which represented
approximately 4.2% of the Company’s shares in issue
as at that date.

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A

28. Ehi 8 ()

REHEB - BRIBEBRESTE - XAF
43,000,000 s & #E i ARITEE © 12
KRARBBERAEET  BEITERS
T oz B R E K B BB TR
43,000,000 AN A &) E @A - B
nAg 78 430,0007% JT K B 9 m B
29,715,000/ 7T (K 1 B 2 17 5
X) e

REEBRR  RZETELFWUWA =+
+H * 31,500,0003 & 5,700,0001%
BREDSSNIBETARAETESER
BE  ERBEENRRR—FRAKE
PRIzt AR % 2 52R) - ZEMIRE 21T
FEAER1I2BIT  1THEHEAE_-T
E+FNA -+ tEtEE_T——FN
AZ+XB « "ARRHGREE B E
ZEEBERI2EIT o I - 7718
B A®A%0.710/% 7L 2 22,000,00017
1,000,000 fER#E D D Bl B E F
RIEBITHE -

KA REFAEBH - RIFZE
2] - &N A R]A 57,200,000 (BB 9
2 5B T 2 228,800,000
m o BER-_ZET+F+A+=-HB
B EBRER RTETEFLA
+=HE  ARARAFEREE
0.0V BTz BREEITRKREITRG
B4R TR EE0.0025% T 2 MY
B& 1) RERR M W RAT - AR A
AIRZBZEEITRMNAAL2%



P|48 @ ANNUAL REPORT 2007 % ¥R e New Century Group Hong Kong Limited 7 it 42 £ B & /8 & & 2 7

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+-H

B R R AR P RE

29. RESERVES 29. &

(a) Group
The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the
movements therein for the current and prior years
are presented in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity on pages 50 to 51 of the

financial statements.

(a) XEH
AEEZREFRBRRARNFER
AI—FREZHBESHRUBERE
ES0EFES1EZHEARRER
HEWKET

(b) Company (b) &2 F]
Retained
Share Share profits/  Proposed
premium option  Contributed (accumulated final
account reserve surplus losses)  dividend Total
REER/ BE
heE%k BREGRE EAEH (RBER) AHRE aif
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
i3 TEL TEx TEx TEx TEL TiT
At 1 April 2005 R-ETREMA-R 9,894 - 162587 (23657 15335 164159
Proft for the year REERH - - - 14513 - 14513
Final 2005 dividend BEEZ-E31F
declared RERE - - - - (15335)  (1533)
Interim 2006 dividend ZEENERERE 12 - - - (16788) - (16788)
Equity-settled share option NhELE BRE
arangements g3 2 - 7058 - - - 7058
Premium arising from the ATRNELZ
issue of shares &E 2708 127749 (1,168) - - - 126,581
Proposed final 2006 dividend ~ —EEREEZERERE 12 - - - (483 048 -
At 31 March 2006 and RZZERE=A=1-F
at 1 April 2006 RRZESRERA-A 137,643 5890 162,587 84,585 2) 483 413,188
Proft for the year REERH - - - 46,865 - 46,865
Final 2006 dividend BEEZ-EERE
declared RERE - - - - (2483 (0483)
Interim 2007 diidend “RELERGRE 12 - - - (115) - @5)
Premium arising from the BTRAEEZ
issue of shares HE 2728 52,906 (1,348) - - - 51,558

Proposed final 2007 dividend ~ —EE+ERZERERE

~
1

- - 27054 -

At 31 March 2007 R-BE+E-A=1-H 190,549

4542 162,587 83,244 27054 467976
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29. RESERVES (continued)

The contributed surplus of the Group arose from:

(i) the Group's reorganisation on 13 June 1990,
representing the difference between the nominal
value of the Company’s shares issued under the
Group reorganisation, and the nominal value of
the shares and share premium of the former
holding company acquired by the Group;

(i) a transfer from the share premium account

pursuant to the capital restructuring on 2 June

1999.

The contributed surplus of the Company arose from:

(i) the reorganisation mentioned in note 29(b)(i)
above, representing the difference between the
nominal value of the Company's shares issued
under the Group reorganisation and the then
consolidated net asset value of the acquired
subsidiaries; and

(i) a transfer from the share premium account

pursuant to the capital restructuring on 2 June

1999.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as
amended), the contributed surplus of the Company is
distributable to shareholders in certain circumstances

prescribed by Section 54 thereof.

The share option reserve comprises the fair value of
share options granted which are yet to be exercised,
as further explained in the accounting policy for share-
based payment transactions in note 2.5 to the financial
statements. The amount will either be transferred to
the share premium account when the related options
are exercised, or be transferred to retained profits

should the related options expire or be forfeited.

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A

29. & ()
AEBZEHRBKE -

®

(i)

®

(i)

AEER - NAZEFNA+=H
ETZEHR  /RARAIREBEARE
EEMAMBEITRDEEREAKE
P W B 2 A4 AR X ) B4 T B B
It @ Eaimns Z58

BIEFE-NNANFARA-_BETZ
AR E A ™ B B B R
m o

RABZzEHRBBREKE -

XM EE29b)()Frit 2 B R
RNARRBEANEEEAAEITI
DHEEREMWEBHNEBE AR ERZ
MAEBEEFEZER R

BRIE-NNANFARNA-_BETZ
RAEAM B R (B Bk 5 8
& oo

BE-NAN—FAREQFE (EF]

)

C ERZOEDIE AR 2 B T 1B

AT RRBZEMBRA DK T
i o

BREREERFRCREMARFITEZ
BREZATEE #FBERMBE®RE
25D N R 2R B 2 g5 K

Paran
55

R

H.

B -

REE—TRE - ERRBARERITE

B EREEREERD G E
© 2 e B [ BB AR R JE O B 0% IR
ABRRBE R EEEREEF -
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30. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS 30. (% & 6
Year ended 31 March 2007 BE-ZEEtLtHF=Z=B=Z+—HLt
FE

On 13 July 2006, the Group entered into a subscription
agreement with related parties to subscribe for the
equity interests in a subsidiary, Worksmart Profits
Limited (“Worksmart”). Upon the completion of the
subscription agreement, on 20 September 2006, the
Group holds a 60% equity interest of Worksmart at a
consideration of HK$232,000 by cash. Further details
of the transaction are included in note 37(b).

The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities
of Worksmart and its wholly-owned subsidiaries as at
the date of subscription and the corresponding carrying
amounts immediately before the subscription were as

RZEERNFLA+=H  AHEHH
ZRMENTI L RE IR - LURE
It B8 /A Bl Worksmart Profits Limited
(TWorksmart] ) Z B& AN #Ez - 7R A8
WEEKE RZZEEXFNLA=-F
B KEBE#HH WorksmartZ 60%%
Az - BHER(ER232,0008 T -
BREAXS 2E—DSFBEHNME
37(b) °

Worksmart & & 2 & M B 2 7) 2 7] 3%
HEERBERRBEAHZAFE
B UAERREBEERESHEN ZEER
EEWT :

follows:
Fair value
recognised Carrying
on acquisition amount
WU R R
ZAVEE REE
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FET
Trade receivables, ERESER -
prepayments, other AR RIE - HAh
receivables and deposits EMERRIZES 17,249 17,249
Cash and cash equivalents RehBRaeEED 44,414 44,414
Trade payables, accruals, BB SRR
other payables and FEETARIA - Hit
deposits received EREFTREWES (29) (29)
Mortgage loan advanced RAMBERERRNZ
from a fellow subsidiary BIBER (61,250) (61,250)
Due to a related company fEfTREE N Az RIA (128) (128)
256 256
Minority interests DB R (102)
Goodwill on acquisition WEzHE 78
Satisfied by cash WHRE X 232
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30. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (continued)

An analysis of the net inflow of cash and cash
equivalents in respect of the acquisition of subsidiaries

is as follows:

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A

30. X% & #F ()

WEHBAR 2R RRSFEYR
NFBEINAT -

HK$'000
FHET
Cash consideration HBeRE (232)
Cash and bank balances acquired PREIR © RIRTTETT 44,414
Net inflow of cash and cash equivalents BREMBARCRERRE2EEY
in respect of the acquisition of subsidiaries MAF 44,182

Since its acquisition, Worksmart and its wholly-owned
subsidiary contributed HK$4,463,000 to the Group's
revenue and HK$29,714,000 to the consolidated profit
for the year ended 31 March 2007.

Had the combination taken place at the beginning of
the year, there would be no significant impact on the

revenue under the Group for the year.

Year ended 31 March 2006

In the prior year, on 3 January 2006, the Group
acquired an additional 15% equity interest in NCML
and its wholly-owned subsidiaries from NCCL, a related
company at a total consideration of HK$56,856,000
and repaid a shareholders loan of HK$49,433,000 to
NCCL on behalf of NCML. NCML and its subsidiaries
are engaged in cruise ship chartering business. Further
details of the transaction are included in note 18. The
consideration was satisfied by cash of HK$7,423,000
and the issue of one two-year convertible bond in
principal amount of US$6,337,616 (equivalent to
HK$49,433,000) (note 25).

T B HE B UEE LAKR - Worksmart &
H2BHNBRRIEAEB 2 EEBER
4R & m A o B H B 4,463,000 T &

29,714,000/ 7T °

2O FERTT - BIBAREE
AREEREHTREEALE o

BE-ZEZEZE=ZHA=+—H81
FE
REI—FE  RZTEERNF—A=
A - KANEBEIZEMRE5S6,856,000/%8 T
M — IR E A FINCCLEENCML K &
ZEME AR ZFEIN SR AER -
K A NCMLAE NCCLIE E R R B &
49,433,000/8 70 - NCMLE EHIE A
RIEHMREEES - FEARFH2E
SHBHARUBREME 18 £
BE NIR £ 7,423,000 7T K2 317 —
AR+ 5 /6,337,616 L (HER
49,433,0008 7T) 2 P HA AT R IR (&
%27 A Z A (EE25)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf #& k3R MIEE

79,123

30. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (continued) 30. % & 6 (8|
Year ended 31 March 2006 (continued) BE-—ZEEXRFEF=ZA=+—HL1Lt
FE (&)
The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities NCMLE E 2 & M8 A 72 o] # 5 &
of NCML and its wholly-owned subsidiaries as at the ERBERKERABZATEEB - N
date of acquisition and the corresponding carrying MR EEWEEIEA 2 AEREEN
amounts immediately before the acquisition were as N
follows:
Fair value
recognised Carrying
on acquisition amount
AU RS
ZAFEE REE
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
ff FET FET
Property, plant and equipment ¥ % - E & & H 14 355,953 355,953
Trade receivables FEUWE SEER 13,190 13,190
Pledged time deposit BB THTR 17,550 17,550
Cash and cash equivalents RelReEEY 44,134 44,134
Accruals fEEt 78 (10) (10)
Interest-bearing bank loan FFEHRITER (13,650) (13,650)
Charter deposits received BEWHEEZS (35,880) (35,880)
Due to related companies FE BB & A R RIA (2,247) (2,247)
379,040 379,040
Loan advanced from the Group ZAEEZF 2 E R (197,734) (197,734)
Loan advanced from a AEBWBAR 2
minority shareholder of DERERA 2
the Group's subsidiaries 1= (131,822) (131,822)
49,484 49,484
Minority interests DA R A = (19,794)
Amount receivable from L U B =5 T JE WONCMIL
NCML on acquisition 2 R EE 49,433
79,123
Satisfied by: AR
Cash RE 7,423
Convertible bond A #j% 15 55 49,433
Interests in associates i E Nl ER 22,267
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30. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (continued)

An analysis of the net inflow of cash and cash

equivalents in respect of the acquisition of subsidiaries

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A

30. X% & #F ()

WEHBAR 2R RRSFEYR
NFBEINAT -

is as follows:
HK$'000
FHET
Cash consideration HeRE (7,423)
Cash and bank balances acquired PREEIR € RIRTTHETF 44,134
Net inflow of cash and cash equivalents BRBEMRBLARACRERREEEY
in respect of the acquisition of subsidiaries MAFEER 36,711

Since its acquisition, NCML and its wholly-owned
subsidiaries contributed HK$44,975,000 to the Group's
revenue and HK$37,318,000 to the consolidated profit
for the year ended 31 March 2006.

Had the combinations taken place at the beginning of
the year, the revenue from continuing operations of
the Group and the profit of the Group for the year
would have been increased by HK$109,214,000 and
HK$45,486,000, respectively.

HEz 2T XFZA=Z+—HIF
E o BHBWEIAR NCMLEHE 2
ENBAREAEBZEXBREES

i A > Bl B Bt 44,975,000/ T &
37,318,000/ JC °

MEHREYVEETT  AEBZIFE
B F W S M AR FE S M A 5 Rl g
hN109,214,00078 7T X 45,486,00078

7TE o
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31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+-H

31. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES 1. HEME LA
2006
—EERF
Notes HK$'000
K &t FH&ET
Net assets disposed of: BHEEEFHE

Property, plant and equipment ME - BB Kk&RE 14 96
Interests in associates Firfh Bt &8 2 Bl #E 2 74
Inventories E= 170

Trade receivables, prepayments, other  JEUWE ZERFK -~ B IE
receivables and deposits HEMERERRiZE 773
Cash and bank balances Re RRITHET 144

Trade payables, accruals, other JENE SRR - BatHIE -
payables and deposits received HEMEMNERLRE RIZS (2,776)
Due to a related company J& 1< — Fé1 B 38 2 B 3K00E (150)
Minority interests DEIR R E S 82
(1,587)

Gain on disposal from a discontinued ~— H & B2 & [F& 2 ¥ 75

operation Z W 6 3,587
2,000

Satisfied by: TARFE
Cash R 2,000
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31 March 2007 Z=—ZEFtF=F=+-H

31. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 1. HEMB 2R (E)
An analysis of the net inflow of cash and cash MEERBARIZHAESRREEED
equivalents in respect of the disposal of subsidiaries is MAFREDT T -
as follows:
2006
—EEREF
HK$'000
FH&T
Cash consideration HeRE 2,000
Cash and bank balances disposed of Tt ER e RIRTTEF (144)
Net inflow of cash and cash equivalents BRHENBARZRS
in respect of the disposal of subsidiaries NREZEEBMRANFER 1,856
The results of the subsidiaries disposed of in the year REBEZ_ZEERF=ZA=+T—8H1tF
ended 31 March 2006 had no significant impact on FEHECZHMBARZEEH AEEZ
the Group's consolidated revenue or profit after tax for FFE 2R E WA SR & & N I

that year. FRERTE -
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31 March 2007

ZEEtFZA=+-H

32. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW 32. &EZ&8H&E&mE XM
STATEMENT

Major non-cash transactions

0]

(i)

(i)

Conversion of convertible bond into share capital
During the year, the convertible bond with principal
amount of US$6,337,616 (equivalent to
approximately HK$49,433,000) were converted
into new shares, at the conversion price of
HK$0.63 per share.

In the prior year, the convertible bonds with
respective aggregate principal amounts of
US$10,565,194 (equivalent to approximately
HK$82,409,000) and US$8,450,155 (equivalent
to approximately HK$65,911,000) were converted
into 135,095,919 and 106,308,401 new shares,
respectively, at the respective conversion prices of
HK$0.61 per share and HK$0.62 per share,

respectively.

Details of the conversions are included in note
27(b).

Issue of a convertible bond

In the prior year, the Group acquired an additional
15% equity interest and repaid the related
shareholder’s loan to NCCL on behalf of NCML at
an aggregate consideration of HK$56,856,000. Out
of the total consideration, HK$49,433,000 was
satisfied by the issue of the Company’s convertible
bond. Details of the Company’s convertible bonds

are included in note 25.

Issue of the Scrip Shares in lieu of cash dividend
In the prior year, 19,673,665 shares were issued
to certain shareholders who elected to receive
the Scrip Shares in lieu of cash final dividend.

Please refer to note 27 for details.

FEFRERS

0,

(i)

(i)

PE 5 A R (B 5 R AR AR

FAN - A£%6,337,6163 T (47
HF 49,433,000 0) 2 7] #
BES  HBHRESRKRO.63E T
EIR ARG -

RA—FE A& BERE X
10,565,194% 7t (A B F B
82,409,000/ 7t) } 8,450,155
JC (B9FHE 765,911,000 70) 2
AMKRES  RENB®RKRESR
0.618 T kB R0.62E LD Al 8
¥ kB 135,095,919 &
106,308,401 & ¥ & 1D -

BBz FFIE R
27(b)

7T B[ PR R 1 5

RAal—FE AEENERE
56,856,000 7T Y FE BB 4N 1 5% A%
AREZE R ANCMLE 2 /B RE IR R
B FNCCL R EHSP 2
49,433,000 7T AN A Al EE AT A]
MRESF XN - BRARRF AR
IREH 2 s IBERMIFE25 ©

BITHREBRGUAEESIRE
RAT—FE - BRIBREBREAE
AR ER e RARE 2ET
A% R E£1719,673,6658% A% 10 ° &f
& &8 2B M E27 ©
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31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A

32. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW 32. &Z&8H&E&mE RM s (&)

33.

34.

STATEMENT (continued)

Major non-cash transactions (continued)

(iv) Purchases of items of property, plant and
equipment
In the prior year, the Group acquired leasehold
improvements of HK$7,059,000 which were
financed by a loan advanced from a minority

shareholder of the Group's subsidiaries.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At the balance sheet date, the Company had
outstanding guarantees of HK$187,075,000 (2006:
HK$177,200,000) given to banks to secure general
credit facilities granted to certain subsidiaries of the
Group. Credit facilities in an aggregate amount of
HK$96,695,000 (2006: HK$96,510,000) had been
utilised by such subsidiaries in respect of such

guarantees as at the balance sheet date.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

Details of the Group's bank and margin facilities and
the mortgage loan advanced from a fellow subsidiary,
which are secured by the assets of the Group, are
included in notes 14, 15, 16, 20 and 21 to the financial

statements.

33.

34.

FEFRERFH (E)
(v) WEDH  BELRFEEE

Rl —FE  AEBRBHEEY
¥ 257,059,000 © JThAAK
SEMBARZ — LD BRERE
2z BB -

HREE

REEER - AARGTIRITZ RER
EIREEA187,075,0008 L (ZEF
78 1 177,200,000 7T) © fEAR AL
EETHBARIMER —REEME
ZHEB o RNEER - ZEMBAFR
ZEERECHAE £96,695,0008
L (ZZZTXF 1 96,510,000 7T)
ZIEEBRE -

& E K
FHAAEERTRRIBCEERAR
MEBARRANZZRBER (BENAARE
B & EEMT) 2 515 I8 & M
141516 20K&21 -
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31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+-H
35. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

(a) As lessor
The Group leases its investment properties (note
15) under operating lease arrangements, with
leases negotiated for terms ranging from one to

three years.

At 31 March 2007 and 2006, the Group had total
future minimum lease receivables under non-
cancellable operating leases with its tenants falling

due as follows:

Within one year —5RQ
In the second to fifth years, F_EZNF
inclusive (BEEERME)

5. BEHERH
(a) AHE A & 147

AREBBEEAEEHAER
BEWE (W15 AR
RENT—FE=F -

R-BRLFER-FEAF=A
=t—8 - AREREBRAST
ST 2 7R 5 48 T 5 A T
4 51 P B M 2 R R R R A S RO
@EMT

Group

AEE
2007 2006
= e
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TET
11,619 13,014
11,392 6,532

23,011 19,546
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31 March 2007 Z=—ZEFtF=F=+-H

35. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 35 &ZX&iAELH (&)

(continued)

(b) As lessee
The Group leases certain of its commercial
properties under operating lease arrangements,
with leases negotiated for terms ranging from one

to three years.

At 31 March 2007 and 2006, the Group had total
future minimum lease payments under non-

cancellable operating leases falling due as follows:

Within one year —FR
In the second to fifth years, E_EERF
inclusive (RREEEMT)

(b) AR A 56

AEEREEEAE R AT R
EFHAYE - Mam2 BB
F—FE=F o

CEFLER-FFAT=A
=+—B - REERET M

Group

A%8
2007 2006
—B2tH S
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FTET
141 130
48 75

189 205




P160 @ ANNUAL REPORT 2007 % ¥R e New Century Group Hong Kong Limited 7 itt 42 £ B & /8 & & 2 7

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf #& k3R MIEE

31 March 2007 ZFFtF=F=1—-H
36. COMMITMENTS
In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed

in note 35(b) above, the Group had the following

commitments at the balance sheet date:

Contracted, but not provided for BAIRBREE
hotel renovation BE B

Authorised, but not contracted for ERERKRTY
hotel renovation BIE B

36. & 1

Br £ XM FE35(b)RF il 2 &8 & & A&
BN REERGEER ZAEWT -

2007
—ERtF
HK$'000
TER

Group
A%8

2006
—EEaE

—= =/

HK$'000

TET

6,411

16,334

22,745
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 5% #R 3 Mi &

37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Save as disclosed elsewhere in these financial

statements, the Group had the following material

31 March 2007

ZEEtFZA=+-H

. HHREANLTR S

BRAMBHRREMB Y SBEEEIN
FARKEEEAREALTZIEARS

transactions with related parties during the year: wmr
(a) Related party transactions in connection with the (a) BEAEEEBERIBEREAL
Group's operations X5
2007 2006
“ETLF ZEEREF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
ft 7t TERT FAT
Charter charges paid to NTHHEEAZ
cruise ship owners: HEE:

Jackston Maritime Limited Jackston Maritime Limited 0] - 36,478

Queenston Maritime Limited Queenston Maritime Limited (M - 56,120

Rental income received from  BWEARKNB AR Z

a fellow subsidiary He WA (i) 240 -

Interest expenses paid to ERRZEHRBARZ

a fellow subsidiary FERX (i) 1,375 -

Notes: Bt 7t -

(i) Jackston Maritime Limited and Queenston Maritime (i) Jackston Maritime Limited
Limited were the owners of the Cruise Ships Queenston Maritime Limited3
(thereafter collectively referred to as the “Cruise REWwHBEAAN AT EBE
Ship Owners"). At the time of receipt of charter WA Al - R EimHE
charges, the Cruise Ship Owners are fellow B Ha#ma ABRRNE
subsidiaries and also associates of the Group. NAEMAREBR ZHE R

=i
Following the termination of the relevant charter BEFREESEHE R RARE
agreements and the Group's further acquisition of ERA—FEE - WREELR
equity interest in the Cruise Ship Owners in the WMAEAZRAEZR  BEHBEM
prior year, no further charter charges were paid to M B AXNEES -
the Cruise Ship Owners.

(i) Rental income was charged based on a tenancy (i) HEWAIZAE®EER RN B
agreement entered between the Group and a fellow NBIEI L 2 M2 & 17 WA
subsidiary at monthly rental rate of HK$20,000. A& /20,0008 7T °

(iii) Interest expenses were paid for the mortgage loan (i) PMERZTIFERME QR

advanced by a fellow subsidiary at annual interest
rate of 4.25% for the year.

NZRBERMEZA - XFE
ZFFEBA425E o
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(b) Other related party transactions

Subscription of shares

On 13 July 2006, the Group entered into a
subscription agreement to subscribe for the equity
interest in a subsidiary with related parties.
Immediately before the subscription, the subsidiary
is a wholly-owned subsidiary of a related company,
which is beneficially owned by the Company’s
directors and their close family members. Upon
the completion of the subscription agreement, on
20 September 2006, the Group subscribed for a
60% equity interest of the subsidiary at a
consideration of HK$232,000.

Acquisition of an investment property

Pursuant to an option dated 12 April 2006, a
fellow subsidiary exercised the option to nominate
ACE Properties Pte. Ltd., the Group's subsidiary to
purchase a property located in Singapore at a
consideration of S$32,500,000 (approximately
equivalent to HK$160,225,000). The consideration
was determined with reference to valuation
conducted by an independent valuer at
S$34,000,000 (approximately equivalent to
HK$167,620,000).

Acquisition of an additional interest in associates
In the prior year, the Group acquired an additional
15% equity interest in an associate group from a
related company in which Huang Group (BVI)
Limited, the ultimate holding company of New
Century Investment Pacific Limited, and a
substantial shareholder of the Company, has a
beneficial interest, at an aggregate consideration
of US$7,289,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$56,856,000) (notes 18 and 30 or the
Company's circulars dated 28 November 2005
for details).

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf #& k3R MIEE

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A

37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 37. BHEALT X5 ()

(b) HibBREALR S

é@gg/&lfx\
RZFETERNFLA+=8 " K&
EEZEBMEALTIIY MR
BiHhzE URBE—XMBRAAZ
ARtz - REREAT - & B
RAB—REBERARIZEZEN
BATF - MZAEBEATBHAR
AEELRECERGBERH
BoRABBEHETKE  R_F
TRFALAZ+AH  AEEBRRK
RAE232,0008 T REZWE A
7] 2 60%% A o

W — IR IR B W) ¥
BIERHAZTSTNFNA+=
BriEEE  —xAERHEBERQA
ITERRIBEZRNIETAEE M B
‘A BIACE Properties Pte. Ltd. LA
8 32,500,000 7T (K948 & R
160,225,000/ 7T) - YehE R ET AN
Woz—IEME  REDHDZ2REL
{H{E RN FTE 1T 2 {5 834,000,000
# 7T (#9 A5 1 167,620,000/
7C) MEEE °

WiEH &N A2 BB
RAal—FE  AEBENRERE
7,289,000% Tt (4 #H F 1
56,856,000/% 7T) [A — il A B8 &
NEIH BB L B 2 TR YN 15%
KD MARRZFERR
New Century Investment Pacific
Limited 2 & ER AR AR

* Z R ® Huang Group (BVI)
Limited X BEAERRIERER
ez (18 R30HARAR
ZTERF+—HZTN\BZ@®
K e
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 5% #R 3 Mi &

37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(®)

©

(d)

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A

V. HREANLTR H (&)

Other related party transactions (continued) (b)) EBEREEALRS (B)
Personal guarantee given by related party BREA I A R
At balance sheet date, one of the Group's bank REER  AEBHEP—IHIETT
loans are secured by unconditional and first ERA T BT ETIR M 2 |AIR
demand guarantee given by Mr. Ng (Huang) HREREBRKEERREARSZ E
Cheow Leng to the extent of US$9,000,000 9,000,000% 7t ( #H % B
(equivalent to HK$70,200,000). Mr. Ng (Huang) 70,200,000 70) A F - =M
Cheow Leng is one of the discretionary BIEERTERB AR ZRE
beneficiaries and the settlor of a discretionary trust £ B 2 "l Huang Group (BVI)
of which it wholly owned Huang Group (BVI) LimitedZz — Bl & #EFE 2 EH —
Limited, the Company's ultimate holding company. UEHEXZEALKTA -
Balance with a related party (o) HEBMEANT 2
At the balance sheet date, a current account NEER  AEBER—KREH
balance of HK$7,332,000 (2006: HK$192,000) BN A Zm B BR P & &
was due to a related company which arose from 7,332,000 T (ZZE TR F -
the payments made by this related company on 192,000/ 7T) - &ZFEHKIE TR
behalf of the Group. This balance is unsecured, BZABBERARREAEBR I
interest-free and has no fixed terms of repayment. NI - ZERBEER 28K
The related company is beneficially owned by EETERS - ZBBEERFTY
certain close family members of key management HARRIEEBEHRABZETEH
personnel of the Company. REBERESR -
Loans advanced from minority shareholders of the (d) XEEWB QAR 2 DEPRRE BN
Group's subsidiaries ZE®
2007 2006
2Rt _—ITTRHE
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
ft &t THERT FHT
First Loan FEX 0) 64,361 46,020
Second Loan REER (i) 131,823 131,823
Third Loan F-ZER (iii) 47,380 -
243,564 177,843
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf #& k3R MIEE

31 March 2007

ZEEtFZA=+-H

37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(d) Loans advanced from minority shareholders of the

Group's subsidiaries (continued)

Notes:

0]

Q)

(i)

With respect to the First Loan, pursuant to the
shareholders’ agreement entered into between the
Group and a minority shareholder, the minority
shareholder agreed not to demand for repayment
of the loan until the subsidiary has the ability to
do so and a prior consent was obtained from the
Group. The minority shareholder is a fellow
subsidiary of the Company. The loan is unsecured

and interest-free.

With respect to the Second Loan, pursuant to a
shareholders’ agreement entered into between the
Group and a minority shareholder, no shareholder
shall demand repayment of this loan unless a
resolution in writing signed by all shareholders for
the demand of the repayment has been duly
passed at a general meeting. In the opinion of the
directors, after confirming with the minority
shareholder, there was no intention for the minority
shareholder to demand the Group for repayment
of this loan in the next 12 months from the balance
sheet date. Accordingly, the Second Loan was
classified as non-current liability. The minority
shareholder is a fellow subsidiary of the Company.

The loan is unsecured and interest-free.

With respect to the Third Loan, the minority
shareholders who granted the Third Loan to the
Group's subsidiary include (1) a director of the
Company; (2) a close family member of the
Company’s directors; and (3) a company
beneficially owned by the Company’s directors and
their close family member. In the opinion of the
directors, after confirming with the minority
shareholders, there was no intention for the
minority shareholders to demand the Group for
repayment of these loans in the next 12 months
from the balance sheet date. Accordingly, the Third
Loan was classified as a non-current liability and is

unsecured and interest-free.

V. HHREALR FH ()
(d) XEBEMMBLARZ DB REANR
ZEH (&)
Mt -

®

(i)

(i)

MEEERME - REAEE
HH—-FDBRRAT Y 2 R
o RBLBRERRRE S EM
BRARARNEREREARE
HzErEREBERTEERER
BER - B PBERRERRART
ZREMBAR - BERBEE
R B -

MREERME - REAEE
-2 DB RE] S 2 BRI
#BREEBRREFTERE
R2EHMRBRERENBRKRE
LFERBEB BARRTEE
KEEZEER - EERE -
R DB R M ER
® > ZBIBERREZERE
EBENEE B R RK T ZE
AREEZBER - Bt - &
FERDOBRIERDAEAE -
ZELBERABARBZRF
MEAR EBEFXRREEARR

B o

TN

BYFAEENBRARIE =28
R LEBRERBEE()RARE
E QX RABEFTZHERR
B R@ARAESTREEZ
BEEAFEESMAEZAR - &
LHERE  ZELERRER
Bk AE@MPEEB
+ToEAREEZBEENR -
b FZEER O ERIER
PBaE TAEEBRRES -
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37.

38.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 5% #R 3 Mi &

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(e) The mortgage loan advanced from a fellow
subsidiary bears interest at 4.25% per annum for
the first year, 4.75% per annum for the second
year, and 0.5% per annum above the commercial
financing rate quoted by United Overseas Bank
Limited for the third year and thereafter. The
mortgage loan is secured by a legal mortgage on
the Group's investment property with a carrying
amount of HK$195,700,000 as at the balance

sheet date.

(f) The compensation of key management personnel

of the Company has been disclosed in note 9(a).

The related party transactions in respect of items (a)
to (e) above also constitute connected transactions or
continuing connected transactions as defined in Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES

The Group's principal financial instruments comprise
convertible bond, interest-bearing bank loans, a
mortgage loan advanced from a fellow subsidiary and
cash and short term deposits. The main purpose of
these financial instruments is to raise finance for the
Group’s operations. The Group has various other
financial assets and liabilities such as trade receivables
and trade payables, which arise directly from its

operations.

It is, and has been, throughout the year under review,
the Group’s policy that no trading in financial

instruments shall be undertaken.

The main risks arising from the Group's financial
instruments are cash flow interest rate risk, foreign
currency risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The board
reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these

risks and they are summarised below.

37.

38.

3] March 2007 Z=—ZEEtF=ZH=+-H

BREALTX S (])

(e) ARMBRARRAN ZZBERL
F—EFRFEBL425EAEFE
RE-ZFRFELITISEFTERN
B MRE=ZFREBIZRER
1TH R A 7P 7 35 Bt & ) 2= 0
FROSEFAERNE - ZLBE
XA BEEHRZEBDMER
195,700,000 7T 2 A& EHIL &
Y EETERBIEEM -

H AATTEEBRABZBEEER
B 75 R R M o) W E -

rit@E()BE2BBEALR I
B TR BIE14AAZFT R E 2 &
RGKFFEBERS -

MERBREEBERER

AEBZTZSRTABRETBREKRE
F FERITER  FERMBAFTR
NZBRBER  UEBEeREBRFT
Ko EFEEMTIAZFEENTAR
SEHEESE  AKBESREEMSE

MEENBE  OIMEKEZERZI L
ENEZERR MESERLEZE
REL -

HERBEFEEAN  ANEE-HERTTE
TMITAEEZHE -

rEBeRMIAELEZFEZRARAR
TRENERAR - INERR - EERA
MRS ETEER  EEESFHNIL W
mEEZFRRCERX - BB
T °
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AND POLICIES (continued)

Cash flow interest rate risk
The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market
interest rates relates primarily to the Group's long term

debt obligations with a floating interest rate.

The Group does not hedge interest rate fluctuations.
However, management closely monitors interest rate
exposure and will consider hedging significant interest

rate exposure should the need arise.

Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures. Such
exposures arise from sales or purchases by operating
units in currencies other than the units’ functional
currency. Most of the Group's revenue and cost are
denominated in Singapore dollars, Hong Kong dollars
and United States dollars. The Group currently does
not have a foreign currency hedging policy. However,
management closely monitors foreign exchange
exposure and will consider hedging significant foreign

currency exposure should the need arise.

Credit risk

The Group provided services only with recognised and
creditworthy third parties. It is the Group's policy that
all customers who wish to trade on credit terms are
subject to credit verification procedures. In addition,
receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis

and the Group's exposure to bad debts is not significant.

With respect to credit risk arising from the other financial
assets of the Group, which comprise cash and cash
equivalents and available-for-sale financial assets, the
Group's exposure to credit risk arises from default of
the counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal to

the carrying amounts of these instruments.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf #& k3R MIEE

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEZ+t&=F=+—H
38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 38. B EIMEIEHE RBEK (&)

BT E N E R R
REBAZ TSN E RS EREE
ARAEBIRYHNEGFEZRBE
TE ACHE o

AN 62 [ 3 4 M) SO B ETT R o AR
M- EEEETYERMNEER X
REFBERZBEIPEAN @R

S PE B B2

AEERHUXHEERR - ZFRAR
THHEAREEEM AR B AN
CEBETEEMES - AEBEZK
B Weam R B Ty LA b ot~ BT
NETTR/EESM - NEE R pIlE
SMELHIRE - A - BEEES T
ERINER  WKRAEFTEREE
o EARIMER 2 o

= B
AREBRARAMEEAIEZE =T
RERS - AEBZBR/HLZE
EMETEREZMARRPYAEETE
ERERRF - 1IN BUERFKEERTD
RIFBEAEEE  MAKREZERRE
I FNEKX o

REAEBEEMeREE (BEES
FREEEMRAKFEEZERME
E)MEAZEERRBMNE  ~&E
ZEERBESTROMEL &S
BERAEFRZETLAEZKREE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 5% #R 3 Mi &

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A

38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 38 . B A EIE B E RBEK (&)

39.

40.

41.

AND POLICIES (continued)

Liquidity risk

The Group's objective is to maintain a balance between
continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of
bank loans. The Group’s policy is that not more than
50% of the borrowings should mature in any 12-month
period. 16% of the Group’s debts would mature in
less than one year at 31 March 2007 (2006: 16%).

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Details of the Group’s post balance sheet events are

included in notes 27 and 28 to the financial statements.

COMPARATIVE ACCOUNTS

As further explained in notes 6 and 13 to the financial
statements, due to the subdivision of the Company’s
shares after the balance sheet date, the basic and
diluted earnings per share in the financial statements
have been revised to comply with HKAS 30 “Earnings

per share”.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised

for issued by the board of directors on 19 July 2007.

39.

40.

41.

B E %
AEBZERABERBERBTITER -
REFECEBEEMEREETHEZ2BAZFE
& o AEBEZHE RN EM+ =@
A BRI A B HR 2 18 3R 2 b B R 1
ZM50% - RZZEZEELF=A=+—
B AEBE16%2EEFR —FAE
B (ZZFZTRHF : 16%) o

“EHEZEE
AEBZHEEBBEEFBIHAVE
MR FF27K%28 -

L& & %8

LN B TS R MO FE 6 SR 1 3T — 2P AR
B BARARRRMDAREEBRIKF
e RN RERZERERNREER
FMEELIEE] - LFEE B4R
E305k [BRAF] -

Mz it
HBREER - LELA+NE
REEGHMERRERE -
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FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY T F B #E#1 Z

TERBFEASEZC T BREEZEA M
BWm& I AKEEERAEMBRFEED
RZEERERFEEE  AERDE

The following table summarises the published consolidated
results and the consolidated assets, liabilities and minority

interests of the Group for the last five financial years, as

extracted from the published audited consolidated financial P EEZ @ WE IR B EHN D LE
statements of the Group and reclassified as appropriate.
RESULTS E S
Year ended 31 March
BEZA=T-HLFE
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
—EZtLE Z—TTRFE ZTTHFE —TTME —ZTIT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TET FET FET FET
REVENUE 'O 233,040 238,491 262,063 238,745 108,407
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR RAERE
ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY BEAEWL
HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY A& E R A 124,773 202,338 132,623 47,850 (24,649)
ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND MINORITY INTERESTS ¥ ZE - BB RV HRE#EH
At 31 March
R=ZA=+—-H
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
—EZEt+F ZTTREFE ZTTRE Z—TTME ZZTIT=HF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FET FET FHEL FET
TOTAL ASSETS EEHE 1,332,174 1,042,729 700,157 380,204 295,499
TOTAL LIABILITIES BEAE (591,727) (425,598) (384,558) (191,016) (148,232)
MINORITY INTERESTS LYRFEER 77 (7,478) 26,706 19,253 13,327
741,218 609,653 342,305 208,441 160,594
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INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Description
B

3rd and 4th Floors,
Nan Fung Industrial Building,
15-17 Chong Yip Street,

Kwun Tong, Kowloon,

Hong Kong

EENEBERXE
M8 TXREIEK4E

7th Floor,

Nan Fung Industrial Building,
15-17 Chong Yip Street,

Kwun Tong, Kowloon,

Hong Kong

BB NEBEARIZH 15175
METRNE7E

Shop No. 23A,

Ground Floor (Level 2),
Kwai Chung Plaza,

7-11 Kwai Foo Road,

Kwai Chung, New Territories,

Hong Kong

BB AE®
EERT-115%
EBESHT (R ZE) 23A% &

SCHEDULE OF PROPERTIES #¥1%35%15

Use

A&

Industrial

T

Industrial

T

Commercial

[CES

31 March 2007

BREME

Nature
"

Medium term leasehold

THHEE

Medium term leasehold

FHHEE

Medium term leasehold

THEE

ZEEtFZA=+-H

Percentage
of interest
EEBEDL

%

100

100

100
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SCHEDULE OF PROPERTIES #J2:%15

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+-H
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Description Use

¥R A%

Shop No. 1, Ground Floor, Commercial
Pao Woo Mansion, [EES
177-179 Wanchai Road and

51 Cross Lane, Wan Chai,

Hong Kong

BB EFEITT-1795% &
ZINES15R
RANKEH T 155 8

Unit Nos. 3810 and 3811 Commercial
38th Floor, West Tower, S
Shun Tak Centre,

168-200 Connaught Road Central
Hong Kong

BEAEPRIRT BT 168-2005%
EfEh O TR 381E
3810%38115% 8z

Shop Nos. 1A, 1B, 1C, 1F, 1G and Commercial
1H of Retail Portion, (S
G/F., Commercial Podium,

Mandarin Plaza,

No. 14, Science Museum Road,

Tsim Sha Tsui East, Kowloon,

Hong Kong

BB NERLYD HE I
RIZ2EEB 4R XEROLESH T

ZTERIA 1B 1C 1F* 1GK

1HS5E 38

BREWE (&)

Nature
i

Medium term leasehold

FHHEE

Medium term leasehold

FHHEE

Medium term leasehold

FHHEE

Percentage
of interest
EEBEDL

%

100

100

100
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SCHEDULE OF PROPERTIES #¥1%35%15

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Description

5

Ground Floor

including its cockloft,
Chi Fu Building,

No. 301 Portland Street,
Mongkok, Kowloon

Hong Kong

FEAENELE AR E3015%
EEEBLT (BREBE)

Ground Floor and Mezzanine Floor,

Kam Sha Mansion,

No. 212 Cheung Sha Wan Road,

Shamshuipo, Kowloon,
Hong Kong

BB AR RS
BT R EE

Shop 5, Ground Floor,
Dundas Square,

No. 43H Dundas Street,
Mongkok, Kowloon

Hong Kong
EENEEABREITTE
BT T E S T 55% 8

E2125%

43 H5E

Use

i EeS

Commercial

[GES

Commercial

[GES

Commercial

[EES

31 March 2007

BREWE (&)

Nature
bi =

Medium term leasehold

FHHEE

Medium term leasehold

FHHEE

Medium term leasehold

RHEIEE

ZEEtFZA=+-H

Percentage
of interest
EEBESL

%

100

100

100
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SCHEDULE OF PROPERTIES #¥1%35%15

31 March 2007 Z=—ZEF+tF=F=+—-A

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Description

B

Shop 3, Ground Floor,
Dundas Square

Use

5ik:S

Commercial

[GES

BREWE (&)

Nature

b2

Medium term leasehold

FHHEE

Percentage
of interest
EEEIL

%

100

No. 43H Dundas Street,
Mongkok, Kowloon
Hong Kong
BRNEET L E43HR
T TESM T35

Medium term leasehold 60

THEE

AIG Building, Commercial
22 Martin Road, GES
Singapore

239058

703K

Martin Road 22%%

AIG Building

239058

PROPERTY UNDER DEVELOPMENT

Gross floor/
site area

BE/HEEER

Percentage of
completion Nature

TREDE i

Percentage
of interest
BB I

%

Description Use

B RE

“Plaza Damas” Commercial N/A Medium 97,456 sq.ft. 100
Tower 3A of Cresent Square, RS TEA term FHR
leasehold

FEHEE

Sri Hartarnas, Kuala Lumpur,
Malaysia

BRA R

B3

Sri Hartarnas

Cresent Square 3APE

[Plaza Damas]

KA —FE  AEEEMZVEZERER
BB 2 20,000,0008 % (%4 A % »©
41,000,000/ 70) &R - RS
BE - BRAFRIDEETH o

In the prior year, the Group claimed the developer of this
property for the refund of the deposit of RM20,000,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$41,000,000). The case is
still in progress on the date of this report.
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